Employee 3 6247
From:([(XCHI(®)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:42 PM
gz(o) (7)(C)
Subject: Fw: Draft response to HIC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious
allegations - for comment asap. Thanks. FB
Attachments: smith gunrunner clean.docx

ivision Chief Firearms Operations Division
202-648 gi(b) (7)(C) |

RS S 2

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached fiie(s}
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is sirictly prohibited.

From:{((QJ(®)

To: McMahon, William G.

Sent: Tue Mar 22 12:51:14 2011

Subject: Fw: Draft response to HJC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for
comment asap. Thanks. FB

(b) (7)(C)
Chief, Firearms Operations Division

plipRart: 0) ()(Clpei(b) (7)(C)

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: cDermond, James E. {{XI(®] Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) ; Weinstein, Jason (CRM) ; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Tue Mar 22 11:57:09 2011

Subject: Draft response to HIC Chairman Smith's letter of 3/9/11 re Gunrunner/ Fast & Furious allegations - for
comment asan. Thanks. FR

b

<<smith gunrunner clean.docx>>
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Employee 3 6251

From: [{SX®)
Sent: Wednesday, Marc

23,2011 4:17PM

Subject: firearm seizure data

(b) (7)(C)

The Southwest Border Working Group is discussing possible firearm trafficking proposals. We have been asked to
gather data of firearms interdicted going across the border (or intended to be trafficked across the border} and
seized. The information/case examples should cover the last 12 to 18 months and include types and numbers of
firearms seized. Would you or someone in your directorate have access to this information and be abie to provide

itto me? We have been asked to provide the information by Tuesday, March 29™. Please let me know if vou need
more information or want to discuss.

(b) (7)(C)

sk ERoR ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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Employee 3 6252
From: QXS]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:59 AM
Xt (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW:
Attachments: Untitled; Detroit Field Divsion; Untitled; Firearms Trafficking; International Border Questions;
Untitled; Answer to questions; Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD

{ do not see Detroit ROI but will gatit,

(b) (7)(C)
Chief, Firearms Qperations Division
ATFHG - Room 6.5.129

Pl ) (WD) (7)(C)

This e-mail message and any attached fiies are inteaded solely for the use of the addressee(si named above i connection wiih official
busisiess. This commanication may coptain information that is Ly Enforcement Sessitive, For Qfficial Use Only, andlor Centrofled
{Nown-publicy that may be statutorily or ctherwise prohibited from being released withont appropriate approval. Any review. use, or
dissennaiion of this e-mdail message and any atiaohed filegsi in any form outside of ATF or the Departinent of Justice without express

aiiihorizaiion iy sipretly profiibiied.

AR KK KK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with officiai business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:23 AM
TO:WXE_

Subject: FW:

{entral’s responses. Detroit was yes (0 the controlied delivery of firzarms i Canada. The U s attachad to their
response. Also, see Boxler’s comiment below.

Witliam G. McMahon

F™ oanome o 220 2 Ao milanSannd ol an e SUB L
RACERIVILY ARSI LA DLAUT {VYERL)
Office of Field Operations

Office - (202) 6420

kR

NQTICE: This e-mail message and any attached filec are intended cnlnly for th

iee LRRECLLIR R Rt e S SRELNES IUSS ST S NN TS SN i

use of the addressee(s)

named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
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Employee 3 6253
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Boxler, Michael B.

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:19 AM
To: McMahon, William G.

Subject:

Still waiting to hear from Kansas City. Verbally they told the AD no.

EREEE S 22

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
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From: Vido, Paul J.

sent Empleyeg 3March 18, 2011 10:35:28 AM 6254
To: Boxlez, Michael B.

Subject: Answer to questions

Mike regarding our conversation yeaterday the answer tc both of your questicons is negative.
Also I wlll be Laking a hall day ol _eave Loday. ASAC Pappas willbe in Lhe oflfice and I can
be reached by phone. Thanks

KKXXKKAK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZfied information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, oOr
disseminalion ol this e-mall message and any altached file{s) in any form oulside ol Lhe
Bureau of Alcohol, Tcbacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prchikited.
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From: Brandon, Thomas E.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:36 PM
To: Boxler, Michael B.

Subject: Detroit Field Divsion

4 Waen

A s N

2 Ademy

Lo ¥ s

R TANITNLNAR A4
p T AT TWING §

6255

ATF8-001-001-00019388



Employee 3 6256

From: Durham, Phillip M.

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:21 PM
To: Boxler, Michael B.

Subject: Firearms Trafficking

Mike — we have canvassed all of our supervisors, who checked with their agents, and the answer to both of your

gquestions is no. We have back-tracked and made cases on subjects who already took guns outside of the U.S.,
before we knew about it, that were recovered and traced back here.

Phil

ATF8-001-001-00019389



From: Gant, Gregory K.

sent Employeg 3rarch 18, 2011 4:52:01 PM 6257
To: Boxler, Michael B.

Subject: International Border Questlons

Mike,

The answer is "no" to the 2 questions you asked yesterday.
Gregory K Gant

Special Agent in Charge

Atlanta Kield DIvision

Burean of ATF

OfZice (404) 417-2600
Direct (404) 417

Cell

EE e

NOTICE: “his e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s} named above Ln connectlon with olficlal business. Thls communication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied informaticon that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from belng released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
disseminaticn of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohel, lobacco, Kirearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorizatZon is strictly prchibited.
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Employee 3 6258

From: Zapor, Bernard J.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:00 AM
To: Boxler, Michael B.

Subject: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD
Attachments: Case Timeline.docx

Mike:

1. We have not had any operations/investigations that allowed any firearms to
knowingly enter the Kepublic of Mexico.

2. We have not had any operations/investigations where we wilnessed firearms
ertering the Republic of Mexico.

Attached for you information is the timeline of Cperation Big Musky (FA trafficking fo
Mexico).

Bernard J. Zapor
Speciat Agent i Charge
ATF St Paul Ficld Division

(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00019391



Employee 3 6259

778065-09-0050 OPERATION: BIG MUSKY CASE TIMELINE

January 2009 Mexican Government Officials turns over to ATF [irearm data [or
approximately 11,900 firearms for tracing.

February 13, 2009 Firearm Trace on a Ruger P89 is initiated by ATF. The Ruger is
one of the 11,900 firearms submitted for tracing.

(b) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

February 19, 2009 The Ruger is traced back tc

(b) (3) (P.L. 111-117

( )
February 23. 2009 (b) (3) (PL 111-11 7)

NS ) () (P.L. 111-117), () (7)(C)

March 2, 2009 (b) (7)(C) egins investigation.
March 3, 2009 Case opened in N-Force.
March 3, 2009 USAO briefed.

March 19, 2009 (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C) is interviewed by Minnesota State Patrol
where he relates he brings items (cars, clothes, and appliances) to
Mexico to sell.

May 13, 2009 (b) (7)(E)
June 1, 2009 (b) (7)(E)

June 3, 2009

April 14, 2009

June 16, 2009
July 7, 2009

T:ale: Q@ NNN
Ju _y O, &

July 9, 2009

July 15, 2009

ATF8-001-001-00019392



Employee 3 6260

(b) (7)(C))(, (b)

August 27- Octob01'19.2()()9 (i)(C), (b) (7)(E)
(

August 14, 2009

October 1, 2009 (b) (7)(E)

October 2, 2009 (b) 7 ( E)
October 15, 2009 (b) ( )( )

7
October 20, 2009 ( b ) (7 ) ( E )
(

October 21, 2009 (b) 7)( E)

November 1-15, 2009 ( ) (7)(C) (b) (7)(E)
)
November 16, 2009 Wm‘cstcd in Laredo, TX with fircarms bound for
EX1CO.

ATF8-001-001-00019393



From: Anderson, (Andy) Glenn N.

Sent Empm&,&ﬁarch 18, 2011 7:45:57 AM 6261
To: Boxler, Michael B.

CC: Cooper, Larry; Gerido, Steven ;.;(b) (7)((:)

Subiject:

Mike Lhe answer Lo bolth queslions we discussed yeslerday is no. ASAC Cooper will [forward
you a UI number concerning case we discussed.

']

YI T am going to bhe on sick leave today. Wife is

=

m i
pring break. Don't want the inmmates running the as yl

n
e

o0

* ok F ook ok ok

=4

and any attached files are intended ely Zor the use of the
fel oM

NOTICE: “his e mail message sol
addressee (s) named above Ln conneclion wilh offlicial business. This comrmunicalion may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZled information that may be statutorily or othezwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, oI
dissemination oI this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form nu*si-:le of the
Bureau ol Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Exploslves or Lhe Deparitment ol Jusilce wlilhoutl
express authorization is strictly prohikited,
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Employee 3 6262

From:{{)X€A(®3)

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:02 PM
To: Boxler, Michael B.

CC: Browning, Robert J.

Subject:

In response to the two questions you asked the SAC, I have queried all of the supervisor’s and the
answer is “No” to both questions.

ATF8-001-001-00019395



From: Traver, Andrew _.

sent Empleyeg 3March 18, 2011 10:17:35 AM 6263
To: Boxlez, Michael B.

Subject:

Mike: Good morning. Regarding yesterday's conversation:

1. NO
2. NO
Thanks.

kAkKk kK AKX

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s) named above in connecllion wilh oflficia’ business. This comnunication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, oOr
dissemination ¢oZ this e-mail message and any attached file{s) in any form outside of the
Bureau ol Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or Lhe Deparlment ol Juslice withoul
express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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Employee 3 6281
From:{{XU(®)
Sent: Monday, March 07. 2011 4:32 PM
To
Subject: Response to Allegations for DAG.doc
Attachments: Response to Allegations for DAG.doc.docx

ATF8-001-001-00019833



Employee 3 6282

Response td!:lﬂl@!llegations in the media:

Allegation #1 - That “the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives permitted hundreds of
guns to be purchased and retained by suspected straw buyers with the expectation they might cross the
border and even be used in crimes”.

Response to #1 -

“At the outset, the allegation described in your January 27 letter-- that ATF *‘sanctioned”
or otherwise knowingly allowed the sale of assault weapons to a straw purchaser who then
transported them into Mexico—is false.”

Neither the USAQO nor ATF was engaged in an effort “to let guns flow to straw buyers” or
to “walk” guns that could have been seized under any lawful theory with available facts to
prove the theory.

The guns flow FROM straw buyers and until agents observe illegal conduct they cannot

troat tham ac anvthina athoar than ardinary l\n\rorc At tho tima aof trancfar af tha fircarmc
A WAAL RALAVARR 3D “llJ Irlllllb WALARNVE RARGRAR UR MIII“AJ J WEIIes LAN RAAWV RAAREL WA VA GERLMIANVA WA MERV ARE LOAR ARXD

from the FFL to the straw purchaser based upon the facts available to the FFL at the time
of the sale, the sales to the **straw purchasers” are lawful; and seizure of the weapons in the
hands of those purchasers without evidence of criminality would violate the United States
Constitution and would be an unlawful seizure and deprivation of property rights without
cause. (Fourth and Fifth Amendments).

In these investigations, there may come a point over the course of an investigation where
ATF believes, though it is well short of proof beyond a reasonable doubt required in
criminal cases, that they can prove that a particular person only buys guns for the
purposes of illegal trafficking. However, seizure of the guns at that point may not be legal
because purchasing muitipie iong guns in Arizona is iawfui, transferring them to another is
lawful and even sale or barter of the guns to another is lawful unless the United States can

prove by clear and convincing evidence that the firearm is intended to be used to commit a
crime. (1R UUSC 924 (d))

in shori, ine iaw does noi permii agenis io iake guns away irom anyone who buys ien AKs
at a time solely because they bought multiple guns.

The full array of rights available to indicted defendants is also available to those persons
suspected of committing gun crimes, and the government cannot violate iegitimate gun
owners rights by prematurely seizing their guns.

Allegation #2 — That “the decision — part of a Phoenix-based operation code named “Fast and Furious”
— was met by strong objections from some front-line agents who feared they were allowing weapons like
AK-47s to “walk” into the hands of drug lords and gun runners, internal agency memos show”.

Response to #2 - memo vs. e-mails, supervisor never received objections directly from agents in group.
After receiving complaint from SA about working nights/weekends and the wire room schedule,

ATF8-001-001-00019834



Employee 3 6283

ASAC Gillett and GS-had meeting regarding schism. At no time were these alleged objections
raised.

Allegation #3 and #4 — That “-has taken his misgivings to the Senate Judiciary Committee as a
whistleblower after his concerns were dismissed by his supervisors (#3) and initially ignored by the
Justice Department’s inspector general (#4)”

Response to #3 and #4 - Refer to answer # 2

Allegation #5 — That *old the Center he and several of his colleagues wanted to intercept some
of the weapons but their objections were repeatedly overruled by ATF supervisors™.

Regponge to #5 — Refer to answer # 2 and at no time did ohjectiong regarding intercepting firearms raiged

to Supervisor.

Allegation #6 — That “The supervisors instructed them to simply record the straw purchases in a database,
flag them as “suspect,” and monitor the suspected gun runners until evidence piled up about their
connections to Mexican drug lords”.

Response 10 #6 - The yuesiion seems iv connvie ihai ATE can promuigaie a “No Seli” lisi like
a “Ne Fly List”, under which FLLs would be prohibited from selling any guns to any
person on the list. ATF has no such power and ATF cannot interfere with the operation of
commerce and prohibit a gun store from making a lawful sale to lists of suspects based
upon nothing more than mere suspicion. These lists might well be long and would curtaii
a person’s rights to purchase arms without any due process.

How is it that a person becomes a suspect in a straw purchase investigation? If they are
buying muitipie handguns, it couid be because of muitipie saies reports to ATF, notifying
the bureau that a suspect is buying large quantities of handguns. If they are buying only
long guns, they may not become a suspect until guns they have purchased can be traced
after being recovered at a crime scene, or an FFL voluntarily netifies ATF of an unusually
large purchase. But a multiple purchase by itself, or the recovery of a firearm at a crime
scene does not establish that the original buyer of the gun is an *“‘unlawful straw
purchaser.” it d;d, then when a PCrson bu_yn a gun and then decides thY don’t shoot it
well, or it recoils toe much, or they really can’t afford the ammunition, and sells it, out of
the paper, or a gun show, or to a triend, if the next owner of the gun commits a crime with
it, the original purchaser would become a suspect as an “uniawful straw purchaser” and a
suspect in a gun trafficking case.

And your guestion presupposes that ATF agents should never let mere suspects Osses~ a
flrearm. Your questlon seems to presume that once ATF ldentlfles a suspect they can treat
llldl auspeu as lllUllgll Llle)’ werea* prumuucu pt:l'bUll s NIEvEer dgdlll dllUWﬁu io POSSESS a
firearm, regardless of the fact that they have not been convicted of a crime. If this were the
case, ATF could stop any person they label a suspect and take any gun they have away

from them.

Allegation #7 — That “the tactics employed in the Fast and Furious case were part of an evolving change
in the strategic direction of firearms investigations™.

ATF8-001-001-00019835
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Response to #7 — Chait memo 2010

Allegation #8 — That “In addition, ATF officials have so far been frustrated in efforts to persuade the
White House to implement even a simple change in firearm sales reporting requirements to help detect
possibie gun-running at the border.”

Response to #8 - Long gun reporting..

Allegation #9 — That “With direct blessing of ATF headquarters in Washington and supervision by the
U.S. attorney’s office in Phoenix, a special ATF strike force known as Group VII was given permission to
let federally licensed gun shops continue selling weapons to straw buyers already linked to a suspected
Mexican gun running operation”.

Response to #9 — ATF Agents and Lawyers from the US Attorney’s Office did not
“encourage” any FFL to “keep selling guns to known straw buyers.” In the two meetings
with FFLs, attorneys and agents advised the FFLs that the Government cannot advise
them to seil muitipie guns or advise not to sell muitipie guns. The FFLs were advised that
those decisions were up to FFLs as are all decisions to sell left up to the FFL to evaluate the
sale and determine whether it is lawful. In short, the FFLs were advised that the
Government cannot advise FFLs to halt a sale that appears lawful and we cannot authorize
a sale that appears unlawful. There was no mistake as to the clarity of the Agents’ and
Attorneys’ message.

FFLs need no encouragement to sell guns as that is their actual business, selling guns. By
the time that the government met with the owners, they had made many multiple sales and
the guns were gone.

The FFLs wanted to know that the information that they provided was actually useful, and
that they were not unwittingly implicating themselves in some criminal activity of which
they weren’t aware. As we have said so many times before, they were told that ATF could
not authorize illegal sales to be made any more than they could prohibit lawful sales,
however, ATF appreciated their cooperation and willingness to voluntarily provide
information to ATF including notice of multiple long gun purchases and notice of single
gun sales of certain types of firearm or sales to particular individuais. No one discussed
civil liability. The FFLs were providing information to ATF regarding transactions that
the FFL must have viewed as lawful, having no knowledge or reason to know that the
transfers were unlawful.]

Memos from AUSA/{)XTHI(®); cgarding mectings witl'-/lcmo # 1 dated 01/28/2011) &
SGC (Memo # 2, dated 03/02/2011.)

Allezation 810 - That “Officials told the Center that ATF allowed about 1,765 firearms over the 15
months of the operation to pass from gun dealers to the suspected straw buyers that were the accomplices
of the gun running ring. Another 233 weapons had been bought by the suspects prior to the ATF
operation starting, bringing the total number of guns in the case to 1,998”.

ATF8-001-001-00019836
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Response to #10 — See response # 1. Clarity; we do not “allow” firearms sales, it is a legal/lawful sale.
Deny 2" Amendment right requires legal authority... ATF has no such “no fly list.”

ATF identifies the sale after the transaction as opposed to “allowing” sale during/prior to transaction.

Allegation #11 — That “Of those, 797 of the guns were eventually recovered as a resuit of criminal
activity on both sides of the border — including 195 from inside Mexico — after they were used in
crimes, collected during arrests, or interdicted through other law enforcement operations, the officials told
the Center”.

Response to #11 — Question vs. Statement

Allegation #12 — That “ATF is attempting to not only secure a straw purchase/dealing in firearms without
a license case against various individuals but more specifically to make the bigger connection to the
Mexican Cartel/Drug Trafficking Organization (DTO) obtaining these firearms for the best possible case
and the most severe charges when it is time to Indict this case,” the memo read.

Response to #12 — The ultimate goal which is part of Arizona OCDETF Strike Force Goal/Mission —

TNicimrmt O Ticmmnntla DT b4 Clanlan Maeeal
L/ISTUpPL & wisiTianudl 1w W oillaroa vaicl.

Allegation #13 — That ‘-said his supervisors seemed pleased when one of the guns the agency had
let “walk™ showed up in a crime in Mexico. They were “elated every time a gun was recovered in
Mexico™ because they “saw it as proving the nexus that we were dealing with a real drug trafficking
group.”

Response to #13 — At no time during Fast & Furious case were guns “walked.” Elated is wrong word, we
took it scrious and followed up on cvery known fircarm recovery in Mexico related to Fast & Furious.
ATF took it very seriously as these recovery incidents were critical to understanding the complexity of the
FTO.

Allegation #14 — “But the investigation dragged on for 15 months, in part, documents show, because the
Justice Department was slow to approve a wiretap and bring prosecutions. Memos reveal that ATF
supervisors were frustrated by the delays, but let straw buyers and suspected gun runners continue to
move scores, even hundreds of guns a month, internal agency memos show”.

Response #14 — As the suspects in the investigation routinely kept changed their telephones which
caused agents identify these new numbers and submit additional affidavits. This is a time consuming
process.

Allegation #15 — That *“An April 2, 2010 memo from the strike force leader to the Justice Department
disclosed that ATF watched as targeted suspects purchased 359 guns in the United States in March 2010

wsce L AL D WallLilll as o ST QLIS LI UIC UL i1l A S A

alone. The case summary sent to ATF headquarters in summer 2010 gave a much higher number.”
Response to #15 — Not “Memo”, .c-mail see attachment

Allegation #16 - “Nothing happened. We're monitoring the same buyers buying the same guns from the
same dealers at the same rate and we’re not stopping any of it.’ﬁ'ccallcd.

Response to #16 — PJC building case, goal of case — disrupt/dismantle entirc organization, complex
investigation. OIG findings regarding low level straw purchase cases.
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Allegation #17 — That “Notations in the case files reviewed by the Center show ATF received several
“trace” reports of guns they had let pass to straw buyers showing up in criminal cases in Mexico or on the

U.S. side of the border.”

Response to #17 — Inaccurate...we did not “let guns pass.”

Allegation #18 - That “In November 2009, for example, four 7.62 caliber weapons were recovered in
Naco, Mexico only two weeks after one of the suspects had purchased them. Also, in July 2010 a
Romanian AK-47 variant was recovered in Navojoa, Mexico, the records say.”

Response to #18 — Naco siezure

Allegation #19 — Thatmho told the Center he expects to be fired for speaking out, said four of
the seven agents on the strike force had strong reservations about what they were being instructed to do.
The three others, he said, backed the approach_:)iggest fear was that some of the guns would
eventually be used against law enforcement.”

Response to #19 — no question

Allegation #20) — That *“In May 2010, a Customs and Border Protection agent confronted an armed band
of gangsters aiong the U.S. side of the border. The suspects fied but some of the guns they ieft behind
were traced back to weapons purchased by one of the suspects targeted in Fast and Furious-said.”

Response to #20 — See attached ROI...?7

Allegation #21 — That “Then in December, two weapons recovered at the scene of a murdered Customs
and Border Protection agent, Brian Terry, were traced to the ATF operation, according to Scn.Grassley.”

Response to #21 — no response

Allegation #22 — That “The ATF said in a statement today that neither gun recovered at the scene appears
to be the weapon that killed Terry, and they may simply have been left behind by the criminals. “At this
time, we're not aware of any forensic evidence that would link these guns to the homicide,” the agency
said.”

Response to #22 — Speaks for self.

Allegation #23 — That “The ATF clearly had plenty of information on the bad guys. The problem wasn’t
the fact that the guns weren’t being reported, it was that the ATF didn’t act on the information they had,”
the senator said.”

Response to #23 — PJC memo on legal authority...

Allegation #24 — Thal-aid he feels responsible for Terry’s death by being part of the ATF
operation. He said he saw no other option but to go public — even if meant being fired — because he and

his fellow agents’ concerns were ignored by supervisors.”

Response to #24 — 1o response
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Allegation #25 — That-aid after his supervisors rejected the agents’ concerns, he filed a
whistleblower complaint both by Web and phone to the Justice inspector general but was never
contacted.”

Response to #25 — never received objections directly from agents in group. ASAC Gillett and-had
meeting regarding schism. At neither time were these issues raised.

Allegation #26 — That “He then approached Grassley, keeping his current supervisor on a joint terrorism
task force apprised of his whistleblowing activities.”

Response to #26 — FBI Supervisor denies...
Allegation #27 — That “Eventually, the inspector general contacrec-fter Grassley intervened.”
Response to #27 — No response

Allegation #28 — That “ATF supervisors told agents who disagreed with the strategy that “if you are
going to make an omelet you’ve got to scramble some eggs,_aid. “That was the attitude. I took
it to mean that whatever crimes these guns were going to be involved in, those were the eggs, those were
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Response to #28 — No supervisor in PFD never recaiis making statement.

Allegation #29 — Tha-?id that another time a supervisor told him, *“’It’s kind of a moot
argument. They’'re going to get those guns somewhere.” But my feeling is we shouldn’t be making it
easier for them.”

Response to #29 — No supervisor in PFD never recalls making statement. PJC legal authority,
mission/goal of case.

Allegation #30 — That “Internal agency memos show ATF supervisors dismissed the objections of agents
in the Group VI strike force, insisting the prize of getting permission to run a wiretap and eventually
rolling up a major gun or drug gang in Mexico merited the risks. There were even comments interpreted
by the agents as veiled threats that they could lose their jobs if they didn’t fall in line.

“This is a time we all need to pull together, not drift apart,” Group VII supewiso_»vrote to
his strike force ream in March 2010, acknowledging “there may he a schism developing amongst the

group.”

“If you don’t think this is fun you're in the wrong line of work — period! This is the pinnacle of domestic
U.S. law enforcement techniques. After this the tool box is empty rote.

“Maybe the Maricopa County Jail is hiring detention officers and you can get paid $30,000 (instead of

CINN0 NN # cavon hitnakh ¢4 tnamatas all Aace ™
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Response to #30 — sce attached e-mail, not “prize” it is a investigative technique after all other
investigative techniques have been exhausted.

Allegation #31 — That “By spring 2010ppealed to the Justice Department for some “urgency”™ as
the number of weapons ATF let through was growing.
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In an April 2, 2010, email to one of his supervisors and an assistant U.S. attorney in Phoenix rote
there was “no pressure but perhaps an increased sense of urgency.” The strike force supervisor noted that
March 2010 was deadliest month in five years in Mexico and also yielded some of the largest movement
of weapons from Fast and Furious.

caliber rifles rote. “I believe we are righteous in our plan to dismantle this entire organization
and to rush in to arrest any one person without taking into account the entire scope of the conspiracy
would be ill advised to the overall good of the mission.

“Our subjects iurchased 359 firearms during the month of March alone, to include numerous Barrett .50

“I acknowledge that we are all in agreement that to do so properly requires patience and planning. In the
event, however, that there is anything we can do to facilitate a timely response or turnaround by others,
we shonld communicate our sense of urgency with regard ro this marter.”

Response to #31 — Not “Memo”‘-mail see attachment

Allegation #32 — That “When asked for comment on the office’s role in the ATF operation, a spokesman
for the U.S. attorney’s office in Phoenix noted today that federal prosecutors along the Mexican border
have been pressing for tougher penalties against straw buyers who traffic arms to Mexico.”

Response to #32 — No response

Allegation #33 — That “William Newell, special agent in charge of the ATF’s Phoenix office, announces
the indictments that emerged from the Fast and Furious investigation on Jan. 25 in Phoenix. ATF officials
say Newell is slated to become the agency’s new attaché to the Mexican governiment.”

Allegation #34 — Tha_aid some of the cooperating gun dealers who sold weapons to the
suspects at ATF’s behest initially had concerns and wanted to end their sales. One even asked whether the
dealers might have a legal liability, but was assured by federal prosecutors they would be protected, he
said. The case logs show ATF supervisors and U.S. attorney’s office lawyers met with some of the gun
dealers to discuss their “role” in the case, in one instance as far back as December 2009. Concerns about
ATF’s approach even extended outside the ATF office in Phoenix.”

Response to #34 — Two memos from AUSA{S)NESI(O) MM <2arding meetings wi_

Allegation #35 — That “Grassley’s office said it has gathered evidence and testimony tha-he
ATF’s then-attache to the Mexican government in Mexico City, also objected to the Fast and Furious
strategy. He worried it might be viewed by the administration of Mexican president Felipe Calderon as a
misguided approach that only armed drug lords for more violence.

The attache, Grassley said, raised his objections to ATF headquarters but was told supervisors there
already knew about the operation JJM&as eventually removed from his job, and retired. His planned
replacement is the special agent-in-charge in Phoenix during the operation, William Newell, ATF
officials said.
cclincd to be interviewed.”

Response to #35 — no responsc
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Allegation #36 — “What other factors might have influenced ATF to let guns “walk” rather than
confiscating them immediately and arresting the straw buyers?”

Response to #36 — We never let guns “walk.” PJC legal authority

Allegation #37 — That “Part of the answer may lie in
earlier Phoenix case against fircarms dealer ho owned a store called X Caliber
Guns. Dozens of Romanian WASR 10 wea cted straw buyers at X Caliber were
cventually recovered at Mexican crime scences, but authornm,s could not make a successful case against
Iknadosian in 2009, alleging that he was part of a conspiracy trafficking firearms to Mexico. Federal
prosecutors declined to take the case because federal courts were increasingly ruling that purchasers had
to be barred from buying weapons in order for a dealer to be prosecuted. State prosecutors stepped in and
charged Tknadosian wirh frand, conspiracy and money laundering, hut a stare judge dismissed rhe case,
using similar logic as the federal courts.”

the sort of frustration experienced by ATF in an

Response to #37 - Not allegation....statement or opinion...?7??

Allegation #38 — That “ATF officials were also facing a Justice Department inspector general’s review of
Opcration Gun Runncr — a review which ultimately criticized the agency in November 2010 for not
aiming higher in its border gun probes. *ATF’s focus remains largely on inspections of gun dealers and
investigations of straw purchasers, rather than on higher-ievel traffickers, smuggiers, and the uitimate
recipients of the trafficked guns,” the report said. “Because there is no federal firearms trafficking statute,
ATF must use a wide variety of other statutes to combat firearms trafficking. However, cases brought
under these statutes are difficult to prove and do not carry stringent penalties — particularly for straw
purchasers of guns,” the report noted. “Ag a result, we found that [1.S. Attorney’s offices] are less likely
to accept and prosecute Project Gunrunner cases. And when these cases are prosecuted and convictions

obtaincd, Federal Sentencing Guidelines categorize straw-purchasing-related offenses as lesser crimes.”
Response to #38 — These quotes are from OIG Gunrunner findings.

Allegation #39 — That “Publicly, ATF and Justice have tried to downplay any notion it would let guns
knowingly flow to straw buyers to Mexican drug lords. Newell, the special agent in charge in Phoenix,
was asked at a news conference after thindictmcnt whether his agency would ever let guns
knowingly cross the border. Newell answered, “Hell, no.” But, he said, suspects under surveillance
sometimes elude agents, which could result in guns winding up in Mexico.”

Response to #39 — PJC legal authority.
Allegation #40 — That “In a Feb. 4 letter to the senator, the Justice Department said ATF never

“knowingly allowed the sale of assault weapons to a straw purchaser who then transported them into
Mexico.” ATF, the letter added, makes “ever y effort to interdict weapons that have been nutr‘hqeed
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illegally and prevent their transportation into Mex1c0.

Response to #4) — Accurate statement.

Allegation #41 — That “Grassley told the Center he now believes those representations are contradicted by
the documents his staff has gathered and the testimony of agents likm‘Thc Justice Department

and the ATF put up a wall to mislead the American people and were less than forthcoming,” he said.”

Response to #41 —
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Allegation #42 — Tha-lso believes his agency has been less than forthright, and said that was
part of the reason he went public. “I’m boots on the ground and I" ve seen it done (let guns go through)
and | had done it and I was instructed to do it almost every day I was down there. [t happened,” he said.
“What we were doing in my opinion was wrong. It’s not what we do and for my agency to openly and
publicly come in and deny we are doing it, I can’t even fathom it.”

Response to #42 — Never let guns “walk™ (7851 15-1()-ase)

Allegation #43 — That “He was intentionally letting guns go to Mexico? "Yes ma'am.-old CBS
News. "The agency was."

Response to #43 — Never let guns “walk”

Allegation #44 — That **An Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms senior agent assigned to the Phoenix office in
2010 b is to stop gun trafficking across the border. Instead, he says he was ordered to sit by
and watch it happen.”

Response to #44 — Never ordered to sit by see PJC legal authority
Allegation #45 — That-osses say that never happened. Now, he's risking his job to go public.”
Response to #45 —

Allegation #46 — That "I'm boots on the ground in Phoenix, telling you we've been doing it every day
since I've been here,” he said. "Here I am. Tell me I didn't do the things that I did. Tell me you didn't
order me to do the things I did. Tell me it didn't happen. Now you have a name on it. You have a face to
put with it. Here I am. Somcone now, tell me it didn't happen.”

Response to #46 — Never ordered to do this

Allegation #47 — That ‘-nd other sources say the gun walking strategy was approved all
the way up to the Justice Department. The idea was to see where the guns ended up, build a big case and
take down a cartel. And it was all kept secret from Mexico.”

Response to #47 — Not accurate statement. At no times were guns “walking” to Mexico. PJC legal
authority. SAC Newell to fill in Mexico portion. ..

Allegation #48 — That “Surveillance video obtained by CBS News shows suspected drug cartel suppliers
carrying boxes of weapons to their cars at a Phoenix gun shop. The long boxes shown in the video being
loaded in were AK-47-type assault rifles.”

Response to #48 — See ROI # 238, CBS has unauthorized copy of item currently in ATF evidence as part
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Allegation #49 — That “Documents show the inevitable result: The guns that ATF let go began showing
up at crime scenes in Mexico. And as ATF stood by watching thousands of weapons hit the streets... the
Fast and Furious group supervisor noted the escalating Mexican violence.”

Response to #49—:-mail sec attachment
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Allegation #50 — That “One e-mail noted, "958 killed in March 2010 ... most violent month since 20605."
The same e-mail notes: "Our subjects purchased 359 firearms during March alone,” including "numerous
Barrett .50 caliber rifies.”

Response to #50 .—mail see attachment

Allegation #51 — That QCCIS that ATF was partly to blame for the escalating violence in Mexico
and on the border. "I even asked them if they could see the correlation between the two," he said. "The
more our guys buy, the more violence we're having down there."

Response #51 — Every effort was made where legally possible to prevent firearms trafficking.

Allegation #52 — That “Senior agents includin 1d CBS News they confronted their supervisors
over and over. Their answer, according tc as, "If you're going to make an omelette, you've got
to break some eggs."

Response to #52 — No supervisor in PFD never recalls making statement.

Allegation #53 — That “There was so much opposition to the gun walking, that an ATF supervisor issued
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HQ are paying close attention to this case...we are doing what they envisioned.... If you don't think this is
fun you're in the wrong iine of work... Maybe the Maricopa County jail is hiring detention officers and
you can get $30,000 ... to serve lunch to inmates..."

Response to #53 — See‘chism e-mail attached.

Allegation #54 — That “On Dec. 14, 2010, Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry was gunned down

got the bad news from a colleague. According tojjj il hey said, 'Did you hear about the border
patrol agent? And I said, "Yeah." And they said "Well it was one of the Fast and Furious guns.” There's not
really much you can say after that.” Two assault rifles ATF had let go nearly a year before were found at
Terry's murder‘aid, ‘I felt guilty. I mean it's crushing. I don't know how to explain it."

Response to #54 — “two assault rifles ATF had let go...” guns legally purchased on Jan 16, 2010, ATF
was notified on Jan 19, 2010 3 days after the legal sale.

Allegation #55 — That “Sen. Grassley began investigating after his office spoke t<-nd a dozen
other ATF sources -- all telling the same story.  The response was “practically zilch," Grassley said.
"From the standpoint that documents we want - we have not gotten them. I think it's a case of
stonewalling."

Response to #55 — skip

Allegation #56 That aid they never did take down a drug cartel However, he said thousands
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years to come.”

Response to #56 — Objective was to take down an organization that was supplying firearms to a drug
cartel, this investigation accomplished this goal.

Allcgation #57 — That “Late tonight, thec ATF said it will convene a pancel to look into its national fircarms
trafficking strategy. But it refused to comment specificaily on Sharyi's report.”
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Response to #57 - skip

Questions: Whethe_s in custody, what’s his plea, next steps?
Answer:

Under 9" Circuit law offenses committed by “straw purchasers” are not considered crimes
of violence for which a person can be detained pending trial. As to the only other basis for
pretrial detention — flight risk — s a US citizen and the Bail Reform Act requires the
court to impose the least restrictive conditions that will reasonably assure his appearance
and the safety of the community. Her as released on conditions pending Trial

by the Magistrate Court. His release conditions include reporting as directed to U.S.
Pretrial Services, surrendering any passpeort, not traveling outside the district of Arizona,
having no contact with the other defendants, and not possessing a firearm or other

dangerous weapon.

Regarding the treatment of *‘straw purchasers” by the Criminal Justice System, the five
Southwest Border United States Attorneys from Arizona, Texas, California and New
Mexico recently sent the enclosed letter (pdf enclosed) to the United States Sentencing
Commission urging ihai ihe prison seniences for “siraw purchasers™ be sirengihened
because of their role in the trafficking and illegal export of weapons.” The letter states in
part:

‘As the chief federal law enforcement officers in the Southwest border
region, we strongly believe the Commission must amend USSG § 2K2.1 if
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trafficking. As the Department explained during its meeting with
Commission staff, straw purchasers are the primary source of firearms
trafficked to Mexico from the United States. Most of the defendants
prosecuted for arms export or arms trafficking offenses involving the
Southwest border would not have obtained the firearms at issue were it
not for the efforts of straw purchasers. Yet because straw purchasers
face such low guideline ranges under § 2K2.1, and because many judges
see straw purchasing as a mere “paper” violation, the sentences
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received by straw purchasers fail to reflect the seriousness of the
crime or the critical role played by these defendants in the

trafficking and illegal export of weapons. Simply put, straw
nurchasing and illegal arms exporting go hand in hand; and hoth must

be addressed together.’”

Regardin-lea and next steps, he has entered a plea of Not Guilty and the current
schedule for the case is as follows:

CR-11-126-PHX-JAT- Motions Deadline -4/22/11
Jury Trial- 06/07/2011 at 09:00 AM
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ATF Agents and Lawyers from the US Attorney’s Office did not “encourage” any FFL to
“keep selling guns to known straw buyers.” In the two meetings with FFLs, attorneys and
agents advised the FFLs that the Government cannot advise them to sell muitiple guns or
advise not to sell multiple guns. The FFLs were advised that those decisions were up to
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whether it is lawful. In short, the FFLs were advised that the Government cannot advise
FFLs to halt a sale that appears lawful and we cannot authorize a sale that appears
uniawfui. There was no mistake as to the clarity of the Agents’ and Attorneys’ message.

FFLs need no encouragement to sell guns as that is their actual business, selling guns. By
the time that the government met with the owners, thpv had made many mnltmlp sales and

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
not authorize iliegal sales to be made any more than they could prohibit ilawful sales,
however, ATF appreciated their cooperation and willingness to voluntarily provide
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gun sales of certain types of firearm or sales to particular individuals. No one discussed
civil liability. The FFLs were providing information to ATF regarding transactions that
the FFL must have viewed as lawful, having no knowledge or reason to know that the
transfers were unlawful.]

wain justice position on the issue of Sanctioning or encouraging arms sales, the Quote of Assistant
Attorney General Ronald Weich in his February 4, 2011 lettern:

“At the outset, the allegation described in your January 27 letter-- that ATF “sanctioned”

or otherwise knowingly allowed the sale of assault weapons to a straw purchaser who then
transported them into Mexico—is false.”

ATF8-001-001-00019845
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Neither the USAO nor ATF was engaged in an effort *“to let guns flow to straw buyers” or
to “walk” guns that could have been seized under any lawful theory with available facts to
prove the theory.

The guns flow FROM straw buyers and until agents observe illegal conduct they cannot
treat them as anything other than ordinary buyers. At the time of transfer of the firearms
from the FFL to the straw purchaser based upon the facts available to the FFL at the time
of the sale, the sales to the “straw purchasers” are lawful; and seizure of the weapons in the
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
because purchasing multiple long guns in Arizona is lawful, transferring them to another is
lawful and even sale or barter of the guns to another is lawful unless the United States can
prove by clear and convincing evidence that the firearm is intended to be used to commit a
crime. (18 USC 924 (d))

In short, the law does not permit agents to take guns away from anyone who buys ten AKs
at a time solely because they bought multiple guns.
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The number one concern for DOJ is interdicting guns that are unlawfully transferred to
persons in the United States and in Mexico who will then commit crimes with those guns.
The purpose of this investigation was to locate those guns, interdict those guns and bring
those responsible for their unlawful purchase, transfer, finance and use to justice.

The full array of rights available to indicted defendants is also available to those persons
suspected of committing gun crimes, and the government cannot violate legitimate gun
owners rights by prematurely seizing their guns.

DOJ’s goals of the investigation were two-fold: 1. Interdiction of the weapons that were
purchased or possessed in furtherance of the unlawful trafficking conspiracy; and 2.
Investigation with an emphasis on discovering other members of the trafficking
organization, particularly the leaders of the organization who procure the guns from straw
purchasers and have them smuggled into Mexico to the Cartels. There seems to be some
misconception on the part of the press and members of congress that the minute that ATF
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suspects that someone is a straw purchaser, agents can arrest that person and seize all of
their guns. As explained above, that seizure would be unlawful, and ATF may only seize
when a lawful basis for seizure can be proven under the US Constitution and statues passed
by Congress.

The guesiion seems 1o connote that ATF can promulgate a “No Sell” list like a “No Fly
List”, under which FLLs would be prohibited from selling any guns to any person on the
list. ATF has no such power and ATF cannot interfere with the operation of commerce
and prohibit a gun store from making a lawful sale to lists of suspects based upon nothing
more than mere suspicion. These lists might well be long and would curtail a person’s
rights to purchase arms without any due process.

How is it that a person becomes a suspect in a straw purchase investigation? If they are
buying multiple handguns, it could be because of multiple sales reports to ATF, notifying
the bureau that a suspect is buying large quantities of handguns. If they are buying only
long guns, they may not become a suspect until guns they have purchased can be traced
after being recovered at a crime scene, or an FFL voluntarily notifies ATF of an unusually
large purchase. Buf a muitiple purchase by itseif, or the recovery of a firearm at a crime

scene does not establish that the original buyer of the gun is an “unlawful straw
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well, or it recoils too much, or they really can’t afford the ammunition, and sells it, out of
the paper. or a gun show, or to a friend, if the next owner of the gun commits a crime with
it, the original purchaser would become a suspect as an “unlawful straw purchaser” and a
suspect in a gun trafficking case.
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And vour guestion presupposes that ATF agents should never let mere suspects possess a
firearm. Your question seems to presume that once ATF identifies a suspect, they can
treat that suspect as though they were a *“prohibited person”, never again allowed to
possess a firearm, regardless of the fact that they have not been convicted of a crime. If
this were the case, ATF could stop any person they label a suspect and take any gun they
have away from them. This means that if you (1) bought two 5.7 mm pistols because you
wanted one for the home and one for the office, or (2) bought three AR type rifles for you
and your two sons to target shoot, or (3) you sold one of your guns to your brother in law,

wha resold it to a co-worker whao took it into Mevxico and got caught with it then vou are

an “unlawful straw purchaser” suspect and the next time you buy a gun, with your own
money, for a hunting trip, ATF should take it away from you.

et R PETERY
\\\§ \\\ XN \\ WL
3

s
5

Answer: There was no surveillance going on and the ATF did not learn of the sale
until three days after it took place and the weapons were gone.
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In just two recent investigations in Phoenix, 51 defendants in 10 indictments have been
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In Fast and Furious announced on January 25 (Press release link below) 34 defendants in
five indictments were announced. The triais are set for these dates:

Fast and Furious

cr-11-126-PHX-IAT [ Motions Deadline -4/22/11
Jury Trial- 06/07/2011 at 09:00 AM

CR-11-013-PHX-SR_ Motions Deadline- 2/25/11

Jury Trial- 04/05/2011 at 09:00 AM
CR-10—1187-PHX—RO_otions Deadline (dft: [ENNESH: /11
Motions Deadiine (<

sury Trial(or:
S - 04/05/2011 at 08:30 AM
CR-10-1607-PHX-NVW =R Motions Deadline-3/11/11
Change of Plea Hearing- 3/23/11
Jury Trial- 04/05/2011 at 09:00 AM

Viotions Deadiine (of- | NNH N

CR-10-1831-PHX-FJM_

DI R 5/15/11

Jury Trial

5/03/2011 at 09:00 AM

Press Release at:

Links to Indictments:

hito/fwore jestice.cov/usac/az/news archive 2011 huntk

In the Toe Hot to Handle set of cases announced on February 17, 2011, 17 defendants in
five indictments were announced. The trials are set for these dates:

Too Hot to Handle

CR-10-00961-PHX-NVW (U.S. V.Fet al)  Motions Deadline (dft: [N NEESEGEEEEE
D
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Votions Deadiine (ot MM
NI 11 /11
Jury Trial (dft:

[ 04/05/2011 at 09:00 AM

cR-11-00231-PHX-JAT (U.S. v. IREEASRIIIEt 2'.)  Motions Deadline (ct: (KNS
cne. ...

Motions Deadline (dft._
3/16/11

Status Conference (dft-
R 0 /2011 at 11:15 AM Jury Trial

fo— 1

3/7/11

04/05/2011 at

09:00 AM
CR-10-01129-PHX-NVW (U.S. v.- etal.) Motions Deadline (both defendants)-
05/13/2011
livs Toial [lhmbla AafamAdantz\_ N /n7/90n11
JUl y 1Hail \UU\.II UCICIIUQII\.D, ASAC AR RAV RS
at 09:00 AM

cr-11-00245-PHx-ROS (U.S. v. | <t =) Motions Deadline (both

defendants)- 03/03/2011
Jury Trial- 04/05/2011 at 09:00

AM
CR-10-01296-PHX-ROS {(U.S. v.- lotions Deadline-02/19/2011

Jury Trial- 05/03/2011 at 08:30 AM
Fress Rajeass aln

hitp:fwww estice rov/usac/azi/nress releases201 YPR_ Q2172011 Muacedo Sauvedo-

-Z0al.pdt

Indictments as:

hftneAAwww hestics sovamandafrress releacas/ 20118 v Regn Indictment odf

In the Tucson Office alone there are currently five (5) pending indictments charging 23
defendants with attempting to export thousands of rounds of ammunition to Mexico and
with weapons offenses. Those indictments are enclosed in PDFs.
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From:{(QX(®)]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:17 PM
To:
CC: Brandon, Thomas E.

Subject: RE: April 21, 2011 - Current Status of Data Extraction for the Phoenix Field Division

You may excl_a,s
(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

(o: 202-648-
C
% " o " “

rrom: (NGINN
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 7:19 PM
To:|ﬁlﬂ!ﬁh

Cc: Brandon, Thomas E.
Subject: April 21, 2011 - Current Status of Data Extraction for the Phoenix Field Division

(b) (7)(C)

Each emplovee in the Phoenix Field Division, with two exceptions, has now completed the data extraction
process ((QKUIOM: 7 Hp Enterprise Services 919-424-9333 ext
today that all but Academy studen{{J RSOGO < vicusly cleared by you) and new RAC
are complete. | spoke witHiglday who advised his computer has been down and is currently in the
possession of Decision One to replace his hard drive and board. by arrived in our division, on March
13, 2011. He advised he has not been involved in any of cur cases yet. Perhaps, he can be excluded from
this requirement? Please let me know if yvou approve or if vou would like to continue until|ghlagan get up
and running to work on the extraction? Kindly, advisd{)NCOOIR: vo::r 2 nswer, as well,

Thank you.

Special Agen (b) (7)(C)

Division Operations Officer

U.S. Department of justice - ATF

201 E. Washington Street - Suite 940
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2428

Wk kK

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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohoi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00022946
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From: (X%
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 12:30 PM

To: Stinnett, Melanie S.
Subject: RE: Request for ROI

several key players’ post arrest interviews

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Divector

(3 202-648
%
£3 3 3

From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Wednesday, Aprii 27, 2011 9:57 AM
To:

Subject: FW: Request for ROI

3o we have the data requested - and if so, where can | find #t7?

EEE R

NQTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any attached file(s)

in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:{QJUI(®) IG) [mailtw

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 5.

To: Stinnett, Melanie S.; McCaskill, John 1. (CIG); O'Neill, Michael S. (OIG); Mulkern, Patrice (OIG)
Cc: Philyaw, Valencia E. (OIG)

Subject: Request for ROI

Melanie,

It does not appear that any post-arrest interviews of-ere in the NFORCE data that ATF

provided to the OIG.
Could you please provide those ROls to us?

Thank you,

(b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General

ATF8-001-001-00022950
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E
1425 New York Ave. NW Suite 13100
Washington, DC 20530

Desk: (X9
Cell QX&)

ATF8-001-001-00022951
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From: (7)(C)

Seni': Fn%iﬁi Aliril 22.20119:17 PM
To

Subject: Re: Issa Doc DRAFT Preservation Letter

It is a culled down list from ail employEes who have separated after july 1 2009 consistent with Mr issa’s preservation
reguest.

Acting Chief of Staft
ATF Office of the Director
0 202-648

C:

Fromu

To:

Sent: Fri Apr 22 14:04:16 2011
Subject: FW: Issa Doc DRAFT Preservation Letter

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Can either of vou answer this?

AL E 5P
Bureau of Aleohel, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-mail is intended anly for the person or entity to which s addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or capying of this e-mail or the information
herein oy anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employes or agent responsibie for delivering the m
intended recipient, is prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, plezse call ATF 2t {202} 648-8700 and destroy the

original roesszge snd all copies,

age o ine

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soieiy for the use of the addressee(s)
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

From: Meison, Kenneth E.

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 12:18 PM

To:
Subject: Re: Issa Doc DRAFT Preservation Letter

ATF8-001-001-00022972
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What universe of former employees are we contacting? Just those who retired on or afier the start of gunrunner?

Sk ko ook ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This comimunication inay contain Sensitive But
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
To: Serres, Greg; McDermond, James E.; Chait, Mark R.; Newell, William D.; McMahon, William G.; Stinnett, Melanie

S.; Holgate, Rick
Cc:@iﬂlﬁ_Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover,

William J.
Sent: Fri Apr 22 08:15:42 2011
Subject: Issa Doc DRAFT Preservation Letter

LAVW ENFORCEMENT SEMSITIVE

Please take a inok at the attached draft, and indicate your concurrance or oorrections by 3 pm. Taday,

Rick and/or Melanie with respect to the question in the comment box it my understanding is that ATF does
not routinely permit coniraciors, sut-coniractors, or consuiiants access o the responsive docs, but will
utitize the services of & third party contractor o assist in the urg,dm?aum and guer y‘md of the documents.
{5 that correct?

WIWK®

Acting Chuef of Siafi
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobaccer, Firsarms and Explosives

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-rnaii is intended only for the persen or antity to which is addressed and misy contain information that is privileged,
cnfidental of otherwise protecied from disdosure. Disseminaiion, distribution of copying of this e-mail o the informataon
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, ar an empioyee or agent resporsibie for dalivering the message ta the

intended recipient, is prohibited. if vou have received this e-mail in error, please call ATF at {202 688-8700 and destroy the

uriginal message and all copies.

=

LAY EMFORCERMENT SENSITIVE

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

ATF8-001-001-00022973



E 6414
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [_Q}_@_@jﬁgw_
SenE: Thﬁrﬁiil Airil 21| 2011 7:11

To:

Cc: Hoover, William J.

Subiect: Issa Doc Preservation Letter

(b) (7)(C)

Attached please find the current version of the response to House Qversight’s request about ATF
preservation of documents
|

understand from Billy that you’re the lucky one to whom | should direct this draft.

Thanks so much,

Molly Gaston
Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of justice

office: (202) 305 AR ce!l: ((XEAI(®;

<<issa preservation response 421.docx>>

ATF8-001-001-00022974
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Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 8:55 AM

To: Serres, Greg
Subject: Re: Attorney client privilege

Understood

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
ATF Office of the Director
0O: 202-648
C.

From: Serres, Gre
To: Rose, David;
Cc: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.; ubenstein, Steve R.

Sent: Wed Apr 20 08:55:09 2011
Subject: Attorney client privilege

Please do not review any e-mails that appear to be communications between the agents and their personal

attorneys. I am aware tha
I am not aware of Agen

aving private counsel.

P R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
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

ATF8-001-001-00022975
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From:({)X€AI(®))
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 8:53 PM
To: Brandon, Thomas E.
leeld(b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Current Status of Data Extraction for the Phoenix Field Division

No need to worry about (XS]
(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
ATF Office of the Director
O: 202-648
C:

From: Brandon, Thomas E.

To:
(H(b) (7)(C)

Sent: Fri Apr 15 20:51:17 2011

Subject: FW: Current Status of Data Extraction for the Phoenix Field Division

(b) (7)(C)

Piease see what | highlighied in yellow. Thanks.

(b) (7)(C); ioh! Thanks for staying on top of this. Much appreciated.
Tom
ok ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without

annranriata annraval Anu ravioawr 1ica ar diccaminatinn af thic a.mail macecacga and anv attarhad flalc)
QPRrepriate approval. Anyreview, uce, or gissen alohn o Inic e gage ang any atiained eSS,

TEiie H T

in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: ((OXCH[(®)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:09 PM

To: Brandon, Thomas E.
Suhiect: Current Status of Data

- =

vtraction for the Ph

nix Field Division

Tom,
Here is the updated list. Currenth{{Q)NEA(®)] are runring and it is anticdpated they will ba done, today.

(VACBIOIR i< vesterday faled nver VEN. He is on sick leave, today. | spoke with his supervisor
whio will instruct him to visit the ATF space at Yuma DPS, on Monday morning. If that does not work he will be
instructed {o visit the ATF £ Cantro Office (he lives in California} and log on via a hard line (b) (7)(C) currently
at the ATF National Academy. Me ig destinad for Slerra Vista but has not praviously worked in the Phoenix Field
Division so | wonder if we can rerove hir from this requirement. | did advise the Sierra Vista RAC (b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00022986
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b) (7)(C .
(X fog on in the ATF

¢ b) (7)(C 4 . . .
yvesterday of QI < o R 2 el to reach out to him and possibly arrange for
DOfficas at FLETC,

Pwill continue to monitor the progress of this project.

special Agent(J KA
Division Operations Officer

U.S. Department of justice - ATF

201 E. Washington Street - Suite 940
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2428

602-776QNUIS]
(b) (7)(C)

PHOENIX b 7 done
PHOENIX ( ) ( )( done
PHOENIX NOT COMPLETE
PHOENIX done
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
Wk Xk kK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00022987



el (b) (7)(C)

sent E¥riday, Apri. 15, 2011 6:08:35 PM 6418
To: Chait, Mark R.;(b)(7 «3) Rubenstein, Steve R.; Serres, Greg; Hoover,

3113 am T
Wililllam J.

Subject: The FO_A Request

I jusl had an epiphany ol sorls. Wilh regard Lo Lhe requesls [os Lhe carlel and nalional
trafficking strategy through FOIA DOJ reZused to turn them cover to the committee in
response to the subpoena - but did allow viewing. We better not be releasing them through

A without some very close coordination.
b) (7)(C
Acting Chief of StaZff
ATF Office of the Director
O: 202-6481

ol
[

ATF8-001-001-00022988
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Sent E¥riday, April 15, 2011 6:00:14 pPM 6419
To: Serzes, Sreg; (DKW Hoover, William J.

Subject: E mail

Locping you both in.

(b) (7)(C)

Iln ordezr to start on the email we need to have(b)(7xc) added to the list of supex
users with access to the OIG and Congress drive. We also need to show him how to open the
.pst folders [(QKWOI® - ks ocut of rRockford, Illino s. [(ON@IORin:tial focus will be on [DEEES)

A
O
o
3
=
(@)
S |

(b) (7)(C)

can also help wilh discovery acceleralor.

We need to identify two other people to help with this. Director and DOJ would prefer that
they are attorneys. Greqg 1f that 1s difficult let me know and we will work on Ifinding
help. Cnce we gel Lhem ;denLifLed(b)(7XC)Cdn gel Lhem access tc Lhe drive.

Creg ny prlor email covers the scope of the search. If you need me to forward copies oI
the IG request or subpoena schedule please let me know. We should plan on having results
to DOJ by COB 4/26

I am going to ke looking at some of This while 1 am oZIf for other issues. I am out for the
next week but I am avai’_able on the Blackberry.

(b) (7)(C)

Acling Chiel ol StaZll

ATF Office oZ the Director

OC: 202-648

e
LI

ATF8-001-001-00022989



Employee 3 6420
From:{{QNUIK®)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Rubenstein, Steve R.; Serres, Greg
CC: Hoover, William J.
Subject: E-Mail Review

Steve/Greg:
We are going to have to initiate the review of the e-mail from Newell, Gillett and Wﬁmediately.
We need to be looking for three distinct things:
1) Anythingthatis responsive to the House Subpoena (priority)
2) Anything pertinent to the open Fast and Furious Criminai Case
3) Anything thatis responsive to the IG document request
We need to provide anything we identify to DOJ on or before 4/26.
The e-mail folders from all three are available on the shared drive we have been discussing. Please let me know
who will be doing the review and | will make sure they have access to the drive and understand how to access the
foiders for review. We do have some abiiity to key word search these three groups of e-maii using discovery

accelerator.

Please call me on my cell phone to discuss this at your earliest convenience.

R (b) (7)(C)
HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00023003
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From: ((QKEH®)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:10 PM

To: Axelrod, ] c ALY (SMO)
Subject: FW: “ounsel

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
o: 202-64¢ S

s (b) (7)(C)

HO Room 55 100

From: [((QUI(®)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:03 PM

To: Rubenstein, Steve R.; Serres, Greg;
Cc: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.; cDermond, James E.
Subject:[(JXTA(®)) ounsel

(b) (7)(C) alled and left me a message wanting to discuss the Issa Letter. Her
number is{{ X9}

(b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C)
DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

mobile1)
mobile2)
202.648 office)

202.648.9708 (fax)

named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and anv attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

ATF8-001-001-00023004



Employee 3
From: ((X(®)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:42 PM
To: Serres, Greg
Subject: E-Mail Review

Greg:

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0: 202-648 Ak

& (b) (7)(C)

HQRoom 5S 100

ain ahout the e-mail review
ain about tne e-Mmall review,

6422

ATF8-001-001-00023005
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From: (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 1:54 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Simplified Access to the Fast and Furious Shared Drive.

(b) (7)(C)

Plones cnhirrit anuvtbine uaa: Bave that uns Boliswe iz rocnancive in tha dacomont ransiack sar sarinant 4 tha inmsisiey
PI0A5e SUDMIY anNyihing you RAve Nat you DaNove I rasponiivae 10 e Qoiumeny raguast Or Raranant i e maoury

in general immediately. We are continuing to produce documents to the Committee and the 0IG.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

o 202-64 SUNES

i (b) (7)(C)

HO Room 53 100

(b) (71)(C)
W i i -49 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Simplified Access to the Fast and Furious Shared Drive.

Should | interpret that to not submit does?

Sk demob

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

W (h) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 10:12 PM

To:[DIUI®)

Subject: Re: Simpilified Access to the Fast and Furious Shared Drive.

The due date was the 11th at close of business.
(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

ATF Office of the Director

O 202-84
C:

R

NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached fiies are intended soieiy for the use of the addressee(s]
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But

ATF8-001-001-00023013



Employee 3 6424
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

From:

To:

Sent: Wed Apr 13 22:10:32 2011

Subject: RE: Simpiified Access to the Fast and Furious Shared Drive.

b) (7)(C)JiR . . , o
b guick guestion. Answer at your convenience. When is the due date or final for these docs. 1ask hecause |
have two depositions and a trial hearing next week that | am prepping for. [ SN

ok o ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified infarmation that mav he statutarily or atherwise nrohihited from heing released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicoholi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:(QJUIE

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:30 PM
To!
Subject: FW: Simplified Access to the Fast and Furious Shared Drive.

(b) (7)(C)

The second nalf of the instructons.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Oftice of the Director
0 202-642 QNS
w(b) (7)(C)

HO Room 55100

EE R R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any attached fiie(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

aesd mesimmma mas e el it ie e skl POy FS-{ FS- T
Ll

eaatale 2 Lo pu |
WItIIUUI. CANITO> au UTri£aclivil 15 >u ILtly MIVITINILCU.
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E(b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:16 AM
To: All Assistant Directors; All Deputy Assistant Directors; All Special Agents in Charge
Subiject: Simpiified Access to the Fast and Furious Shared Drive.

THE PROCESS FO

™ " "

Bue to difficuities some personnel were having following the previows directions with folder crestion and file
accass. we have greatly simplified the process of submitting vour responsive dosuments,

ATF will compile all responsive documents by having employees place electronic copies of the documents
into a shared computer drive. Do not produce hard copies or e-mail copies of documents to HQ.

Each employee and task force officer in ATF has been given access to a nationwide shared computer drive
titled “Fast and Furious Investigation.” When accessing this shared drive, each employee or TFO is now
connecting directly into a uniquely created folder specific to each employee/TFO that was automatically
created when you logged in tc your computer Thursday, April 7, 2011. You no longer need to create or
rename any folders.

if vou have responsive documents to submit, foliow the procedure beiow to deposit them into the shared
drive. If you have no responsive documents, complete your certification and return it in accordance with
the instructions provided by your supervisor.

How to Access the Fast and Furious Investigation shared drive.

andrightc I|ck then select “Explore.”

Scroll down until you see a drive labeled lisernams on HMepoifsilcommandiiFast and Furlous
Investigation\Users’ R: where username is the login id of the employee or TFO. (if you do not see this drive
or you computer has not been rebooted today, you will need to log out of the network and log backin so
that the network may create your access to the updated shared drive.) Click on this drive to access it and

depaosit any resnonsive documents directly into this snace, You do not need to create orrename any

To access this drive, place vour mouse pointer over the “Start” button in the lower left corner of your screen

folders.

Copy any responsive documents into the shared drive bearing this iabel. This area is avaiiabie oniy to
you, and has been uniquely created for your use. if you deposited any documents into the shared drive
yesterday, please resubmit them to this new drive space.

About your folder:

Only you can access your folder. No one else in your office, division, or directorate can view your
submission(s).

Similarly, you cannot see or access anyone else’s folder.

You can deposit documents into the folder, but once deposited in the folder you cannot rename or delete
them.

(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00023015



Employee 3
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-648
C:

HQ Room 5S 100

6426
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Employee 3 6427

Iaeiel(b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April -3, 2011 5:08:30 PM

X
CC: Holgate, Rick
Subject: RE: EVault Plan of Acticon

Seazch Lerms:

allegation
allege
approval
approve
border

complaint

concern

_et the % go (where % is any word or group of words)

shut % down
strateagy
surveillance
walk

Don't worry about attachments

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
OLlice of | JireclLor
O: 202-648

HO Room 5 S 100

————— Original Message—————
IS (D) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday,

-0

ril _3, 2011 4:33 PM

Cc: Holgate, Rick

Subject: FW: EVault Plan of Action
_mportance: High

02:58 PM Eastern Standard Time

ATF8-001-001-00023097



Employee 3 6428

-0

Cc:

Subject: RE: EVault Plan of Actiocn
Gentlemen,

Can someone please prov_.de Lhe search parameters so ‘;_ha‘_- can Lesl Lhe

Discovery Accelerator search functions for the ingested PSTs of the 3 designated
users? Examples of parameters are as follows:

Date or date range

s found in either the To/From lines &/or the

Qs

earch ter
J ont

2D m
ject /message ¢ ent

Attachments (number &/or file type)

Thank you very much!

(b) (7)(

x kX ok koxok

NOLLCE: This e—mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the
use of the addressee(s) named above 1in connectZon with official business. This
communication may contan Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise pzohibited Zrom being released without appropriate
appzoval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any

attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms
& Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is

strictly prohikited.

ATF8-001-001-00023098



Employee 3 6429

o follow up on the discussion a
5
C

u t t meeting regarding EVault, please be
advised that the team s met and dev a

y's i
sed the following plan of action:

Our EVault administrator has identifed the root cause of the outage
that occurred yesterday as being related to the H drive. He 1is currently
putting together the specific information as well as devel
action(s) to ke taken to ensure the issue will not persis
be provided by COB today.

oping the corrective
t. This write-up will

: The team wil_ ingest the data relating to the 3 names that were
provided by _into EVault today and monitor the process c_osely for

any errors or issues. This will provide metrics for the rate of success and the
risks that may be assoclated with proceeding using the product in its current
state. The team will provide this information by COB today.

. The Operations Team will be focusing on resolving any issues with the
EVault hardware, specifically the passive node in the EVault cluster which did
not support a successfu_. failover vesterdayv. Additionally, a dedicated (non-
clustered) resource will be built immediately, to serve as another ‘back-up’
option.

The team 1s pursuing alternative products and the timeline associated
with their implementation, in the case that EVault proves to be a less than
adequate solution.

v

lease lel me know 1 you have any additional guesLions.

Regards,

(b) (7)(C)
ESAIII Project Portfolio Management

Department of Justice-ATF
HP Enterprise Services
2100 New York Ave., NW
Suite 600

WashinglLon, DC 20005

S 0) (1)(C)

Mobile:

Fax: 202-378-2585

ATF8-001-001-00023099



Employee 3
From: (XS]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 5:53 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: FW: ATF / AG Agenda 4/11/11
Attachments: ATF AG Agenda 4 11 11.docx

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Gffice of the Director
(. 202-648

From{{QJUI(®)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:30 PM
To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (SMO)
Cc: Hoover, William J.

Subject: ATF / AG Agenda 4/11/11

Monty

Proposed agendas attached.
(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

0O: 202-648m
C

HQ Room 5S 100

6430

ATF8-001-001-00023168
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From: (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:29 PM
To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (SMO)
CC: Hoover, William J.
Subject: ATF/ AG Agenda 4/11/11
Attachments: ATF AG Agenda 4 11 11.docx

Proposed agendas attached.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648
Ci

QRoom 5S 100

6432

ATF8-001-001-00023170



Employee 3 6434
e (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 1:32 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Doc Redactions

i have conflicting meetings from 3 to 4:30. 4:307

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
G; 202-648
€

HO Room 55 100

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [maitto[ (A

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 12:52 PM
m@!ﬁ}ﬁh

Subject: Re: Doc Redactions

Could we 0o a1 37 Thanks.

¥(b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 11:01 AM
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Doc Redactions

Anytime hetwesn 1 and 3 is good for me.
(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

O 202-64
#(b) (7)(C)

HQ Room 55 180

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [mailtd b) (7)(C)

Sent: 05 AM
To:

Subject: Doc Redactions
(b) (7)(C)

Thank you again for aii of the documents you have sent to us. Do you have time today to go over the
documents that we think we would allow Committee staff access to (at DOJ) so that | can make sure that

I~ mim sm oo imda vasAdaAdtansD
1 G'J}JIU}JI aLc ITuacLiviio:

ATF8-001-001-00023267



Employee 3 6435
Thanks,

Molly
Molly Gaston
Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Depariment of justice

R (b) (7)(C) [KH(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00023268
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From{QX{A(®)}
Sent: Thursday, April 07,2011 11:35 AM
To: Stinnett, Melanie S.; Holgate, Rick
CC:
Subject: RE: HELP!

he helpdesk. 1tis my understanding that they have been briefad oy RN ¢

(T,
PG Dt
ance of thic undariaking and shouid he abla to walk anvone throush the oy
ends DY NS Unferiaing o OUIC 0 S0 1o WK anyene CUgn e e

f think the calls shou

SAVIR TRV I Tha
Lompany on ne

i
XS

fick QRIS - ; :afer to you.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of 5taff
Gffice of the Director

£3: 202-548
¢
HO Room 55100

From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 11:33 AM
C_h:nrf HFI o]

.

N (0) (7)(C)

Now that the instructions have been issued on how to put things in the folders on the shared drive, | am beginning
to get caiis because peopie are having probiems figuring out how to do this. i do not think i’'m the right person to
walk someone through the process. Can you give me the telephone number of some IT support personnel who |
can refer employees to? Thanks.

Mel

Wk F KKK

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

ATF8-001-001-00023272



Employee 3 6437

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: ' 18:34:12 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Briefing Wolf's CJS folks

Worked out?

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Gifice of the Director
0: 202-648

el
SNow

HO Room 5 5100

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 6:12 PM

To: Hoover, William J

M) (NC)

Subiect: FW: Briefing Wolf's CIS folks

How does your schedule look?

(b) (7)(C)
DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs
mobile1)
mobile2)
202.6 office)
202.648.9708 (fax)

%S o o3 3% R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use
of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate
approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
attanlad Flalc) 2o s seven nrrforda AF tha Devsencr P ATanbh Al Tahannns Dieacsesso

- £ e ¥ 1 hanns s Q.
auvacdiica lllc\ﬂj ui any lUl i1l OUISiGC 1 ul€ purcau o1 LAIVULLIVUL, lUUaL\U, L 11 Ta1lilId W«

Explesives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly

prohibited.
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 6:1& PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: Briefing Wolf's CJS folks

From: Sullivan, Bill (JMD) [mailt

ATF8-001-001-00023276



Employee 3 6438

-:ould the right person or two from ATF be available Friday at 3:30 to talk with them
about SWB gun work? Matt’s free then, and our approps staff tentatively is. Billy Hoover or you
or appropriate person.

If that DID work, what are the chances we could pre-meet tomorrow. Either 2:20-4:15 or after

SL i e SL ST LT LS LTS WWE LU ST A

5:30 are what look like they would work for Matt and | right now.
Can these work? | hope all is well.
Bili

(b) (7)(C )y
(b) (7)(C) Sy

ATF8-001-001-00023277
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From{{JXHI(®)

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:18 AM

To: Hoover, William J.

Subject: ATF ODAG Agenda 3 15 11.docx
Attachments: ATF ODAG Agenda 3 15 11.docx

6439

ATF8-001-001-00023280
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Agenda
ATF Monthly Meeting with the Deputy Attorney General
March 15, 2011
ESF i3
e NLE in light of Japan
e 63 people in training this week in Nashvilile
¢ Reprogramming

Fast & Furious
¢ No word from OIG
Mexico Training Activity
e E-Trace — 30 students in Mexico City

¢ Post Blast — 30 Military Personnel from Mexico at NCETR
¢ Explosives Identification - ATF/DEA SIU — 60 students from SSP in Mexico

NIBIN
NAS has agreed to fund a NIBIN system for the State of Mexico (Baja California) — arranged by

our S/A Armando Hernandez assigned to Tijuana
Zapata Homicide
e All fircarms recovered in the case are being sent to the ATF Lab in Ammendale for tool
mark examination
e Attemptto linl-tools to the guns recovered at the crime scene
¢  Missing 9mm handgun
Significant Cases
e Operation Pirate Town — Longbeach, CA April 2011
o 260 arrests

Columbus, NM — Firearms Traffi
¢ Erie, PA., Collar Bomb - LIFE

¢  West Memphis, AR., Bombing — LIFE
¢ Charlotte ACC - LIFE

¢ (Colombia Weapons Seizure

&
75
E

g
ot
-
£5

e
<
)

s

Industry Meetings

¢ FYI- Planned meeting with NSSF and Manufacturers that were scheduled in advance of
DOJ meetings beginning this week.

ATF8-001-001-00023281
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Mexico Training Details

®  Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Provides Firearms, Explosives
Identification and eTrace Training — Mexico City, Mexico:

From March14-18, 2011, personnel from the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and

Explosives office will provide Basic Firearms and Explosives Identification and eTrace

training to approximately 30 students from Mexican law enforcement agencies. An

additional 60 students from SSP are receiving basic explosives identification.

® Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Trains Mexican Law
Enforcement in Post Blast Investigation — Huntsville, Alabama:
From March14-18, 2011, six instructors from the Bureau of Alcchol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives (ATF) will conduct bomb scene investigation training for approximately 30
Mcxican law enforcement officials at the Redstone Arscnal in Huntsville. This course will
provide hands-on training by requiring participants to reconstruct components of an
explosive device recovered through various investigative techniques. Mexican law
enforcement and military officers and laboratory technicians will attend.

Significant Case Details

¢ OQOperation Pirate Town Take Down — see BP

¢ The Good, The Bad and the Ugly — see SIR

¢ Final Erie Collar Bomb Defendant Sentenced to Life — Erie, Pennsylvania:
On February 28, 2011, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)
reported on the sentencing of the final defendant in the Erie collar bomb trial in Erie. In
November 2010, the defendant was found guilty by a jury for her involvement in the 2003
fatal “collar bombing™ in which a person fitted with an explosive device around his neck was
killed when the device detonated after he robbed a bank in Erie. The defendant was
convicted on all counts and was sentenced to life plus 10 years to be served consecutively, in
addition to a separate State sentence of 20 years.

¢ Life Sentence in Car Bombing Case — West Memphis, Arkansas:
On March 1, 2011, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) reported
on the sentencing of a defendant found guilty by a Federal jury in August 2009 for the
bombing of a vehicle in West Memphis which resulted in serious bodily injury to a doctor
who was the Chairman of the Arkansas State Medical Board. The defendant, a medical
doctor, was found guilty on eight of nine counts, including use of weapons of mass
destruction, possession of 98 unregistered grenades, possession of unregistered machine
guns, conspiracy to obstruct justice, and obstruction of justice. The defendant was sentenced
to life in prison for the use of weapons of mass destruction and an additional 40 years on all
other charges.

¢  Armed Career Criminal Sentenced to Life Plus 5 Years — Charleston, South Carolina:

On February 28, 2011, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)
reported on the sentencing of a defendant to life in prison plus 5 years on Federal [irearms

ATF8-001-001-00023282



Employee 3 6442

and narcotics violations. The defendant was convicted on all counts in a Federal trial in
September 2010. The defendant has an extensive criminal history and is both an Armed
Career Criminal and a Career Offender. This case was investigated by ATF, the North
Charleston Police Department, and the Charleston Police Department.

® Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives and Colombian Military Counter
Intelligence Unit Examine Seized Firearms — Santander, Colombia:
On March 2, 2011, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) reported

that personnel from ATF’s Colombia office examined 1,325 firearms in Santander, Colombia
with the Colombian Military Counter Intelligence Unit. This was the second of ten planned
inspections of army firearm repositories located throughout Colombia. All firearms data will
be sent to the ATF National Tracing Center and information will be shared with other U.S
government agencies. Appropriate information will be forwarded to ATF field divisions for
further investigations.

Industry Meetings

®  Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives to Hold Quarterly Meeting with the
National Shooting Sports Federation - Washington, DC:
On March 23, 2011, officials with the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives’

Firearms and Explosives Industry Division (FEID) will hold its quarterly meeting with the
National Shooting Sports Foundation with the intent of promoting greater transparency and
collaboration.

®  Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives to Hold Roundtable Meeting With
Firearms Manufacturers — Washington, DC:
On April 5, 2011, officials with the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives’

Firearms and Explosives Industry Division (FEID) will hold a major manufacturer round
table meeting with the top 10-12 U.S. firearms manufacturers to begin discussing common
firearms regulatory issues with the intent of promoting greater transparency and
collaboration.

ATF8-001-001-00023283
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From{DIAIO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 1:49 PM
W0) (1NC)

Subject: RE: fyi
Not that { sea.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
(3 202-648
€
H( Room 55 100

Sent: Tuesda rl 1:48 PM
Subject: fyi

Anything LES preventing me from sending this to Grassley staff?

On April 4, 2011, at approximately | 1:30 AM, members of the Keokuk, lowa Sheriff's Office went to
19297 D2AQth Q"’f!\f\" anr\nr\ ey IAnwwa A intarviaw, laff WUDIEDR in rafaransn A o ahnate firad Aall Auar
UL LTV VLU, \JISUU " y VYV LWV L) VI YY \IUII ININILLTN T ICIVICNIVE (VA D1IVIe 1O Al Vvl

the previous weekend.

Sheriff Jeff Shipley, Chief Deputy({) KA Il = Deput)- pulled into the driveway of
KRIER’S residence and called for him to come outside. Shortly thereafter, the officers observed
KRIER through a window with a firearm - When KRIER was challenged, he immediately opened
fire on the officers

Sheriff Shipley and Deputies{QKWIS:n lllengaged KRIER in a gun baffle for approximately

forty-five minutes. The officer’s were in contact with responding officers and advised them not to
come up the driveway until a tactical team was available as there was no cover - Once the first
tactical team arrived they were attempting to come up the driveway when they were met by Sheriff
Shipley and Depucho advised them that Deputy |JJffwas killed by a gunshot wound
to the head. A standoff then ensued for approximately three hours.

As lowa State Patrol Crisis Negotiators were talking with KRIER he exited his residence armed with

a Riiner O mm nietnl a Qnrinafiald R0-NA halt arntinn rifla and a Reaminatan K70 192 ncllna chnta un
A I\uv\ll o Hl\JLVI “A UV' n Isll\/lu AV U VVITL ALV THHIN ST INE G TN lg\v‘l Vi v & uuv\l i lv\a "

and began firing at law enforcement. The lowa State Patrol Tactical Team returned fire fatally
injuring KRIER

KRIER had an extensive history with the Keokuk County Sheriff's Office. He was found not guiity
by reason of insanity to charges in 1997 and convicted of assault on a police officer’ in 1999.
KRIER had also been recently released from psychiatric care less than one month ago.

Agents from the Des Moines Field Office responded to the scene and assisted with processing the
crime scene and facilitating the urgent traces of the firearms involved.

(b) (7)(C)

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

ATF8-001-001-00023370
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Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs
mobile1)
mobile2)
202.64 (office)
202.648.9708 (fax)

e e ch ke ok ol

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutoriiy or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00023371



Subject: Accepted: Conference call re: Congressional Subpoena

LocatEroployee 3 per 55.105 6445
Start: 4/6/20.1 9:30 AM
End: 4/6/2011 10:30 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)
Required Attendees: Melscon, Kenneth E.
Resources: DCR 58.205

ATF8-001-001-00023385
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From: (XS]

Sent: Tuesday. April 05, 2011 9:55 AM
o) ()C)

Subject: RE: Update of AG's SW Border Briefing papers

You run it by Mark., Pt rundit by Biliv, Billy wilf eventuaily send it back.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
(G; 202-648
€
H( Room 55 100

From

Sent:
To!
Subject: RE: Update of AG's SW Border Briefing papers

A | good 1o send Lack to DO or doss Billy or Mark do it?

A l ! Eaisonai Cam’!mamr

Soutinvest Border/Project Gunrunner

(e N RAR
i

¥k A Ak

6446

iuegafl sirl| !!| !011 9:54 AM

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

sasthle ms il aiiin v skl e i i e arialarlis meva bl
WILTNUUL CANTESS AULIIUTNIZALIUIL 1D JLTILLY PIUITINILCU.

From: ((OXCI(®)

e ]
SenE: Tiiﬁiil Airil ﬁi, 2011 9:50 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Update of AG's SW Border Briefing papers

f hweaked it 3 bit more.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Stafi
Cffice of the Director
o 202-64% (R
s(b) (7)(C)
HO Room 55 100

ATF8-001-001-00023396
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%k Kok ok ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutoriiy or otherwise pronibited from being reieased without
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:27 AM
To:
Subjlect: !& E!ate o! gls !& Border Briefing papers

| did not comment on the first document as it did not pertain to ATF. | made track changes to the second
document. Did not forward out of ATF.-as seen it.

(b) (7)(C)
ATF National Coordinator
Southwest Border/Project Gunrunner

iZOZi 648@
i

¥ K koK ok k k

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any attached fiie(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

sastdlh miid Avivvace miiblhavicaitan e cduliaklis mualilliead
WILITUML TANITOD QULTIVUTIZAliul 1D JU VLY MIVITTIVILCU.

From: Chait, Mark R.

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 2:25 PM

To:

Cc: Hoover, William J.

Subject: FW: Update of AG's SW Border Briefing papers

Please review and comment as necessary. thx

0 DN 5 |1 KO
SVLAROF IHFRU
| IBIH  SECARCK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

ATF8-001-001-00023397
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named above In comnection with official busingss, This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified
information that may be statutodly or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without appropriate approval.
Any raview, uge, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached fiie{s} inany form outside of ATF
or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly profibited.

ok e
EERRRESE

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

From: Hoover, William 1.

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 2:15 PM

To: Chait, Mark R.

Subject: Fw: Update of AG's SW Border Briefing papers

Can you guys take the lead on this?

Billy

William 4. Hoowver

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacce, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

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

h merimnmos meshle s e o cEul ekl

&Ll o .~ . H : H A Fen |
WILIIUUI. CANITYS autnorization is sti ILl.ly MBI umuu.cu

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)

To: Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.[{)X€AI(®)) (b) (7)(C)
(CRM) ; Cardona, David A. (FBI); Schield, Jim (USMS) ; Koschny, Drew (USMS) ; Gaddis, David L. (DEA-US) ;
Leonhart, Michele M. (DEA-US) ; Wong, Norman (USAEQ) ; Sanders, Michael J. (DEA-US) ; Padden, Thomas (SMO);
[EW(CRM) ; Dinan, James (SMO);@WCRM)

t: Mon Apr 04 10:39:01 2011

Cuh-nri- ! Inri:f-n nf‘ A(“c C\I\I Rorder anan nanarg
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We are called upon to update the AG’s briefing papers for his appearance before the Judiciary committees

where the focus will be on what we are doing rather than the budget numbers. Please update the attached
briefing papers and return to me by Friday April gth.

Thanks for your continued help.

Debbie <<45 - SWB Enforcement - Operation Streamline.docx>> <<44 - SWB enforcement 3-7-11 v2.docx>>
Deborah A. Johnston

Associate Deputy Attorney General

950 Pennsyivania Ave. NW Rm 4116

Washington, DC 20530

2021305 AR

ATF8-001-001-00023399
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From:[(9XW(®)

Sent: Tuesday. April 05. 2011 9:50 AM
b (NC)

Subject: RE: Update of AG's SW Border Briefing papers
Attachments: 44 - SWB enforcement 3-7-11 v3.docx

| tweaked it a bit more.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

M Dan~nnma CC 1NN
W NUUIN U o AVUvV

COQO

From: QX&)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:27 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Update of AG's SW Border Briefing papers

| did not comment on the first document as it did not pertain to ATF. | made track changes to the second
document. Did not forward out of ATF.QRGK®h s seen it.

(b) (7)(C)

ATF National Coordinator
Southwest Border/Project Gunrunner

iZOZi 648@
Il

% 3k ok ok ok ok ok

NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
5“'\"\“':’,\‘:‘ ')I‘\“"I'\ll’!l A L 'nll;nll' 1HIcCHn Ny Afrcnm:“aﬁl\n I\‘ f'\:(‘ n:m—;“ TMINACCTDn ',\“l‘ ~ s ﬁ“',\l‘l\ﬁll “IO’(“
“’lrll U'll ase ulurn WVVdiae l'\lly Iﬁ'lc“' u.ac, W MIJOCITINIGUIWVI VI Wl C1rian IIICJOBBG GarrNa un, dlLauiicw IIIG‘O'
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Chait, Mark R.

Se . .
To:
Cc: Hoover, William J.

Subject: FW: Update of AG's SW Border Briefing papers

Please review and comment as necessary. thx

0 TIN5 1% KW

SIRITIITT TTHELEN
W AW VAN AALRL VIS

1 IHIH 2 SHIARCK
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with officiail business. This communication may contain Controlied Unciassified
Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF

or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

% %k %k ok %k k %

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

From: Hoover, Wiiiiam J.

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 2:15 PM

To: Chait, Mark R.

Subject: Fw: Update of AG's SW Border Briefing papers

Mark,

Can you guys take the lead on this?

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
O) 202-648-8710

s sk K K

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

To: Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William 1.; Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; ((QXAI(®)) Koukios, James
(CRM) ; Cardona, David A. (FBI); Schield, Jim (USMS) ; Koschny, Drew (USMS) ; Gaddis, David L. (DEA-US) ;
Leonhart, Michele M. (DEA-US) ; Wong, Norman (USAEQ) ; Sanders, Michael 1. (DEA-US) ; Padden, Thomas (SMO);

ATF8-001-001-00023403
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Raabe, Wayne (CRM) ; Dinan, James (SMO); Pope, Amy (CRM)
Sent: Mon Apr 04 10:39:01 2011
Subject: Update of AG's SW Border Briefing papers

We are called upon to update the AG’s briefing papers for his appearance before the Judiciary committees
where the focus will be on what we are doing rather than the budget numbers. Please update the attached

| P = -
vHcHing papceisd aliu 1

e TR —~— .
L

e ~ L Catda.. At
urn o ine vy riiuay Aprii o

Thanks for your continued help.

Debbie <<45 - SWB Enforcement - Operation Streamiine.docx>> <<44 - SWB enforcement 3-7-11 v2.docx>>
Debhorah A lohnston

Associate Deputy Attorney General

950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Rm 4116

Washington, DC 20530

(202) 305 SR

ATF8-001-001-00023404



Employee 3 6519

From:{{)XEAI(®))

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 6:31 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

CC: Axelrod, I\/Iatthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Subject: FW: SWB Gunrunner Budget Documents

Attachments: ATF FY 2009 Congressional Budget Final 01 30 08.doc; ATF FY 2010 Congressional Budget
Final 4 28 09.doc; ATF FY 2011 Cong FINAL doc; Conf Reprot 111-366_ATF pdf; HR 111 151

MNAanfaransa Danart ndf LID ANQAN D T T11_9220 wnAf DI ] 1 1_8 Amarinran Da nd Da ractmant A
VlILviIvIIVY l\\/l.l\.llt PUA LN VOV AL LTaOV, t.l\.lL L A L7 Oxlaviiivalnl L\\/\/UV\/[] “llu A\\/lllV\/Ol L oW

of 2009 pdf; Senate Report 111 -20. pdf; 2009 CJS House Report ATF pdf; ATF FY'12 Exhibit NEW
Template - CJ Submission 508 Compliant Final 9 Feb 11 xlsx

Documents regarding funding for Preject Gunrunner, — &l public

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Siaff
Cffice of the Director
0: 202643 R

& (0) (7)(C)

HOQ Room 55 100

1. FY 2009 SWB Enhancement (IOIs) ATF FY 2009 Congressional Pages 36-38
Budget Final 01 30 08
2. FY 2009 Project Gunrunner Teams CJS House Report 2009 Page 57
3. FY 2009 Supplemental Appropriations Act Senate Report 111-20 Page 11
Project Gunrunner Conference Report 111-151 Page 69
Nat’l Integrated Ballistic Info Network (NIBIN)
4 ARRA /FY 2000 Proiect Gunrunner Teams PL 1115 Page 16
FY11/12 Annualization of Proj Gunrunner ATEF FY 2011 Cong Final Pages 70-72
5. FY 2010 Project Gunrunner Teams ATF FY 2010 Congressional Pages 46-54
Budget Final 4 28 09
Conference Report 111-366 Page 670
6. Border Security Suppiementai ($37.5M) FY HR 6080 P.L. 111-230 Page 3
2010/2011 Project Gunrunner Tcams
National Tracing Center (NTC)
Gunrunner Impact Teams (Grit)
Reprogramming to other SWB needs
7. FY 2012 Border Security Supp Annualization ATF FY 12 Exhibit New Exhibit E
Project Gunrunner Teams Template—CJ Submission 508
National Tracing Center (NTC) Compliant Final 9 Feb 11

Eusget ;Et!icef

ATF8-001-001-00023476



Employee 3 6520
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
(202) 645 A
(202) 648-9655 {fux)

(b) (7)(C)

R R R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that mav he statutarily or atherwise prohihited from heing released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00023477



Employee 3

57

cal year 2006. The number of MET teams has sharply decreased,
and those teams that remain are hampered operationally by limits
on temporary duty funding and other restrictions. The Committee
recommends $30,600,000 for the MET %rogram in fiscal year 2009.
This increase of él0,000,000 will allow DEA to begin the rebuildin,
of the MET program, both through the establishment of addition
teams and by increasing the funds available for existing teams.
The Committee continues to believe that the MET program should
be focused primarily on methamphetamine enforcement.

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, T0BACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES
SALARIES AND EXPENSES

Fiscal Year 2008 enacted .. $984,097,000
Fiscal Year 2009 request ....c.ccccoveeeenieerermsessesoenssosss 1,027,814,000
Recommended in the bill ... w 1,054,215,000
Bill compared with:
Fiscal Year 2008 enacted ........ +70,118,000
Fiscal Year 2009 request .....coveveveireesisiereceeeeosereeeesesessssesens +26,401,000

ATF is responsible for enforcing Federal criminal laws and regu-
lating the firearms and explosives industries. The combined efforts
of special agents and industry operations investigators allow ATF
to identify, investigate and recommend for prosecution violators of
the Federal firearms and explosives laws. Additionally, ATF en-
sures that licensees are operating within established laws and reg-
ulations. For fiscal year 2009, the Committee recommends
$1,054,215,000, an increase of $26,401,000 over the budget request.

Southwest border initiative.—The Committee believes that the
Administration’s Southwest border initiative is insufficiently bal-
anced among the different types of border crime. Despite testimony
and written materials describing an “iron river of s” flowing
from the United States into Mexico, firearms traiﬁcglln]:gg enforce-
ment constitutes less than 1% of the Administration’s requested
initiative. This gap in the Administration’s strategy impedes efforts
to reduce the cross-border movement of illegal guns and, con-
sequently, reduce violence in communities on both sides of the bor-
der. The Committee recommendation provides $5,000,000 for the
ATF to enhance Project Gunrunner and other efforts aimed at trac-
ing and attacking firearms trafficking organizations operating in
Mexico and the southwest border region, particularly in those cities
along the border determined by ATF to have the highest volume of
illegal gun trafficking.

Regulatory backlog.—The Committee remains concerned by the
backlog of pending regulatory actions at ATF, particularly among
explosives rules. ATF has testified that this backlog is due pri-
marily to a staffing shortage among regulation writers. In order to
address the staffing shortage and improve the timeliness of ATF’s
regulation development process, the Committee has provided
$200,000 to hire additional regulation writers.

Restoring current services-—The Committee is disappointed that
the Administration did not request sufficient funding to fully re-
store the $36,744,000 in services and activities that ATF has dis-
continued in fiscal year 2008, The Administration budgeted for the
restoration of less than half of this amount; the Committee rec-
ommends the restoration of an additional $21,201,000 to allow ATF
to rebuild to its full current services level.

ATF8-001-001-00023478



Employee 3 6522

Subject: Phoenix
Location: Director's Office
Start: 4/5/2011 2:00 PM
End: 4/5/2011 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none}

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.; Chait, Mark R.

Resources: Director's Office

When: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00)} Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Director's Office

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

krvknkarknoknkankarkaokak

ATF8-001-001-00024464



Employee 3 6523
From: [(XE(®))
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 2:43 PM
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: ISSA RESPONSE - ATF STRATEGY

fiodiy:

f sk oo weaided e O it renviding tham b Fhe Carmmittoo i we had an soccranso that thou wanis rat e
PRk we w 28 QK Wwith proviing tham 0 the L ommitiag 1T We nad an assuranda Mat ey wouig not e

LA

posted to the net or distributed. Absent that, they could be provided for review by the Committee hut not released,

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

G 202-648
C

HO Room 53 100

From: Gaston, Molly (5M0) [mailto{( RIS}
Sent: Mon April 04, 2011 2:18 PM

To:

Subject: RE: - ATF STRATEGY
(b) (7)(C)

Specifically with respect to these three documaents, | undearstand that they are not public currently {notwithstanding
the lzak}. Does ATF has 3 position on their release? Wa're currently zoing through evervthing vou sent and trving to
undarstand their level of sensitivity.

Thanks so much,
wiolly

ATF)

. 15:21 PM
: (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

e Avnlead MakrbhAau IONACY
Wl MATHT UM, IGULLITYWY \UI/mg)

Subject: RE: ISSA RESPONSE - ATF STRATEGY

These are ATT's two Firsarms Trafficking related guidance documenis. The MNational Firearms Trafficking Strategy
and implementation plan are the first chronclogically and reprasent our broad national strategy. These ars not
public documeants.

The Cartel Strategy was released in September 2010 and specifically addresses Project Gunrunner. [tis a focused
subsat of the National Strategy. The strategy documaeant has been leaked and is in the public space. 1 do not believe
tha transmittal memo i “put there” Gbviously we would consider these non pubhc docurnents.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of 313
Gffice of the Director
. 202-648
)

[ © " NN

N o oo st ~on
I MOUE 3 5 LWy

ATF8-001-001-00024469



From:{{QXI(®)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 5:06 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: 'Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)'

Subject: ISSA RESPONSE - 2009 AND 2011 ONDCP SWB COUNTERNARCOTICS STRATEGY

This is the 2009 edition of the “parent document” that lays out the USG strategy. Proiect Gunner is specifically
named in Chapter 7. This is a public document which is available on ONDCP’s website :

B e T T T mheade G
v

it ffiencmar rrdnisabs mcimardrismmmbime e fmasbalin fovachh  Amaremdaam mae ndSAn -
TRRARIWJ 7 ¥V XV N¥ (WP 21T SISV A B ALY 3 W/ ML UALIWF I 12 DVP KD AAAAI (LT 11T WAL DU AlLTim YL

lewh countarnarcohcs strateoy(. odf

| have aiso attached the 2011 version of the same document — it is not officially “public” {(though it is in wide
circulation within the USG for final review) and has been entered at OMB for clearance. Itis wholly consistent with
the 2009 version.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-648

C

HQ Room 5 S 100

ATF8-001-001-00024470



E 6534
From: (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, April 04. 2011 8:39 AM
To:
CC: Chait, Mark R.
Subject: Document Production on Fast and Furious

We have been working with OST to come uip with a better way to handle document production from the

nrgﬂnuvﬂhnn for hoth the cu7hbnoena and the OIG, Can we mest tnda

v o digcuigcs what hag heen done?
HZaaen con /epeena and Ine Uik, ay ¢ QISsCUsS H

i1SCU TUo MOTI mw

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648
C

HQRoom 5§ 100

ATF8-001-001-00024487



Sunday, Apri_ 03, 2011 1Z:<£6:44 PM 6535
To: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.; Chait, Mark K.

Subject: Re: Phoenix

-f
irector

Acting Chief of
ATF Office of the

O: 202-648
C:

fffff Original Message ————-

From: Hogver, W llian J.

To: Melson, Kenneth &.; Chait, Mark R.;[{e)NWAI{®Y:
SenlL: Sun Apr 03 12:37:57 2011

Subject: R

O

(b) (7)(C)
Would you please schedu’le a meeting for Tuesday please?

Thank vou,

Billy

William J. Hoovex

DepulLy Dlreclor

Bureau of Alcchol, Tcobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

AINAT T O —l o A maa] N - -~ At oa At A Al Falan -~ Tt amAdad aaAl AT Tarr s “a AT =l

ANV L L. - D A= ha L L l\\COOO\jC Aliva Clll)’ acLLaclicTu e e T5ND QAL Al LTRIAT A O\J—CJ.“I - Ll uo< Vo il
. P ~ > 2~ A" : 3

addressee (s} named abcocve 1in connection with officia’l business. This communication nay

AAantain CAanaitiva LRt lln~aTacei T Ad TnfFfarmatimsan thatr mau ha efFatnitarilo Ar ArhAa=orien

centain Scnegitive B8ub UnclaggiZicd informaticon that may be statuteorily or cthezwise

£

ew, use, or
disseminaticn oI this e mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorizaltZon is strictly prehibited.

prohibiled [rom be ng released wilhoul appropr’ale approval. Any revi

***** Original Message —————
From: Melson, Kenneth E.
To: Hoover, W.lliam J.; Chait, Mark R.;(b) (7)((:)
Sent: Sun Apr 03 12:28:49 2011
Subject: Phoenix

Can we meel on Tues at 9 tec talk further akout Gillette and(bﬂ7xc) I think I want Gillette
to TDY to HQ now and[@QI@I®ioc re detalled to the USAC to push for and work on the next
several sets of indictments, and tc send to Phoenix on TDY an ASAC and a GS. I would also
like Lo step up Lhe process of Lhe panel. Finally - wanlL Lo ccnsldes [inding someone to

read the entire fie and all associate documents who will be able to accurately answer
questions and brief those who need 1t on the strategy, technigues, and enforcement actions
in the case without amblguity or caveats. Ken

ok ke ok ok ke ok

are intended solely Zor the use oI the

NOTICE: This e mail message and any attached files
) ‘ficial business. This communication nay
ha

addressee (s} named above 1in connection with offi
contain Sensitive But Unclassi’ed information t
prchibiled [zom belng celeased wilhoul approps_ate approval. Any review, use, ol

disseminafiion oI this e mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the

may be statutorily or otherwise

Bureau ol Alcohol, Tobacco, Flrearms & Explosives or the Depariment ol Justlice wlilhoul
express authorization 1is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00024492



E 6536

Subject: Phoenix
Location: Director's Office

Start: 4/5/2011 9:00 AM
End: 4/5/2011 10:.00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Required Attendees: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.; Chait, Mark R.
Resources: Director's Office

ATF8-001-001-00024493



E 6537

Subject: Accepted: Conference call: document production request
Location: See phone numbers below

Start: 4/4/2011 3:00 PM
End: 4/4/2011 4.00 PM
Show Time As: Busy
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Required Attendees: Stinnett, Melanie S.
Resources: See phone numbers below

ATF8-001-001-00024494



E 6538
From: (7)(C)

Sent: Fri April 01, 2011 8:55 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Email search

r anks (XIS

Acting Chief of Staff

ATF Office e Director
O: 202,
C.

From (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (W) (7) ]
Sent: Fri Apr 01 20:54:15 2011
Subject: Email search

(b) (7)(C)

Based on our meeting this evening i wanted to confirm the iist of names beiow are the correct names that you
wanted added to email search. Please let me know if you need anyone else added to the list.

(b) (7)(C)

e 3 3 3 s s s sfeofe ok e e e ok ook sfe sk sk sfe e s sk sk ok s skoskesie s ok ok sk sk sk s s sk ofeosk sk sl s o ok skkeolofe ofe e e sk ok skosleske ol ofe e e s siosfeosle s sk kool okl ok ke ek
How am I doing? We'd appreciate your feedback. Please send an email to ISD Support with commenis or

suggestions
3 sk ok e e ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ke sk ol e e ok 3k sk ok ok ke ok ok 3k ok ke ok ke e % ok ok ok ke ke e ek 3k ok sk e sk e 3 e sk ok ok ke ok ook sk sk e sk ok ok ok sk skl ke i ok ke ok ik ke ¥ sk ok kol ok ke ok

(b) (7)(C)

infnrm‘\hr\n Cernr‘ac Nivicinn
W orinauln o S wVISION

Service Management Branch

202-643 [ RIISIv)
(b) (7)(C) @&

Xk k&R k

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
without express authorization is strictlv prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00024499
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E 6547
From:{(QKUA(®)
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 5:06 PM
To:
Subject: Emailing: 2011%200401 EEC%20t0%201Issa. DOJ%20subpoena. pdf
Attachments: 2011%200401. EEC%20t0%201ssa.D0J%20subpoena.pdf

This is the context document for my last e-mail. We need to provide the department with fact based issues that

arica fram racnnndina tn tha ranaraccinnal inariiriae
Qrise Irem raesponding 1€ Ine Longraessieona: inquines.

For example, public production of our strategy documents would expose sources and methods.

ATF8-001-001-00024588



Employee 3 6551

e 1) (7)(C)

Sent L1 2011 5:00:17 PM
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious Tech issues
Yes!

From:

Sent: PM

To: Holgate, thk;(b)(?)( )
Subject.: RE: Fast and Furilous Tech issues

do TFOs have anvthing to do with Fast and Furious

W

(b) (7)(C)

AFT. OST
202-648

EE i I e

NOTICE: This e—mail message and any attached fIles are intended solely for the
use of the addressee (s) named above in connect-:on with official business. This

communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise pzohibited Zrom being released without appropriate
appzoval. Any review, use, or dissemlnation of this e-malil message and any
attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms
& Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization 1is
strictly prOhLblLeQ.

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 01:47 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Holgate, Rick; Fuller, George F.

Sub jeclL: FaslL and Furious Tech Lssues

Here is what I have for take aways.

Additional E-Malil Box Space (CnlimLLed?)(b) (7)((:) and Melanie Stinnett

Secured, Password protected, shared drive. No users ajj“‘ ;: 't a ppr ova_

(b) (7)(C Initial access list has been prov;ded to (7)( Nould
this be where we run e-vault and related tools. Copy f Phoen; :i«r noved
to shared drive (s:\Phoenix VII\785115-10-0004)

ATF8-001-001-00024592



Employee 3 6552

Shared Depository drive foz

z all users to add thelzr documents Lo. Create their
own folder, write only rights?

ER IO P e

Bales Numbering?

Discovery Accelerator?

Document tagging - Who wheze did it come from, to whom disclosed, pri
h

v 1
Znvoked, gran jur” material, meta data tagging, etc? Tracking on who has

accessed documen

n
aok

Additional networked printer in Director’s Offilce.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0: 202-645-|QNUKS

B (D) (7)(C)

HQ Rcom 5 S 100

xxxkkx%k

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached f_les are intended solely for the
use of the addressee(s) named above in connectlon with official business. This
COHmuﬂLLdLiOH mdy conLa’n Sensilive Bul Unclassiflied informalion Lhal may be
Arhoavirrans mearhaladbEad STaomam A Aoy released w1 At AT rAarnTra A s
Nl LN Lo r/—\JJ.LLA./_A_L_,\—\.A - L AJ\-/_LLA\j R S A LI S R utJIJLVL\/L_L\.AL_,\,

iew, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
i n

v
C
£
iy
o
o
(o]
F
I
b.
%
O

any form ocutside of the Rureaun of Alcohol Tobhaceoo I

s
& Exp osives or the Department of Justice without express authorization 1is
strictly prohikited.

ATF8-001-001-00024593



Employee 3 6556

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:52:28 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: RE: Letter from Cummings to Issa

A bright spot — thanks!

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0: 202-645 RIS

& (b) (7)(C)

HO Room 5 5100

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto: {{S)XEAI(®)}
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:10 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hoover, William 1.; Melson, Kenneth

Suhiact: | etter from Cummings to Issa

http://democrats.oversight.house.gov/images/stories/FULLCOM/gunrunner%20subpo/2011%2
00401.EEC%20to%20Issa.DOJ%20subpoena.pdf

ATF8-001-001-00024598



Employee 3 6557

(o) (7)(C)

o
nt: Frida April 01, 2011 3:37:19 PM
OZM Holgate, Rick; Fuller, George F.

O+ - £F

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

C: 202-648
C.
HO

From:

Sent: Frida April 01, 2011 3:10 PM
BN0) ()C)  [ESERSPRRN ) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Fast and Furious Tech issues

(b) (7)(C)

You and Melanie are at _GB mailboxes. If you run into limits, can grow them
bigger.

Share drives are created. working to get the Input one mapped to
Monday. Will send techs to manually map the second working drive
names [olks prob on Monday.

users by

all
for the 14

v T vt m PP
ruLLilesr upadarLes willl LOo1low.

L i

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached flles are intended solely for the
use of the addressee(s) named above in connectZon with official business. This
communicalion may conlain Sensilive Bul Unclassilied informalion Lhal may be
ek at b A T A Fhavitian il dFqFaAad TeAam mAaTcAs ralaseasaAd s TN A Ar Y ab A
statuteorily or ctherwise prohibited Zrom being released without appropriate
appreval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
attached file(s) in any form cutside of the Rureau of Alcchol, Teohacce, Firearms
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization 1is

&
strictly prohikited.

=

***** Ori —

From:

Sent: Frida 1 01:47 M Eas
_o: Holgate, Rick;

Subject: Fast and

ATF8-001-001-00024599



Employee 3 6558
Here is what I have for take aways.

Additicnal E-Mail Box Space (Unlimited?) (b) (7)((:) and Melanie Stinnett
Secured, Password protected, shared drive. No users added without approval of
(b) (7)(C) Initial access list has been provided to (XN nd would

this be where we run e-vault and related tools.

to shared drive (s:\Phoenix VII\785115-10-0004)

Copy of Phoenix S:Dr_ve moved

Shared Depository drive for all users to add their documents to. Create their
own folder, write only rights?

Some form of Indexing tool?

Concordance?

Bates Numbering?

Discovery Accelerator?

Document tagging - Who wheze did it come from, to whom disclosed, privilege

_nvoked, grand jury material,
accessed documents?

meta data tagging,

Additional networked priInter in Director’s Office.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of staff

Office of the Director

etc?

Tracking on who has

0: 202645 |SINICY

el

Sl (b) (7)(C)

HQ Rcom 5 5 100

i

NOTICE: This e mail message and any attached flles are intended solely for the
use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited Zrom being released without appropriate

ATF8-001-001-00024600



Employee 3 6559

approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
attached file(s}) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms
& Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is
strictly prohikited.

ATF8-001-001-00024601



Employee 3 6560
1R (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 2:28 PM
To: Needles, James R.
Subject: FW: Here is the link if the text didnt come out for the center story.

Acti t Statf
Office of the Director
(G 202-648

C .

HO Room 55 100

. b) (7)(C) o

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 9:45 AM

To: Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.: McDermond, James E.
Cc:
Subject: Here is the link if the text didn't come out for the center story.

hite:/fwww puldicintepritv.orglarticles/entoy/ 3093/

(b) (7)(C)
Chief
ATF Public Affairs Division

Washington, DC

Desk 202-648

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

N F R KKK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without

appropriate apnroval. Anyreview, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached filels)

in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00024606



Employee 3 6561
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Employee 3 6562

From: (b) (7)( )
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 1:47 PM

To: Holgate, Rick; ( ) (7)(C)

Subject: Fast and Furious Tech issues

Here is what i have for take aways.

Additional E-Mail Box Space (Unlimited?) ( ) (7)( ) nd Melanie Stinnett

Secured, Password protected shared drlve No users added without approval o{(QNRIA®N i nitial access list has
been provided tom R \Would this be where we run e-vault and related tools. Copy of Phoenix
S:Drive moved to shared drive (s.\Phoenix VII\785115-10-0004)

Shared Depository drive for all users to add their documents to. Create their own folder, write only rights?

Some form of Indexing tool?

Concordance?

Bates Numbering?

Discovery Accelerator?

Document tagging — Who where did it come from, to whom disclosed, privilege invoked, grand jury material, meta
data tagging, etc? Tracking on who has accessed documents?

Additional networked printer in Director’s Office.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-648
C:
HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00024611



Employee 3 6563
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 1:09 PM
To:
Subject: Fast and Furious Secure Shared Drive

The following is the initiai list of peoplie wiii need access to the secured share drive whenever we get it set up.

Ken Melson

sV

Billy Hoover
(b) (7)(C)
Mark Chait

(b) (7)(C)

Jim Needles
Bill Newell

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

MNEL o AL il M 3
WIHILE Ul LHIE UITEULUI

0:202-648
C:

HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00024612
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6580

and - will be seeing a lot of each other

- eZfective today I am full time on FF and
o handle day to day C0S§ stuff.

Acting Chief of StaZf

ATF Office ﬁi iﬁe Director
O:

ATF8-001-001-00024664



From: (XS]
Sent E‘i’hursday, March 31, 2071
To: Melson, Kenneth E.

Subject: RE: What is

4:43:14 PM

The response to Mr Smith is going to the DAG for
had a 2 hour neeling on Lhe response Lo Mr. Issa
extension. We will see a draft response(similar

Committea. We'll send finals once them

i) el

s e (

asked to send some basic policy documents
we aet

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of StaZf

OCfZice of the Dlrector
o
C:
HQ Room 5 S

29N L£AQ
LuL D30

100

Kenneth E,

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 20.1 3:57 PM
To:lI1IiinEili'llllllllll'llllllll

Subject: what is

From: Melson,

The status oI the letters, etc.?

o e e v K ok
NOTICE:
addressee(g) named above
contain Sensitive But
prohibited fzom belng

in

disseminaticn oI this e-mail message and
Bureau of Alcchol, Tobacco, Firearms & E
Avrvmarmgmar mradTas e T -~ 1T et ANy mrals -~
C(.IJJ.CD-D AdAudilivi LaAal .l a2 QL,J._LL_..L_}' LJJ.UAALA./.L Tlie

“hls e-mail message and any allached [ile
connection with offic
UnclassiZled information that
released without appropr’ate approval. Any review,

ny attached file(s)

final approval (we hope) tecday. We just
and OLA 1s worklng on a one week
to theSmith letter) soon. We have been

5 are lnlended solely Zor Lhe use ol Lhe
business. This communication may
may be statutorily or otherwise

use, or

ial

in any form outside of the

ATF8-001-001-00024668



Subject: Accepted: Congressman Issa _etter

LocatBon: Main Building, Room £236 (OPL Conf. Rm.) 6582
Start: 3/31/2011 2:00 PM
End: 3/31/201- 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)
Required Attendees: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMQ)
Resources: Main Building, Room 4236 (OPL Conf. Rm.)

ATF8-001-001-00024674



Subject: Accepted: Congressman Issa _etter

LocatBon: ODAG —— Cconf rm and call-in info to be provided 6584
Start: 3/31/2011 2:00 PM
End: 3/31/2012 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)
Required Attendees: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMQ)
Resgources: ODAG —— Conf rm and cal_-in inZc to be provided

ATF8-001-001-00024685



E 6585
et (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 8:07 PM
To: 1l - Melson, Kenneth E.; Chait, Mark R.: McMahon, William G.
ccC
Subject: Response to Mr. [ssa
Attachments: @ISSA 3-16-2011 Letter.pdf

All:
Now that we are close to done with the letter to Mr. Smith, Matt has asked that we turn cur attention to the letter from Mr. Issa as our next priority. Apparently Mr. ssa
and the ccmmittee have premised subpoenas If we de not meet thelr decument demand by this Friday. [n Matt’s estimation we will be unable te de so, but do want te
frave sume form of response o him by then. in thai vein, Mail has asked ithal we review the docurment reguesi received from ihe commitiee (aitached) and deiermine:
1} What do we have that is responsive?
2} How much of the information is related to Fast and Furious and thus cannot be turned over?
3} How much can we turn over?

4} Curdraft responses to each of the 8 issues below.

Can we meet after staff or SIT to discuss this please.

ATF8-001-001-00024686
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(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-64
C.

HQ Room 55100

ATF8-001-001-00024687
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Employee 3 6597
From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 7:02 PM
To: DG

Subject: RE: Newell

Nope, we can't use these words. The Director is on record with GiG saying this is of his doing unselated to the CIG
investigation. Let’s talk tomorrow.

OIU®)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of iiw Director

Sent: Wednesda March 30, 2011 5:52 PM
To:mm_

Subject: Fw: Newell

(b) (7)(C)
Chief
ATF Public Affairs Division

WKk ¥ KK

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
without express authaorization is strictlv prohibited.

:28:14 2011

Su b]ect Newell

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) today announced that Special Agent in
Charge (SAC) William D. Newell, Phoenix Field Division, will be temporarily reassigned to ATF headquarters
in Washington in conjunction with the review of Operation Fast and Furious by the Department of Justice
Office of Inspector General. During this period, SAC Thomas E. Brandon of the Detroit Field Division will
act in Phoenix as that field division’s SAC.

(b) (7)(C)

Chief

ATF8-001-001-00024722



Employee 3 6598
ATF Public Affairs Division

Washington, DC
Desk 202-648
Cell

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named ahove in connection with official business, This communication may contain Sengitive Rut
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of justice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00024723
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R (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 6:46 PM
To: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.
Subject: FW: Issa interview

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
(G 202-648.

C

HO Room 55 100

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailtomxg—
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 12:49

To:lme_

Subject: Issa interview

btto/www. chsnews, com8301-3 1727 162-20048509-10391695 himd

ATF8-001-001-00024728
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Sent: ednesday, Marc . 2011 6:40:34 PM

To: Melscn, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R.
Subject: FW: Issa letter to State Department
Attachments: Issa-Letter-2011-03-29.pdf

Attached FY!

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

B0 ()C) |

HQ Room 55 100

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mai!tomm_
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 12:5
Subject: r

L

Issa-Letber-2011-03-29,pdf
{2 MB)

ATF8-001-001-00024729
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of the Wlmteh Statey
Hauge of i‘i?gs eucntatiieg

OVERSIGHT AND QOVERNMENT REFORM

c EEon B

March 29, 2011

The Honerable Hillary Redham Clinton
Secretary

LLS. Depariment of State

Harry S, Truman Building

2201 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 28528

Prear Secretary Clinton:

On March 4, 201 1, Senator Charles E. Grassley wrote to von requesting basic
information about the connection between Operation “Fast and Furious,” condueted by
the Burean of Alcobol, Tobacco, Fircarms, and Explosives {ATF), and the December 14,
2010 firefight that claimed the life of Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry.” [ understand that
vou have vet to respond and are likely (o refuse Senator Grassley’s request for
information without a letter from the Chairman of the Senate Judiciary Convnitige. This
refusal 1s mystifving in its own night, given Scenator Grassley’s standing as the Ranking
Member of that Conmmitiee. More inexplicably, your refusal stands in stark contradiction
o the promise of transparency promoted by President Obama. During Sunshine Week
last vear, the President stated that he had “recommitfed] This] administration to be the
most open anid honest ever,”™

Given the gravity of this matier, this refusal is simply unaceeptable. Therefore,

I am joining Senator Grassley’s request for any and all records relating to a meeting
involving the then-11.8. Ambassador to Mexico Carlos Pascual with Assistant Altorney
General Lanny Breuer, Mr, Breuer's deput\i and other officials in Mexico City in the
summer of 2010 regar ding “on-going investipations™ related to Project Gunrunner and its

“Fast and Furious”™ component.  The records sought include meeting minmes, briefing
notes, e-mails and cables relating to any such meeting or meetings that may have
occurred from June through September 2010, Additionally, please explain in detail the
reasons behind your refusal (o answer the Senator divectly.

" Letter fom Sen. Charles Grassiey, Ranking Meyaber, S. Jud. Conun, {o Hon, Hillary R, Clinton, Se¢’s
138, Drep't of Btate (Mar, 4, 2011}

* The White House, Office of the Press Secretary, Matemerd from the President on Sunshine Week (Mar,
16, 2410y, hipdfwww ehitehouse. govithe-press-office/statement-president-sunshine-week,

ATF8-001-001-00024730



Employee 3 6602
The Honorable Hillary Rodham Chinton

March 29, 2011
Page 2

The Committes on Oversight and Government Reform is the principsl oversight
comnitiee of the House of Representatives and may at “any time™ Investigate “any
matter™ as set forth 1 House Rule XU

We request that vou provide the requested documents and information as soon as
possible, but no later than 5:00 pm. on Aprif 12, 2011, When producing documents to
the Committes, please deliver production sets to the Majority Staff in Room 2157 of the
Rayburmn House Office Building and the Minority S{aff in Room 2471 of the Rayvbum
House Office Building, The Commitice prefers, if possible, o receive gl documents in
electronic format, An attachment to this letter provides additional information about
responcding to the Commttee’s reguest.

If you have any gquestions about this request, please contact Ashok Pinto or Henry
Kemer of the Conumittee Staff at (202} 225-3074. Thank vou for your atiention to this
matter,

\7§
S ETPRN - ,.‘-"‘A
\n’tf.ff}ﬁ}.‘k * ) :§é‘ \é’i > """‘,-"f

.v"f' ."’"

Darrel] Isca

Chatrman
Enclosure
oe! The Honorable Blijah E. Cummings, Rasking Member

The Honorable Charles B Grassley, Ranking Member
UL S, Senate Committee on the Judiciary

ATF8-001-001-00024731
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Employee 3 6604

6. Documents produced to the Comumittes shoeald include an index deseribing the
contents of the production. To the extent more than one O, hard drive, memory

“
stiek, i“m:‘;‘{s drive, box or folder ts produced, each €D, hard drive, memory stick,

thumb drive, box or folder should contain an fudex deseribing i3 contents.
7. Documents produced in response 1o this reguest shall be pra}«:inced together witly
\ i iab\ 5, dividers or dentfving markers with which they swere associned
when they were reguested,

i“}}{,\

8. When you produce documaests, you should identify the paragraph i the Committe™s
request to which the docwments reapond.

9. 1t shall not be a basis for refusal to produce docnments that any other person or exntity
alse possesses non-tdentical or ide ,tzmi copies of the same documents,

H IDany of the requested mfornation s only reg m%i ty avatlable in machine-readable
form {such az on epmpu erserver, hard deive, or computer backup tapel, you should
consult with the {10;; miftee staff'io Mm“f > the appropriate format n which to
produce the information,

HE Hocors g shance sith the request eannot be msde in full, comphiance shall be made to
the extont 30%}%} ¢ and shall include an explanation of why full complisnse s not
pcasséb%.

12, In the event that a decument is withield on the basis of privilege, provide a privilegs
log conzan ning the following infonnation concerning any such document: {a) the
privilege «:swtgd »}?} the type of document; () the general subject maiter; (d] the
date, anthor and addressen; wad {e} the relationship of the suther and addreasee to
each other

(o]

R

AP any document responsive o this request was, bal no fonger is, in your pa ssession,
custody, or controd, identify the docament (stating is date, author, subject and

e nw%_«:) Wl explaing imcn».mz,xs.tu nees under which the document ceas d 3 b
your poasessinn, custody, or contrel.

14, i a date or other deseriptive detail get §

1R ihz 5 request refiving o a doctanent is
macourate, but the actual date ar other umm; ve detall s known B you oris
otherwise apparent from the context of the resuest, you shoudd produce all docaments
which sould be res sponstve as i the date or other deseriptive detall were correcs.

P
LAY

Vhe tivoe peviod covered by this reguestis Inchded in the attached request. Toth
extenta time period is not specified, produce relevant documents from January 1,
209 1o the present

16, This vequest s contimay i in nature miag;:iizs to any zga\x{ ~sdiseovered information,
Any record, decwment, sompilation of dati or imformation . ot produe ed beeauss it
has not been located or a‘*mw vered by the return date, shall be produced immediately
upen subsequernt location or discovery,

ATF8-001-001-00024733



Employee 3 6605

Y.

is.

15,

Ll

All decuments shall be Bates-stamped sequentally and preduced sequentially.

Two sels of documents shali be delivered, one sot 1o the Majonty ‘Sia*‘f and one sei o
2 Mmmm ‘\ia‘s‘ When docwments ave produced o the Committee, prodoction sets
sall b i sred o the Majority St in Room 215870l the s{av?\fum House Office
Ba Hding a ? th\, Minority Ssaff i Room 247 1ol the Ravhurn House Offiee Bailding.

Lipon oo ;ng*etim‘x of the document production, you should submit a writien
certification, signed by vou or vour counsel, stating that {1)a diligent search s
been comploted of all documents in your possession, custody, or control which
ressonably conld contain responsive documents; and (23 all documents located durd Ting
the search that ave responsive have been prodaced o the Commitics,

Definitions
i‘; cterm Udocumet” means any wrilten, reepvded, or graphic matter of any nature
whatsoever, regardless of how recorded, snd whether oz‘igﬁmi or popy, including, bat
net limited to, the following: menorands, reports, sxponse reports, books, manuals,
tnstructions, financial reports, working papers, records, notes, letiers, notices,
confirmations, folograms, receipts, appraisals, pamphlets, MAgATIS, NOWSPAPETS,
prospectuses, infer-office and intra-office conumunications, elecironic mail {e-mail),
cortracty; cables, notations of any type of conversation, telephone call, meeting or
other commupnication, bulleting, printed matier, compater printonts, teletypes,
inveoicss, transcripts, diaries, analyses, roturns, sununaries, minues, bills, accounts,
estinates, projeclions, comparisony, messages, correspondence, presy releases,
cireutlars, fuancial siatements, reviews, opinions, offers, studies and investigations,
guestionnaives and surveys, and work sheets {and all drafts, preliminary vevsion
alterations, modifications, revisions, changes, and amendments of any of the

foregoing, as well as any attachments or sppendices thersto), and grapdsic o oral
records or represerdations of any kind (inctuding without Hmitation, pi‘z&toﬂz‘a‘\i}i‘,
charts, rzz’h\ microbiche, wuerofiloy, videotape, recordings and motion pictures), snd
electronic, mechameal, and elevtric reenrds or representations of any Kind {mmzui'fm
without limitation, tapes, easseties, disks, and recordingst and other writien, printed,
typed, or other graphic or recorded matter of any kind or nature, however produced or
z‘wamdzmd and whether reserved inwriting, film, tape, disk, videotape or
otherwize. Adocwment beaving any notation not a pert of the original et 310 be
wmzmud a seg,s.m{:, decument. A drall or non-identival copy is a separate document
within the moeaning of this term.

The tenn “commumication” means each Manner oF means o
of information, regardiess ofme an( utilized, whetheroml, o e b
othersvise, and whethor in s mrecting, by elephone, facsimi i\:g amsl, regn ia; f‘;“”i;.
teloxes, roloases, or otherwise,

The tenms "and” and "er" shall be construed Woadly and sither conjunstively or
dispurictively to bring within the scope of this reguest any information which might

L

ATF8-001-001-00024734



Employee 3 6606

otherwise be vonsirued o be outside it seope. The singular includes plural number,
and vice versa, The masculing inclades the ferninine snd peuter gonders.
4. The terms "persen” or "persony™ mean natural persons, finms, p:ﬂ‘ia ships,

associations, corporations, subsidiaries, divisions, \ihg}duf‘wﬁ‘im iml ventures,
proprictorships, syndicates, or other legal, business or goverame ‘ii’i tities, and all
subsidiaries, affiliates, divisions, departments, branches, or other units thersol

!".'4

2. The term "idemify,” when used o a guestion about individuals, means provide the
following information: {a) the in u§‘«‘{§),hu*« complete name and title! and {%v} the
fudividual's business address and phone nmber

& The term "referrng or relating,” with respect to any given subject, means anything
th*&i‘ coz&st;m ~c<‘ conttains, snbadies, reflects, dentifies, states, refirs to, deals with or
s pertinent to that subjectin any numnner wh ptsoever,

ATF8-001-001-00024735



Employee 3 6616
From: (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:30 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: Draft Response from OLA to Grassley
Attachments: 2011 3 3 DRAFT FROM OLA TO GRASSLEY .pdf

Matt:

The initial draft of the first response to Senator Grassley as we discussed.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648
&(b) (7)(C)
HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00024803



Employee 3 6619
From: {{QXU(®

Sent: Tuesday. March 29. 2011 7:16 AM
(o) ()C)

Subject: Re: WEEKLY DOJ LEG AFFAIRS MEMO FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Is anione cloiﬁ io reply o issa?

Acting Chief of Staff

ATF Office of the Director
0: 202-64
C

From )( )( )

L

D|rectors Indust Operatlons All RAC's and Group Supervuso o

MiLimson Division; Office of Legislative Affairs; 7

Officers; Public Affairs Division:{{8)] Melson, Kenneth E.
Sent: Tue Mar 29 06:59:10 2011

Subject: WEEKLY DQOJ LEG AFFAIRS MEMO FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

—d PN\

it Deputy Assistant Directors; All
in Charge; Hoover, William J.;
PIOs - Public Information

Office of the Accictant Attornev General Washington, D' 20330

March 28, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

THROUGH: THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

FROM: Ronald Weich
Assistant Attorney General for Legislative Affairs

SUBJECT: Weekly ril 1,2011

The following is a summary of DOJ current activities:

A. Hearings at which the Department is testifying

1. Religious Liberty. On Tuesday, March 29 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 226 of the Dirksen Senate Office

—n ada PR aml Lo 2l o

Duuumg, r\bblbld[lt l'\ll.Ul llCY UCIIC] dl IUI LllC L,lVll I\lglll.b J.JlVlblUll l[lU[lldb I’CI'CL \’Vlll Lebl,ll_y UClUlC LIlC
Senate Judiciary Subcommittee on the Constitution, Civil Rights and Human Rights at a hearing entitled
“Protecting the Civil Rights of American Muslims.”

2. FBI Oversight. On Wednesday, March 30 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 226 of the Dirksen Senate Office

Building, FBI Director Robert Mueller will testify before the Senate Judiciary Committee at a hearing on
FRT Dvarcioht

1121 V\AQAOHL

3. KY 2012 Budget. On Wednesday, March 30 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 309 of the House Visitors” Center,

ATF8-001-001-00024826



Employee 3 6620
Assistant Attorney General for the Office of Justice Programs Laurie Robinson will testify before the
House Appropriations Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies at a hearing
on the FY 2012 budget.

USA PATRIOT Act Renewal. On Wednesday, March 30 at 10:00 am. in Room 2141 of the Rayburn
House Office Building, Acting Assistant Attorney General for the National Security Division Todd Hinnen
will testify before the House Judiciary Subcommittee on Crime, Terrorism and Homeland Security at a
hearing entitled “The Permanent Provisions of the PATRIOT Act (PL 107-56).”

Gang Importation of Drugs. On Thursday, March 31 at 10:00 a.m., Assistant Administrator and Chief
of Operations for the DEA Thomas Harrigan will testify before the Senate Homeland Security and
Government Affairs Subcommittee on Disaster Recovery and Intergovernmental Affairs at a hearing
entitled, “Exploring Drug Gangs’” Ever Evolving Tactics to Penetrate the Border and the Federal
Government’s Efforts to Stop Them.”

Hearings of interest to the Department

Regulatory Agency Issues. On Tuesday, March 29 at 4:00 p.m. in Room 2141 of the Rayburn House
Office Building, the House Judiciary Subcommittee on Courts, Commercial and Administrative Law will
hold a hearing entitled “Raising the Agencies’ Grades—Protecting the Economy, Assuring Regulatory
Quality and Improving Assessments of Regulatory Need.”

America Invents Act. On Wednesday, March 30 at 1:30 p.m. in Room 2141 of the Rayburn House
Office Building, the House Judiciary Subcommittee on Intellectual Property, Competition and the Internet
will hold a hearing on the America Invents Act.

DHS and FOIA. On Thursday, March 31 at 9:30 a.m. in Room 2154 of the Rayburn House Office
Building, the House Oversight and Government Reform Committee will hold a hearing entitled “Why
Isn’t the Department of Homeland Security Meeting the President’s Standard on FOIA?”

H-1B Worker Visa Issues. On Thursday, March 31 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2141 of the Rayburn House
Office Building, the House Judiciary Subcommittee on Immigration Policy and Enforcement will hold a
hearing entitled “H-1B Visas: Designing a Program to Meet the Needs of the U.S. Economy and U.S.
Workers.”

Mexican Drug Cartels. On Thursday, March 31 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 311 of the Cannon House Oftice
Building, the House Homeland Security Subcommittee on Oversight, Investigations, and Management will
hold a hearing entitled “The U.S. Homeland Security Role in the Mexican War Against Drug Cartels.”
The DEA will submit a written statement in lieu of sending a witness to the hearing,

Counternarcotics. On Thursday, March 31 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 419 of the Dirksen Senate Office
Building, the Senate Foreign Relations Subcommittee on Western Hemisphere, Peace Corps, and Global
Narcotics Affairs will hold a hearing entitled “ A Shared Responsibility: Counternarcotics and Citizen
Security in the Americas.”

2010 Election. On Thursday, March 31 at 10:30 am in Room 1310 of the Longworth House Office
Building, the House Administration Committee will hold a hearing entitled, “The 2010 Election: A Look
Back At What Went Right and Wrong.”

Financial Markets. On Friday, April 1 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2141 of the Rayburn House Office
Building, the House Judiciary Subcommittee on Intellectual Property, Competition and the Internet will
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hold a hearing entitled “Competition and Consolidation in Financial Markets.”

C. Pending Nominations

1. Department Nominees. The following individuals have been nominated by the President to serve at the
Department: James Cole, to be Deputy Attorney General; Donald Verrilli, to be Solicitor General,
Virginia Seitz, to be Assistant Attorney General for the Office of Legal Counsel; Andrew Traver, to be
Director of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives; Denise O’Donnell, to be Director
of the Bureau of Justice Assistance; Thomas Harrigan, to be Deputy Administrator of Drug Enforcement,
DEA,; and Lisa Monaco, to be Assistant Attorney General for the National Security Division. On March
17, the Cole nomination was reported out of Committee.

On March 30, the Committee will hold a hearing on the following nominations: Donald Verrilli, to be
Solicitor General; Virginia Seitz, to be Assistant Attorney General for the Office of Legal Counsel; and
Denise O’Donnell, to be Director of the Bureau of Justice Assistance.

1. Judicial Nominees: The following judicial nominees are pending on the Senate Executive Calendar:
Susan Carney, Second Circuit; Jimmie V. Reyna, Federal Circuit; Caitlin Halligan, D.C. Circuit; Michael
H. Simon, D OR; John A. Kronstadt, DC CA; Vincent L. Briccetti, SD NY; Arenda L. Wright Allen, ED
VA, Michael F. Urbanski, WD VA and Edward Chen, ND CA. On March 14, the Senate voted to confirm
the nomination of James E. Boasberg, D DC. On March 17, the Senate voted to confirm the nomination
of Amy B. Jackson, D DC. On March 28, the Senate voted to confirm the nomination of Mae
D’ Agostino, ND NY.

On March 31, the Committee is scheduled to vote on the nomination of Ester Salas, D NJ; J. Paul Oetken,
SD NY; Paul A. Engelmayer, SD NY; and Ramona V. Manglona, D NMI as well as the following
nominees previously held over on March 17: Goodwin Liu, Ninth Circuit; Kevin Hunter Sharp, MD TN;
John J. McConnell, D RI; Roy Bale Dalton, Jr., MD FL; Claire C. Cecchi, D NJ.

2. U.S. Attorneys. The following individuals have been nominated by the President to serve as United
States Attorneys: Ronald W. Sharpe, D VI, Felicia C. Adams, ND MS; Thomas Gray Walker, Ed NC; and
S. Amanda Marshall, D OR.

3. U.S. Marshals. The following individuals have been nominated by the President to serve as United
States Marshals: Juan Mattos Jr., D NJ; Robert W. Matheison, ED VA; Charles F. Salina, WD NY Alfred
C. Lomax, WD MO; and Clayton D. Johnson, ND OK.

D. Markups

Senate Judiciary Committee. On Thursday, March 31 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 226 of the Dirksen Senate
Office Building, the Senate Judiciary Committee is scheduled to mark up the following legislation: S. 222,
Limiting Investor and Homeowner Loss in Foreclosure Act; S. 216, Food Safety Accountability Act; S.
410, Sunshine in the Courtroom Act; S. 627, Faster FOIA Act; and S. 394, No Oil Producing and
Exporting Cartels Act (NOPEC).

E. Briefings

1. Human Trafficking. On Tuesday, March 29 at 10:30 a.m. in Room 224 of the Dirksen Senate Office
Building, Department representatives will provide a briefing for Senator Cardin’s staff and other
interested Helsinki Committee staff on activities of the Criminal and Civil Rights Division’s efforts to
enforce anti-human trafficking statutes and provide input on how the TVPA has been working so far.
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2. High-Vaiue Detainee Interrogation Group (HIG). On Tuesday, March 29 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 304 of
the House Visitors” Center, HIG Director Andrew McCabe will brief the Chair, Ranking Minority
Member and Staff Directors of the House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence regarding HIG
deployments.

3. Morigage Fraud. On Thursday, March 31 at 2:00 p.m., the Financial Fraud Enforcement Task Force
and representatives from the Associate Attorney General’s Office will provide a briefing for the Banking
Committee bipartisan staff on efforts of the task force to address mortgage fraud. Possibly this week, the
task force and representatives of the Executive Office of United States Attorneys will provide a similar
briefing for staffs of Senator Nelson and Representative Wasserman-Schulitz.

I. FY 2011 Spending. Until April 8, the government is operating under P.L.. 112-6, the Further Continuing
Appropriations Amendments, 2011. The Obama Administration and Congressional leadership continue
negotiations on a long-term spending plan this week.

2. FAA Authorization. HR. 658 FAA Authorization bill is scheduled to be on the House floor Thursday,
March 31 and Friday, April 1. This bill, if passed, has implications for FAA access to NCIC records.

G. Looking Ahead

1. Electronic Communications Issues. The Department of Justice will testify before the Senate Judiciary
Committee on Wednesday, April 6, on proposals to amend the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,
one of the key statutes on which the Department relies in connection with anti-terrorism and law

anfarcamant invactioatinneg Wa alen anticinata that hath tha CQanate and Hanea Tiidiciary Cammitteac will
WilAVivVVviLiviL l‘l'\/k’l‘cul‘\/“\,- Y v uiov u‘lblv‘yu‘-\/ LAILUL UULLL LIV UVAIUILY Gl L aavaov Ju\-‘l\d‘ul] N/ LIILAALLV VY VY

soon begin consideration of possible amendments to the Communications Assistance for Law
Enforcement Act (CALEA). In addition, we expect work to resume in the near future on cyber security
legislation in both the House and the Senate. The Department is working with our interagency partners to
develop cleared positions on these matters.

2. CEJA. Senate Judiciary Committee staft have indicated that they are planning an April hearing on the
Civilian Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Act (CEJA). We are working through OMB to clear Administration
ialking poinis on ihe measure so ihat we wiil be 1 a posiiion io iesiify and to mnfluence ihe revised biil
before it is introduced.

3. Public Corruption Hearings/Legislation. House Judiciary Committee has tentatively scheduled a
hearing for Thursday, April14 on public corruption issues and its proposed legislation.

(b) (7)(C)

DOJ- Rureau of Alcohol, Tohacco, Firearms & Fxplosives
Chief - Office of Legisl/ative Affairs

mobile1)

mobile2)
202.64 office)
202.648.9708 (fax)

R R
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
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EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT
CONTROL SHEET
DATE OF DOCUMENT: 03/09/2011 WORKFLOWID: 2317223
DATE RECEIVED: 03/10/2011 DUEDATE: 3/2472011
FROM: The Honorable Lamar Smith
Chairman

Committee on the Judiciary
U.S8. House of Representatives

Washington, DC 20515
TO: AG
MAIL TYPE: Congressional Priority
SUBJECT: (Copy rec'd via email from OLA) Expressing concerns about allegations that

ATF's Operation Gunrunner may have been camplicit in the illegal transfer of
firearms into Mexico. Requesting a response to the enclosed questions by
03/18/2011. Ltralso signed by 13 other MCs. See WF 2300644 and other
related corres in ES.

DATE ASSIGNED ACTION COMPONENT & ACTION REQUESTED
03/1172011 ATF

Prepare response for AAG/OLA signature.

INFO COMPONENT: OAG, OAG (Wilkinson), ODAG, CRM, EQUSA, OIG, FBL OLA
COMMENTS:
FILE CODE:

EXECSEC POC: Erika Thompson: 202-616-0070
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March 9, 2011

The Honorable Erie H, Holder, Jr.

Attomey General

U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Diear Attormey General Holder,
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JERROLI NADEER. Now York
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ARJINE WATERS, Cutifornia

STEYE COMEN, Tenngssee

HENSY ¢, “HAME® JOSNSON, #R., Seorgio
PEDAID A PIERLLISY Posna (s

MIKE QUIGLEY, liEiagis

JUDY THU, Cafilesnta

TR DEJTEN, Flosidz

LINOA 7. SAKCHEZ, Calilgenis

DESSIE WASSERMAN SUHULTZ, florids

We Write to express our concerns about allegations that the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives’ (ATT) Operation Gunrunner may have been complicit in the illegal
transfer of firearrns into Mexico. According to media reports, the Phoenix-based program
known as “Fast and Furious” intentionslly allowed straw buyers for criminal organizations to

purchaze thousands of guns so that ATYE could track them across the border,

We find it ironic that the government aliowed guns to be trafficked into Mexico as part of
a program designed to stop guns from being trafficked into Mexico, We are also troubled that
ATF engaged in activities thal may have [acilitated the transler of guns to violent drug cartels
while simultaneously attempting to restrict lawful fircarms sales by border-area fircarms dealers.
In December, ATF sought to impose additional reporting requirements on semi-gutomatic rifles,
a propesal that we strongly oppose.

The program resulted in a large flow of weapons across the border to Mexico. According
io the Center for Public lntegrity, ATF allowed nearly 2,000 guns—valued at over one million
dollars —to cross the border {o known criminal organizatisns,’ As would be expected, many of
the guns were used in violent crimes. Worse, two guns from the program were found at the

murder scene of Customs and Barder Protection Agent Brian Terry in December.

? John Solomon, David Heath, and Gordor. Witkin, ATF Ler Hundreds of U8 Weapons Fall into Hands of

Swuspected Mexican Grorunners, The Center for Pablic Integrity (March 3, 2011), avaifable of

hitp fweww publicintegrity org/articles/enty/2976/,
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ATI”s strategy to allow weapons to flow into the hands of criminals carried serious and
obvious risks. More disturbing, however, is that ATF appears to have accepted these risks
without due regard for the consequences

ATE initiated Operation Gunrunner after the Department of Justice Inspecter General
(1G) criticized the ATF's gun tracing ability. In a 2010 report, the IG wrote:

Despite the tncreased activity related to Project Guorunner, ATF is not using intelligence
effectively to identify and target firearms trafficking organizations operating along the
Southwest border and in Mexico. Moreover, ATF s expansion of its automated system
{eTrace) to {race guns seized m Mexico has yieldeé very limited information of
intelligence value.®

In addition, there seems to have been little effective coordination between ATF and the
Department as a whole. While guns continued to cross the border, the Department was
apparently slow to approve wiretaps and fo bring prosecutions. Internal ATF documents show
that ATT's supervisors became increasingly concerned about the pace of the investigations. 1t
was only this January, 15 months after ATT initiated the program and a month after agent
" Terry’s murder, that the Depariment finally issued its {irst indictment based on evidence from the -
program.

- We commend your request that the Department’s Inspector General investigate these
allegations. In the meantime, we ask that the Department respond to the following questions:

1. How many weapons have been allowed te pass to Mexico under the program known as
“Fast and Furious”? Is the program still active?

2. Who at ATF Headquarters approved the program?

3. Who in the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Arizona approved the program? On
what authority did the Office approve the program?

4. Did ATF er the U.8, Attorney’s Office in Phoenix coordinate the “Fast and Furjous™
program with the Departmeni? Did the Department approve the strategy?

S. ‘What changes or improvements has ATE made to its €Trace program and its ability to use
intelligence to target pun frafficking organizations in general?

6. Does ATF view the “Fast and Furlous” program as 4 success?

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We respectfully request that the Department
respond to these questions by Friday, March 18, 2011.

Sincerely,

2 Review of ATF’s Project Gunrunner, U.S. Dept, of Justics Office of the Inspector Genersl, p. vi (2010), am:fz;:f;?e:’
af hilpsfwww justice goviolgheports/A' TR 10T pdf
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From: McKay, Shirley A (8MO)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 921 AM

To: DOJExecSec (JMD)

Cc: Tolson, Kimbedy G {JMD); Weils, Barbara A (JMD)
Subject: FW: Letter to Generai Holder

Attachments: 3.9.11 HJC Guprunner Letter pdf

imperiance: High

?1s log the attached ltr. Thanks.

From: Agrast, Mark D, (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 7:13 PM

To: McKay, Shirtey A {SMO); Kralovee, Jamie (IMD)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith {SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: FW: Letter to General Holder

Shirley/famis,
Please log in and assign.

Wark

From: Lynch, Carofine [mailte:Caroline.Lynch@mail. nouse.aov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 5:30 PM

To: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)

€c: Hertling, Richard; Jezierski, Crystal

Subject: Letter to General Holder

Blark — attached please find a letter to General Holder, Thanks.

Carviine Ci. T ynch

Chict Majority Counsel

Subcommittee on Crime, Terronsm & Homeland Sceurity
fHouse Committee on Judiciary

B-370 Rayburn House Office Building

Washungton, 12.C. 20515

(202) 2235727

(202) 2253672 (fax)
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1. How many weapons have been allowed to pass to Mexico under the program known as "Fast and
Furious"? Is the program still active?

Moreover, the allegation that the “Fast and Furious” investigation somehow caused a “large
flow of weapons across the border to Mexico,” is mistaken. “Fast and Furious” did not involve
agents watching as guns crossed into Mexico. This investigation did not include any planned or
attempted controlled delivery of firearms to Mexico. It was not part of the investigation to
permit guns to pass through any Port of Entry into Mexico. Indeed, this investigative team was
keenly aware of the difficulty in gathering evidence that is located or recovered in Mexico and
the difficulty in conducting coordinated interdiction efforts south of the border. Simply put,
illegal arms traffickers delivered those weapons to Mexico -- despite efforts by U.S. law
enforcement to stop them.

Of the XXXX guns involved in F&F

Xxx before suspects identified
Xxx recovered by LE/ATF
Xxx recovered by Mexico

Of the xxx remaining, the sale of xxx guns occurred prior to ATF having knowledge of the sale

We continue to work on discerning the number of guns we had under surveillance at the time of
purchase and did not interdict.

2. Who at ATF Headquarters approved the program?

3. Who in the U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Arizona approved the program? On what
authority did the Office approve the program?

Defer to the District of Arizona for this response.

4.  Did ATF or the U.S. Attorney's Office in Phoenix coordinate the "Fast and Furious" program with
the Department? Did the Department approve the strategy?

5. What changes or improvements has ATF made to its eTrace program and its ability to use intelligence
to target gun trafficking organizations in general?

You have also askad for information about eTrace, an important tool in ATF s work 1o dismantle gun
trafficking. efrace is an internet-based systern that allows participating law enforcement agencies o
submit firearm traces to the ATF National Tracing Center, Authorized users can receive firearm frace
results electronically, search a database of all firearm traces submitted by their individual agency, and
perform analytical functions, In the last vear, eTrace has gained strong new features. eTrace now
accommodates data in Spanish, gives translations, and allows users to better sort and search additional
data elements and images to improve weapons tracing. in the next 24 months, planned enhancements

ATF8-001-001-00025016
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to eTrace will improve ATF's ability to monitor and map gun tracing data in real time and to share
information with other federsl agencies, as well as with state and local law enforcement.

6. Does ATF view the "Fast and Furious"” program as a success?
The Fast and Furious investigation meets and exceeds the objectives of the US government strategies
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
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From{QNUI(®)

Sen. larch 23,2011 5:07 PM

To:

Subject: FW: F&F BPs

Attachments: December Fast and Furious BP for SAC.DOCX; briefing paper for round-up.docx; Fast and
Furious Talking Points for DAD doc.docx; December Fast and Furious BP Supplemental December 16
2010.docx; December Fast and Furious BP for SAC (2) (2).docx

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chietf of Siaff
Office of the Director

O 2002-648
£
HO Room 55 100

From: McMahon, William G.

Sent. 1 8:35 AM
To:

Subject: F&F BPs

(b) (7)(C)

Here are the BPs | have on the F&F case.

William G. McMahon

Deputy Assistant Director (West)
Office of Field Operations

Office - (202) 648 S2AA

ek ko o

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

ATF8-001-001-00025030
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From: [{(XEA(®);
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:07 PM

To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; Needles, James R: ( 7)(C)

Subject: FW: The President Speaks On Fast and Furious

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0: 202-642 NS

% (b) (7)(C)
HCO Room 55 100

Sent: Wednesday, Marc , :07 PM

To: Axeirod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: The President Speaks On Fast and Furious

interview with Univision (link below) in case you have not seen it.

httn:/fwww.chsnews.com /830121777 182-200458151-10391645 hitmi

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0: 202-648 A
& (b) (7)(C)

HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00025083
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IR (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:00 PM

To: Melson. Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; (b) (7)(C)
WNeedles, James R.

Subject: FW: ODAG's Strategy for Combatting Mexican Cartels

Attachments: Strategy for Combating the Mexican Cartels.pdf

Drnmvnrdionsy dhin er smcavomese has 2 ovepase
AEZENGINE U1z 50 SVETYUNT 5as o COLY

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Gifice of the Director

3: 202-648
C:
HO Room 5§ 100

ZEH(b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew {(ODAG) (SMO)

Subject: ODAG's Strategy for Combatting Mexican Carteis

Matt:

| missed this in the last group of documents | sent to you.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0: 202-643 R
&H(b) (7)(C)

HQ Room 5§ 100

ATF8-001-001-00025084
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:37 AM
To: (DIUIC I

Subject: RE: Sen. Grassley letter to USCBP

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

(G 202-648
C,

HO Room 55 100

) (1)(C) .

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:37 AM
To!
Subject: Sen. Grassley letter to USCBP

This one?

(b) (7)(C)

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

mobile1)
mobile2)

8 (office)
8

Q708 fav)
W IVO TRy

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
appropriate approval. Anyreview, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any forim outside of the Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00025131
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s LNNted States Senate

COMMIT L N THE Ui RY

-t

WASTHNGTON L Fuitd by fs

March 16, 2011
Via Electronic Transmission

The Honorable Alan D. Bersin
Commissioner

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
U.S..Department of Homeland Security
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20229

Dear Commissioner Bersin:

Since January, I have been investigating the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and
Explosives (ATF) operation called “Fast and Furious”—part of the broader “Project Gunrunner”
initiative. According to several agents, ATF leadership encouraged gun dealers to engage in
sales of multiple weapons to individuals suspected of illegally purchasing them for resale to
Mexican cartels. Specifically, I am seeking information on whether CBP officials had an
opportunity to seize weapons from straw purchasers on two specific occasions.

First, on March 8, 2011, federal authorities indicted 11 defendants, including the Mayor
and the Police Chief of a small town in New Mexico, for conspiring to smuggle weapons from
the United States into Mexico.' According to the indictment, on January 14, 2010, Blas
Gutierrez and Miguel Carrillo were pulled over near the border and were found in possession of
eight weapons, including three AK-47-type pistols. 2 Also according to the indictment, two of
the weapons were later smuggled to Mexico, where they were found this month, March 2011 2
understand that CBP may have been the agency that conducted the vehicle stop referenced in the
indictment and that some of the weapons may have been connected to Operation Fast and
Furious. However, CBP allegedly let the individuals go, perhaps because it failed to determine
that the weapons or individuals were connected to ATF operation at the time of the vehicle stop.

Second, CBP officials allegedly stopped Jaime Avila near the border in the spring or
summer of 2010. He allegedly had the two WASR-10 rifles in his possession that were later
found at the scene of Agent Brian Terry’s murder, along with over thirty additional weapons.
CBP officials contacted ATF or an Assistant United States Attorney who allegedly instructed
CBP to allow Avila proceed without seizing the weapons.

" Indictment, filed March 8, 2011, United States v. Villalobos, Case 2:11-cr-00487. (Attachment 1)
21d at3.
*id

ATF8-001-001-00025133
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In order to ascertain the extent to which these accounts are accurate, please ensure that
CBP officials are prepared to answer questions about these two incidents in addition to questions
about the use of force policy at the staff briefing scheduled for this Friday. If you have any
questions about this request, please contact Brian Downey at (202) 224-5225. Thank you for
your prompt gttention to this important matter.

Sincerely,
Charles E. Grassley

Ranking Member

Attachment

ATF8-001-001-00025134
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From: (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:58 PM

Subject: smith gunrunner clean docx
Attachments: smith gunrunner clean.docx

6725

ATF8-001-001-00025230
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:42 AM
To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: RE: F&F BPs

Thanks Bl

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0: 202-642 A
w(b) (7)(C)
HQ Room 55 100

6729

From: McMahon, William G.

Sent: 8:35 AM
To!
Subject: F&F BPs

(b) (7)(C)

Here are the BPs | have on the F&F case.

William G. McMahon

Deputy Assistant Director (West)
Office of Field Operations

Office - (202) 648

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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol; Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of lustice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00025301
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Subject: Discuss the Fast and Furious Briefing
Location: Director's Conference Room

Start: 3/21/2011 2:00 PM

End: 3/21/2011 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees: Hoover, William J.; McMahon. William G. (b) (7)(C)

E.: Needles, James R.mmg_

Resources: Director's Conference Room

When: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM {GMT-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).
Where: Director's Conference Room

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

e e e T R Tt T Tt

This is a pre-meet to discuss how we will present the briefing on Fast and Furious to Matt
Axelrod Tuesday morning.

ATF8-001-001-00025329
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From: (XU

Sent: Monday, March 21. 2011 10:49 AM
To: Wlé—\iexico City)

Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson

(b) (7)(C)
The Director would like to obtain the Ambassador’s thoughts regardmg )

Director Melson thinks the call should not take more than about 10 minutes,

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
{Office of the Director

0 202-64 9 RUNS
l(b) (7)(C)

HO Room 55 100

: lexico City) [maiito (7)(C)
Sent: Mon March 21, 2011 10:30 AM

To:
Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

W) (7)C)

The AMB is supposed to be in a meeting at that time, but it is an internal one. Let me ask him and | will iet you know. Do
you know the topic of the cail?

Thanks.

5 7)C) 10 ()
i (b) (7)(C) exico Cl

Sent: Mon Mar 21 08:24:34 2011

Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson

(b) (7)(C)

The Director has to attend a meeting calted by the Attorney General for 20:00 tomorrow. Can we move his
conference call with the Ambassador back to 12:00 ST, 10:00 your dme?

Sorry for the inconvenience.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Statf
Office of the Director
(: 202-648

€

HO Room 55100

ATF8-001-001-00025330



From:[{QX{(®)] Mexico City) [mailto [{(JNEAI(®))

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:42 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson

®R(D) (7)(C)

Just one last reminder about the time change — we are still in daylight savings, so we are 2 hours behind DC right
now.

Thanks.

Mexico City)
Sub]ect Re: Call with Director Melson

o the Ambassador. Enjoy the weekend

~ O hinf Af Cia

A
l\vulls vl Ui v(un

ATF Qffice of the Director

0O: 202-648
Cc

ERhEAA A

2.

28SA ded so see ab
in connection with official busme . This communication may contain Sensm»e But Unclassified mformataon that may
ctatu{gmu or otherwise nxninhlfnd fromh hmnﬂ relpacad without nn\nrnnrlgge ennrn\mi An\t ra\now use or diggceming
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcoho!, Tobacoo, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

(=]

ve

be
0f

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any 3 attached files are intanded cnlmv for the use of the addressea(s) namec

-

From: lexico City)

usually the che who doess thesa things [AMB's secreiary 5 out for the wesk,
fess technically cormpetent me in chargel, so w?‘.\) cails who, and which numiber

F‘J.uub.id P net
leaving the i
shcuid we use?

Thank vou so much for vour flexibiiity — we qppreciale

From: mmanto

Sent

Mexxco City)
Sub]ect Re: Call with Director Melson

Yes. We will rearrange his scheduie to make that work.

ATF8-001-001-00025331
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Acting Chief of Staft
ATF Office of the Director

0O: 202-648
C:

TRERERR

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are inlended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connection with official business. This communication may coniain Sensitive But Unciassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Depariment of Juslice without express authorization is siriclly prohibited.

To

Sent: Fri Mar 18 21:35:44 2011

Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson

Yas, the AME would like ¢ cail for Tues ot & om our fime, however, we are clesed Mondcay for a
faderal Maxican holiday and will not be in the office o arrange {and t will b2 in ¢ place with likely
coor cedl reception for the long weekandl, Pd ke to set i up now if possibie - with tha Director be
availoble o spaak to the AMBE then?

This emaii is UNCLASSIFIED.

LuE(b) (7)(C) et (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:31 PM
To: (NG M - < co City)

Subject: Call with Director Melson

(b) (7)(C)

[ am Director Melson's Chief of Staff. Director Melson has been in email contact with the Ambassador today. The Ambassador
indicated to him that he was unavailable on Monday and requested we arrange a call for Tuesday. Has this changed? If so. please
advise and we will make every effort to accommodate your request.

Feel free to call me on the cell number below if we need to speak before Monday.

Warm regards

Acting Chief of Staff
ATF Office of the Director
0O: 202-648

C;

fokdeodokodok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection
with official business. This communication may confain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
attached file(s) in any form outside of the Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00025332
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*®xxxx®x NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this
e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

*#xkxx%x NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and
any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

*#xxxx* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are
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

*xxkxx%x NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
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

ATF8-001-001-00025333
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From{{QX(®)

Sent: Monday. March 21. 2011 10:24 AM
WD) (1)(C) e

Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson

(b) (7)(C)

The Director han 0 attond 2 rvs‘.:x..\hnq caltod 3,\ tha A‘H’hrn&.\ General for 20:00 tomarrowr. Canwe move hig

wU

conference call with the Ambassador back to 12.0{} EST. 10:00 vour time?

Sorry for the inconvanience.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0 202-648

Cim

HO Room §5 100

() (7)(C) e (b) (7)(C) S
) (e

To

Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson

B (D) (/)(C)

just one last reminder about the time change - we are still in dayiight savings, so we are Z hours behind DC right
now.

Thanks.

— RS 090900

Sent: Friday, March 13, Z011 /:42 PM
To Mexico City)
Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

We will call down to the Ambassador. Enjoy the weekend

(b) (7)(C)

Anﬁng Chief of Staff

ATF ff ice zb) (7)( 1rector
C (b) (7 )( )

TRk ke

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive Bul Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released withoul appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination

m Llil\ o~ Ilicm HISO5ayc alIU auy audbncu HIU\B} in dlly iUIiH uumzuc '..l Ll e Duzcau Ui I"\IL—UHU suuauw r ll'c‘dlll!b o:
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited

ATF8-001-001-00025335
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Mexico City)

Subject: RE: Call with Dire
Foantastic! 'm ned
feaving the much |
should we use?

From:[{QX{AI(®) pRi(b) (7)(C)
Sent: Fri March 18 2011 7:38 PM

To exico City)
Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

Yes. We will rearrange his schedule to make that work.
(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Siaff

ATF Office of the Director

O: 202-64

b dddd

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connection with official business. This communication may coniain Sensitive Bul Unciassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any atiached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohoi, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is siricily prohibited.

) (7)(C) fvexico City)
R(b) (7)(C)

Sent: Fri Mar 18 21:35:44 2011

Yes, the AMB would like g call for Tues af & am ouwr fime, howeaver, we are closed Monday for a
faderal Maxican holiday and wilf not be in the office to arrange [and | will ka2 in ¢ place with likely
poor call reception for ihe long weekand), P'd ke to sal { up now if possibie - will the Director be
avaiickle 1o speak to the AMB then?

This emaii is UNCLASSIFIED.

From{{XCOI(® mailto{{S) NEAI(®))

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:31 PM

To: exico City)

Subject: Call with Director Melson

ATF8-001-001-00025336
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I am Director Melson's Chief of Staff. Director Melson has been in email contact with the Ambassador today. The Ambassador
indicated to him that he was unavailable on Monday and requested we arrange a call for Tuesday. Has this changed? If so, please
advise and we will make every effort to accommodale your request.

Feel free to call me on the cell number below if we need to speak before Monday.

Warm rds

Acting Chief of Staff
ATF Office of the Director
0 202-648

Ci

sesteskeskeskofeske

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection
with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review. use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.

B e e

* NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached fiies are
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

nrohibited.
©

#xxxxtx NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
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

#xxnx* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this
e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohel, Tobacco,
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00025337
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From:{(XU®)
Sent: Sunday. March 20. 2011 5:10 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

is having more fun. Enjoy.

Acting Chief of Staff
ATF Office of the Director
O 200,

C.

6739

From{{()XEH(®) Mexico City)
i (b) (/)(©)
Sent: Sun Mar 20 10:45:07 2011

Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

W) (1)(C)

I was not told any specific topic - | will check in with the Ambassador to make sure.

Enjoy the garden! | am n Guanajuato this weekend...mummies and pottery...

This message has been sent via BlackBerry

Fro.ﬁ: < B
To:_ (7)(C) Mexico City)

Sent: Sun Mar 20 06:56:18 2011
Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

(b) (7)(C)

Sorry for ine tardy response. | was out pianiing the garden yesierday and forget 1o check ihe BB when § came in.

¥ve are set on the time change - 10:00 EST which is §:00 your time.

Is there ans iarticular topic | should have staffed before the call?
cting Chief of Staff

ATF Office e Director

0O: 202-648

C:

From: Mexico City)
To:
Sent. Sat Mar 1 a2,

Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson

aH(b) (7)(C)

Just one last reminder about the time change —we are still in daylizht savings, so we are 2 hours behind DO right

ATF8-001-001-00025339
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oW,

Thanks.

From:{(QJU(®) fueElie(b) (7)(C)
PM

DX

Subject: Re: Caii with Director Meison

We will call down to the Ambassador. Enjoy the weekend

Acting Chief of Siaff
ATF Office of the Director
O: -

.

C:

Sdedededeiew

NCTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be

statutonily or otherwise prohibited from being reigased without appropriate appioval. Any review, UsSe, OF AiSsemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Expiosives or ine Department of Jusiice withoul express auihorizaiion is siriclly prohibited.

From Mexico City)

To

Senc. rii Mdl 10 £1.09.40 ZULlL

Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson

Fantastic! I'm not usucily the one who does these things {AMB's secreicry s cut for the week,
leaving the much less techrically competent me in charge). so who calls who, and which numiber
shouid wa usa?

Thark you so much for your flexibility ~ we cppreciate i,

)

This emaii is UiN

mailto({
- 1 . PM

Wmm City)
Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

Yes. We will rearrange his schedule to make that work.
(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

ATF Office of the Director

0O: 202-6848
C:

ek kh kK

ATF8-001-001-00025340
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any aitached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Depariment of Justice without express authorization is siriclly prohibited.

From{{(QXEA(®) Mexico City)
JeE(b) (7)(C)
Sent: Fri Mar 18 21:35:44 2011
Sub]ect. RE: Call with Director Melson

@3, the AMB would like ¢ caill for Tues af & am ouwr fime, however, we are: closed mf\noay for a
f-a ,Itu af Meaxican holiday and wit not b-@ in the office o arrange (and D will be in a place with likely
poor cell reception for the long weekand), I'd ike to set #t up now if possible — wiil the Director be

avalicble to speak o the AMEB then?

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

To Mexico City)
Subiect: Call with Director Melson

(b) (7)(C)

I am Director Melson's Chief of Staff. Director Meison has been inemail coniact with the Ambassador today. The Ambassador
indicated to him that he was unavailable on Monday and requested we arrange a call for Tuesday. Has this changed? If so, please
advise and we will make every effort to accommodaie your request.

Feel free to call me on the cell munber below if we need to speak before Monday.

Warm reﬁrds

Acting Chicf of Staff
ATF Office of the Director

O: 202-648
C:

sk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection
with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited frombeing released without appropriate approval. Any review. use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.

wxxxx®® NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval Any review, use, or dissemination of this
e-mail miessage and any attached fi iie(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly

prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00025341
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*#xkxx% NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
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

**xxxxx* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are
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

Sent: Sunday. March 20. 2011 8:56 AM

3 (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

(b) (7)(C)

Sorry for the tardy response. | was out planting the garden yesterday and forget to check the BB when | came in.
We are set on the time change - 10:00 EST which is 8:00 your time.

is there any particular topic | should have staffed before the cali?

cting Chief of Staff
ATF Office of the Director
0. 202-648
C:

From: (b) (7)(C) Mexico City)
b)) 7 ]
Se... Sat Mar 19 11:42:05 2011

.
Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson
(D) (7)(C)

Just one last reminder about the time changs — we are still in daylighi savings, s¢ we are Z hours behind DO right
Now.

Thanks,

(b) (7)(C) e (b) (7)(C)
A 142 PM

From
Se
To Mexico City)
Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

Wﬁo the Ambassador. Enjoy the weekend
cting a

ATF Ofﬁre

SRk RA AL

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

Fr exico City)
To
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Sent: Fri Mar 18 21:39:46 2011
Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson
Fantastic! 'm not usually the one who does these things (AMB's secraiary & out for the week,
leaving the much iess technically competent me in charge). so who cails who, and which number

J:ﬁ]\./d.ﬁl WV R g‘\/

Thark you so much for vour flexibility - we appreciaie i,

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From[manto

Se
To: MeX|co City)
Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

) (7)(C)

Yes. We will rearrange his schedule to make that work.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
ATF Ottice of the Director

O; 202-648
C

EREERRA

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive Bul Unciassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of ihis e-mail message and any aiiached file(s) in any form ouiside of ihe Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Depariment of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Mexico City)

To:

Sent: Fri Mar 18 21:35:44 2011

Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson

Yeas, the AMB would like o cail for Tues gl 8 arn our Hime, howaver, we are closed Monday for o
'

fartoresi A

vican holidoy anchwiil not ba in the of ‘{'

wrl

cato arrmnae [onct bwill be in o clooas with likady
arrange [(Ond e n iy

TIA

poor cell recepthion for ‘ht—‘ long weskend). 'd ke to set i up now if possibie — wil the Director be

avciicble to spaak fu ’me AMEB then?

-— AR M A

This emaii is UNCLASSIFIED.

Fromy{ (%) e (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Fri March 18, 2011 7:31 PM

To: Mexico City)
Subject: Call with Director Melson

(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00025344
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[ am Director Melson's Chief of Staff. Director Melson has been in email contact with the Ambassador today. The Ambassador
indicated to him that he was umavailable on Monday and requested we arrange a call for Tuesday. Has this changed? If so, please
advise and we will make every effort to accommodate your request.

Feel fice (o call me on the cell number below if we need (o speak before Monday.

0 (NC)

Acting Chief of Staff

ATF Office of the Director
O: -6):

C:

deofesfesfestesieste

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection
with official busincss. This communication may contain Scnsitive But Unclassificd information that may be statutorily or othcrwisc
prohibited frombeing released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any

ttached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.

##xxxxx NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are
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
prohihited.

#xxxxx% NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with officiai business. This communication may contain
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

#xxxxx: NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are

onorron I\“ n ntlrl nnnnn (‘ l h Tan anan n.ll\“ II"‘I‘ “- I l\‘l“l“ﬂn(‘ Tl"
ne use of the adar CISVRY) NameoG o0V i CONNnITUon Wit Ondia: ousSiness, 1i1ais

commumcatlon may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
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
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13T (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:42 PM

Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson
W to the Ambassador. Enjoy the weekend

Acting Chief of Staff

ATF Office of the Director
0O: 202-648.

C.

e e ek de ke

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unciassified information thal may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form ouiside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: [({()XEA(®)) Mexico City)
To[DIW(®)

Cand: Cri Mar 10 21.20.448 IN11
STNC M Mial 10 21153790 cuid

Subject: RE: Call with Director Melson

Faniastic! I'm not usually the one who does thase things [AMEB’s secreiary 5 out for the wesk,

! xaving the much iess technically competant me in chargel, so who cails who, an ﬁ which numilosr
\».4 N iazen ce o
HEAWCL W ELW "L B e S L el i

Thank you so much for yvour Hexibility - wa apprecicie i,

This emaii is UNCLASSIFIED.

() (1)(C)  — gEis(b) (7)(C
Sent: Fri March 18 2011 7:38 PM ()()( )
To Mexico City)

Subject: Re: Call with Director Melson

Yes. We will rearrange his schedule to make that work.

(b) (7)(C)

Actin Chiaf of Qiaff

MRS I R LV R e

ATF Office of the Director
0: 202-648 NS
_;(b) (7)(C)

RREESEF

NOTICE: This e-mail massage and any atiached files are intended solely for the use of the addresses(s) named above

in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
cm’nﬂnniu or othenasise nmhthatmi from hmgr\n ralpacad without annmnr:afp apnroval Any review  uge or diseemination

of this e- man message and any attached file(s) in any form outsrde of the Bureau of Alcohm, Tobacbo, Firearms &
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Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Mexico Clty)

Sub]ect RE Call wnth Dlrector Melson

Y;..«'* the AME wold ive o calt for Tomg of B oam o fime hr\\,l«,l@\ra:: e crm olosect “t‘cr\r.(\(*s\, fow o2
W2 e O CC : &, NOW aVve! h

AR OPS EOP. 3

f\,\h, af Mexican holiday and will not be in the office to arrange [end t will ke in ¢ place wsﬂ‘ fikely

H_-- - A PR b x [ G PRV § atbed o

[v QO T e "‘}.)i Uii EO R l‘ HALG ‘N{.‘t‘,l‘\.':l l' } Ll EERQ:;' |'\.) SET i R THEOYY 1 Eg./ BERH Y

avgiioble to speak fo the AME then?

e LJEI‘ SCTON D6

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

-0 7)C) o WM (7)C) o
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:31 PM
To: (NI MRS e co City)

Subject: Cali with Director Meison

(b) (7)(C)

[ am Director Melson's Chief of Staff. Director Melson has been in email contact with the Ambassador today. The Ambassador
indicated to him that he was unavailable on Monday and requested we arrange a call for Tuesday. Has this changed? If so, please
advisc and we will make every cffort to accommodate your request.

Feel fiee to call me on the cell number below if we need to speak before Monday.

Warm regards,

Acting Chief of Staff

ATF Office of llirector

0: 202-643 A
&) (7)(C)

sofolesok ko
NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection
with official bisiness, This commumication may contain Sensitive But Inclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited frombeing released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.

#xxxxx% NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are

intended salelv for the nee af the addres pelc\ named ahave in connection with official huginecs, Thige

ARALTRALATNe SURTAY LA A 3T €8s Asemaa e eyt tiet s SaravSSe Ana>

communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this
e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express anthorization is strictly
prohibited.

#xxxzix NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain

ATF8-001-001-00025347
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
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From:{{)X{A(®))
Sent: Thursday, March 17,2011 12:12 PM

Subject: RE: Where are thW{OIs?

Thanks

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

O 202-642 N
(b) (7)(C)
HQ Room 55 100

. (b) (7)(C) .

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:12 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Where are the QIs?

Chait has them.

(b) (7)(C)

e

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) namead above
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive Bul Unciassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tohacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:
To
Sent: Thu Mar 17 12:07:46 2011

Subject: Where are the SRIRROTS?
Director needs them — are they in the office?

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0: 202-648 [NEE
& (b) (7)(C)

AN - . ANnN
nw nOOIT 5 35 LUV
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, March 17,2011 12:07 PM
To%
Subject: Where are the OIs?

Director needs them — are they in the office?

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director
0:202-648-
C
HQ Room 5S 100

6755
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Agenda
ATF Monthly Meeting with the Deputy Attorney General
March 15, 2011
ESF 13

® NLE in light of Japan
® 63 people in training this week in Nashville
¢ Reprogramming

Fast & Furious
e No word from OIG
Mcxico Training Activity

e E-Trace — 30 students in Mexico City
¢ Post Blast — 30 Military Personnel from Mexico at NCETR
¢ Explosives Identification - ATE/DEA SIU — 60 students from SSP in Mexico

Y oA o1 yres Y

NAS has agreed to fund a NIBIN system for the State of Mexico (Baja California) — arranged by
our S/A _assigned to Tijuana

Zapata Homicide

¢ All firearms recovered in the case are being sent to the STF Lab in Ammendale for tool
mark examination

¢ Attempt to lin ols to the guns recovered at the crime scene

¢ Missing 9mm handgun
Significant Cases

¢ Operation Pirate Town — Longbeach, CA April 2011
o 260 arrests
¢ Columbus, NM - Firearms Trafficking, Mayor, Chief, Board Member
¢ Erie, PA., Collar Bomb - LIFE
¢  West Memphis, AR., Bombing — LIFE
¢ Charlotte ACC - LIFE
¢ (Colombia Weapons Seizure

Industry Meetings

ATF8-001-001-00025451
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¢ FYI- Planned meeting with NSSF and Manufacturers that were scheduled in advance of
DOJ meetings beginning this week.

Mexico Training Details

*  Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Provides Firearms, Explosives
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
From March14-18, 2011, six instructors from the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives (ATF) will conduct bomb scene investigation training for approximately 30
Mexican law enforcement officials at the Redstone Arsenal in Huntsville. This course will
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

e  Operation Pirate Town Take Down — see BP

e The Good, The Bad and the Ugly — see SIR

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

e Life Sentence in Car Bombing Case — West Memphis, Arkansas:
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

¢ Armed Career Criminal Sentenced to Life Plus 5 Years — Charleston, South Carolina:

ATF8-001-001-00025452
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On February 28, 2011, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)
reported on the sentencing of a defendant to life in prison plus 5 years on Federal firearms
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

* Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives and Colombian Military Counter
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

® Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives to Hold Roundtable Meeting With
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

ATF8-001-001-00025453
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ATF ORDER 3250.1A — INFORMANT USE AND UNDERCOVER OPERATIONS

CHAPTERB — UNDERCOVER OPERATIONS
SECTION 3 UNDERCOVER RESOURCES
PARAGRAPH 42 ET.SEQ., UNDERCOVER MERCHADISE

42. UNDERCOVER MERCHANDISE.

a. Policy. It is ATF policy to usc undcrcover merchandise as an investigative technique only after
special agents have explored all possible alternatives and determined that using undercover
merchandise is essential to the success of the investigation.

b. Undercover Merchandise. Undercover merchandise is any tangible item purchased using agent
cashier funds or acquired through other means for the purpose of sale, trade, or display in
furtherance of an ATF investigation. This includes ATF property or other merchandise (e.g.,
Title II firearms, explosives, flashrolls, narcotics) that may be exhibited to a person and in which
the proprietary interest does not change. Special agents shall exercise adequate controls and
security in the use of all undercover merchandise.

c¢. Acquisition. Before purchasing any undercover merchandise, the requesting SAC should
contact another field division or the appropriate Headquarters division chiel [or assistance in
determining if merchandise currently available in inventory would meet the needs of the
division. If the merchandise needed is explosives, inert explosives, or inert explosive devices, the
SAC shall contact the Chief, Explosives Technology Branch, to determine what items are
available.

(1) Agent Cashier Funds. Funds to purchase undercover merchandise will be obtained in the
manner prescribed in ATF O 3251.1.

(2) Approved Expenditures. In accordance with ATF O 3251.1, the expenditure of agent cashier
funds 1s limited to specified purposes stated on ATF F 3251.3. Therefore, if undercover
merchandise is to be purchased, funds must be specifically requested for that purpose.

(3) Reporting Procedures.

(a) Purchase of Undercover Merchandise. Purchase of undercover merchandise will be reported
on ATF F 3251.2A, Report of Expenditures (for Investigative Purposes), and will include the
date of purchase, identity of the seller, a detailed description and identification of items, and the
amount of cxpenditure. Special agents will obtain and attach all paid receipts, invoices, ctc., to
ATF F 3251.2A.

{b) Sale/Trade of Undercover Merchandise. Sale/ trade of undercover merchandise shall be
recorded on ATF F 3120.2. The report shall include the date of the sale/trade; identity of the
purchaser (suspect), if known (otherwise, nickname and/or description); detailed description,
identification, and value of the items sold/traded; identity of the seller (in the case of informants,
the assigned informant control number shall be used); and the amount of the sale and balance, if

ATF8-001-001-00025569
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any, of unsold/ untraded merchandise. In the case of a trade, the property acquired (rom the trade
shall be completely described.

1 Cash Procceds From the Salc of Undercover Merchandisc. The proceeds of the sale of
undercover merchandise are recovered funds and must be deposited in the General Fund of the
Treasury when the investigation is closed. Special agents shall transmit these proceeds, through
the field division office, to the Headquarters agent cashier with ATF F 3251.2. (Refer to ATF O
3251.1, subparagraph 13f.) The funds will be returned using a money order or cashier's check,
madc payable to the Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Fircarms. Because the proceeds will be
deposited to the General Fund of the Treasury, the payee will not be the designated agent cashier.

2 Retention for Evidence of Proceeds and/or Property From Sale of Undercover Merchandise. In
instances where proceeds or property from the sale of undercover merchandise is retained as
evidence, the retention shall be reported as contained in ATF O 3400.1A, Property Taken Into
Bureau Custody. In these instances, ATF F 3400.16, Property Inventory/Forfeited Property
Appraisal Report, shall be attached to ATF F 3120.2. If evidence is released by the court for ATF
disposition or it is determined that the funds or property is not needed as evidence, it will be
disposed of according to ATF O 3400.1A.

(c) Retention of Undercover Merchandise as Evidence. Any undercover merchandise that
becomes evidence in criminal investigations shall be documented and maintained according (o
ATF O 3400.1A.

(4) Required Receipts. The special agent obtaining the agent cashier funds shall obtain a signed
receipt in all instances when the custody of the undercover merchandise is transferred to an
informant, police officer, or special agent. The informant may sign an assumed name, provided
the receipt contains the informant control number. ATF F 3251.1 (exhibit 6) shall be used.
Receipts shall be attached to ATF F 3251.2A.

(5) Other. Acquisition of undercover merchandise from a local, State, or Federal agency, such as
food stamps, tools, televisions, etc., for purposes of resale or trade by means other than through
expending agent cashier funds must receive the SAC's prior approval. The authorized receipt of
this type of undercover merchandise shall be documented on ATF F 3120.2, listing merchandise
received and from whom it was received. The sale/trade of undercover merchandise acquired in
this manner shall be documented as stated herein.

d. Prohibited Merchandise.

(1) The following items shall not be used as undercover merchandise: property subject to
forfeiturc proceedings, detained or retained property, evidentiary property, and property being
processed as abandoned. Only property to which ATF or another agency has legal title shall be
used as undercover merchandise.

(2) Certain investigative and undercover situations require the use of "props.” Before the use of a
prop is approved, specific reasons for its use should be outlined via TECS message or
memorandum. In all matters involving props, the request shall contain a detailed outline as to
why this technique must be used and an explanation of what alternatives have been attempted or
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considered. A showing or illustration (o a subject to enhance the undercover special agent's role
is one possible justification. Another would be solicitation of the merchandise by the subjects of
the investigation. The U.S. attorney should be contacted before initiating this technique, and his
or her policy on props should be covered in the request or notification. In addition, the U.S.
attorney should be advised that, in some cases, it is preferable that the props not be detained in
pending court action. Most U.S. attorneys will agree to accept photographs of the props and
special agent testimony. The results of discussions with the U.S. attorney should also be covered
in the request or notification.

(3) No tangible property shall be used as a prop unless prior SAC approval is received. When
items such as television sets, videocasseltle recorders, or other merchandise are used, the SAC
may grant approval. The SAC should document the approval and notify special agents by
memorandum. Verbal approval may be granted in emergency situations. The props must satisfy
the requirement of this chapter.

(4) The SAC may approve the following items as undercover merchandise: firearms,
ammunition, explosives or explosive devices (including inert or dummy items), alcoholic
beverages, tobacco products, counterfeit currency, or counterfeit official documents. If the field
division docs not have such props available in its inventory, then the field division may request
the assistance of the appropriate Headquarters division chief.

* (5) If a specialized undercover prop is required from the Firearms Technology Branch, the
SAC will issue a memorandum to the Chief, Firearms Programs Division, to request the prop
from the Firearms Technology Branch’s inventory. Likewise, requests for props from the
Explosives Technology Branch will be submitted to the Chief, Arson and Explosives Programs
Division. The SAC will be responsible for authorizing the use of the prop in the investigation
prior to submitting a request to the appropriate Headquarters division. Certification and
maintenance of all firearms undercover props and display weapons are the responsibility of the
Fircarms Tecchnology Branch. *

(6) Situations that place special agents in a position of initiating contact with and offering
contraband to persons who might be engaged in criminal activity shall be discouraged.
Background investigations should be complete and accurate to clearly establish that the subject is
predisposed to committing the violation. Exchange of prohibited merchandise/ Government-
supplied contraband for currency will be authorized only in those circumstances in which the
buyer is a felon, is documented as an active criminal posing a potential threat to the community,
or plans to use weapons supplied by the Government for illegal purposes, such as armed robbery,
armed assault, kidnapping, or murder. Buyers who have no criminal record, who are not
suspected of being actively involved in other criminal activities, and who do not plan to usc
Government-supplied weapons for crimes of violence should not be targeted for the use of these
investigative techniques. (Note: buy/bust.) RAC/GSs and special agents must ensure that
provisions have been made to guard against the defense of entrapment (subparagraph 22f).

(7) When conducting investigations in which consideration is being given to the use of narcotics

(including synthetic narcotics or any substance that will be represented as narcotics) as props, the
special agent shall place priority on establishing the elements of firearms violations under ATF
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jurisdiction. This technique shall be used only in furtherance of an ATF firearms charge. The use
of narcotics props creates extremely hazardous situations for undercover agents, informants, and
cover teams because of the possibility of rip-offs and confrontations with armed suspects,
cspecially in buy/bust scenarios. Thesc potentially violent situations create an endangerment to
the general public as well. Special agents shall not provide any amount of narcotics to an
informant as payment for services or cooperation rendered. The use of subsistence money (or
funds provided to facilitate the purchase of narcotics evidence) by an informant to purchase
narcotics for his or her personal use will not be condoned. The following guidelines will apply to
requests for the use of narcotics as props:

(a) Special agents shall forward requests to the SAC as described in subparagraph 42d(2). The
SAC will review the request to ensure compliance with the requirements set forth in
subparagraph 42d(7), above.

(b) The SAC may give authorization for the use of narcotics as props, except for the following
two instances where the appropriate DAD(FO) will be the authorizing official:

1 When the situation involves providing samples of the narcotics (including synthetic narcotics
or any substance that will be represented as narcotics) that the subject may ingest or leave with.
The procedures for requests of this nature are described in subparagraph 42d(8), below. The use
of narcotics props in these instances should be considered only as a last resort. Requests for such
use shall document all other investigative techniques previously attempted.

2 When this technique is to be used during a home invasion investigation as defined in paragraph
52. {c) The SAC shall report significant/sensitive investigations, incidents, or involvements in
which narcotics are used as props by significant activity report (SAR) sent to the Chief,
Intelligence Division (with a copy also forwarded to the affected Headquarters division chief).

(8) Only in cxtremely scnsitive or complex investigations will approval be considered to
consummate the sale of "prohibited merchandise” and allow the subject to leave for future
contacts, arrests, or probable cause for search warrants. In these cases, the appropriate
DAD(FO)'s approval is required. A memorandum or TECS message requesting approval will be
sent to Headquarters. In emergency situations, the DAD(FO) may grant verbal approval without
a memorandum or TECS message. After receiving verbal approval, the SAC will submit a
memorandum or TECS message within 24 hours or the next business day confirming the
approval and providing the information described in subparagraph 42d(2).

(9) In any case where prohibited merchandise is used as a prop, especially where narcotics are
uscd, special agents should attempt to contact representatives of other Federal, State, and local
law enforcement agencies who may have ongoing undercover operations in the same area. Every
effort should be made beforehand to avoid the possibility of special agents exhibiting prohibited
merchandise to an undercover member of another law enforcement agency. This is particularly
sensitive in the case of narcotics since Federal, State, city, and county law enforcement officers
aggressively pursue these investigations. These contacts may be made discreetly without
compromising the case at hand.
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(10) Safeguards must be established to protect the safety of the undercover special agents(s) and
the general public at the location where the reverse operation will occur, to include safeguards to
protect against a "rip-off” by the subject. Every effort should be made to remove the undercover
special agents(s) from the location of a proposed buy/bust before the arresting agents' arrival to
ensure the safety of the undercover special agents(s).

e. Refund/Merchandise Transfer Procedures. Special agents shall attempt to return any unneeded
merchandise to the original vendor and obtain a refund. If possible, merchandise acquired from
local, State, or Federal agencies will be returned and documented by memorandum. Receipts
obtained for returned merchandise shall be maintained in the investigative file.

(1) Refunds. Cash refunds shall be returned to the agent cashier fund.

(2) Transfers. Undercover merchandise for which refunds cannot be obtained may be used in
another investigation or the merchandise may be transferred to another office within the same
field division for use provided such transfer is cost effective. Whenever undercover merchandise
is transferred, the losing office shall obtain a signed receipt (ATF F 3400.23, Receipt for
Property and Other Items (exhibit 10)) from the acquiring office. This receipt will be maintained
in the investigative file. (Note: Property description on ATF F 3400.23 shall specify the item(s)
as "undercover merchandise,” a category of property that does not require attaching ATF F

3400.16.)

(3) Disposition. When undercover merchandise is no longer needed in a field division, the field
division tactical operations officer will retain the merchandise for 1 year. The receipt from the
field office to the tactical operations officer will require an ATF F 3400.23, which will show that
all unused undercover merchandise has been closed out of the investigative case file and
transferred to the division for maintenance. The field division should advise the Technical
Operations Branch and the UCB of the availability of the merchandise. Any storage costs
incurred will be paid by the ficld division in possession of the merchandise. If after 1 year there
have been no requests to use the merchandise, the SAC may authorize its disposition.

* f. Annual Review of Undercover Merchandise. By the end of each fiscal year, each field
division's firearms instructor coordinator (FIC) will conduct an annual review of undercover
props and display weapons maintained by his or her respective field division and field offices.
The review may be conducted during the Property and Fleet Management Section’s annual
inventory of all ATF-owned firearms, which is completed during the period May through July.
During the review, the FIC should examine any firearm(s) that appear(s) to be damaged or not
functioning properly. The FIC will forward the questionable firearm(s) to the Chief, Firearms
Technology Branch, for recertification or removal from ATF's inventory, using propcr
procedures. During this review, the FIC will also ensure that the undercover props and display
weapons in the field division and field offices have been certified by the Firearms Technology
Branch. *
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- DNE—
Sent: Tuesday, Marc , 2 58 PM

To:
Subject: RE: TPs for your consideration

Thanks

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

(3 202-648
¢

HO Room 55 100

From: ({SXEAI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 12:21 PM
To!
Subject: FW: TPs for your consideration

This is Weinstein's draft that was amended by Burion that day before we went,

(b) (7)(C)

Chief, Firearms Qperations Division
ATFHO - Room 6.5.129

iRz O Ogdll (b) (7)(C)

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto@m_
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 12:
To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO (b) (7)(C) cDermond, James E.; Chait, Mark R.; Burke,

Dennis (USAAZ)
Subiject: RE: TPs for your consideration

Piease see the rediined version here. Basad upon the letter we racaived from Grassley las

ason, thanks for taking the lead here - this outline is very detailed — expect that
syerything you say will be serutinized and cross-examined - 8 YOU Soot. FB

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:56 A

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)MATF) ; McDermond, James E. (ATF); Chait, Mark R.
(ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: TPs for your consideration

Sorry for lateness in getting these to you.

Jason M. Weinstein
Deputy Assistant Attarney General

Criminal Division
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U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305{QNULS)
Cell

6773
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From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, April 07. 2011 6:10 PM
™b) (HC) |

Subject: RE: Slide 11 - image

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 6:10 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Slide 11 - image

iy

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chiefof Staff
(ffice of the Direcior

0: 202645 | ER
& (D) (7)(C)
HQ Room 5S 100

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [mailt
To
Subiject: RE: Siide 25

6774

ol’alﬁxﬁ-
Sent: Thursdai| Airil 07| 2011 5:5

Thanke and nne lact nusacton—in the rony wa kaus an dice alide 11 icn? chnwina un {1 ran cas it nn the POE fram
PNZNKE, ang one st guastion—m Ing Copy we nave on 418g, shide 11 1snt snowing up { can see it on the Purirom

vesterday, though), Could vou amail me just that slide? Thanks.
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ZENH(b) (7)(C) ATF)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 5:50 PM
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Slide 25

Molly:
Reference slide 25.

Both cases referred to are ciosed cases, DEA and ATF. It was a DEA controlled delivery of cocaine. SAC Newell uses
this case 1o highlight the link belween drug and firearms trafficking and the use of "Suspect Gun" database. Oniy 1 of the
12 AKs seized maiched the 40 empty AK boxes found at two of the stash houses. Our Tucson guys responded and ran
the info from the boxes and got "hits” in Suspect Gun. Cur Phoenix office was buying these guns from the bad guys.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-648 A
®(b) (7)(C)
HQRoom 55 100
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From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday. April 07. 2011 5:56 PM
To.

Subject: RE: Slide 25

Thanks, and one {ast guestion—in the copy we have on dise, slide 13 ise’t showing un {i can see it on the FEF from
vesterday, thoughl. Could vou email me just that slide? Thanks.

) (C)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 5:50 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: Slide 25

Molly:
Reference slide 25.

Both cases referred to are closed cases, DEA and ATF. It was a DEA controlied delivery of cocaine. SAC Newell uses
this case 1o highlight the link between drug and firearms trafficking and the use of "Suspect Gun” database. Only 1 of the
12 AKs seized matched the 40 empty AK boxes found at two of the stash houses. Our Tucsen guys responded and ran
the Info roin the boxes and got "hits” 1 Suspect Guin. Our FPhvenix office was buying tiese guis iroim the bad guys.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-648 IR
&(b) (7)(C)

HQ Room 5S 100
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: i 10:26:57 AM

To:

Subiject: FW: (ocdetf memo 091509)

Attachments: OCDETF 2010 Program memo dated 9-15-2009.tif

ADFO memo to field 081509 refarance QCDETF and FT cases with nexus to cartels,

(b) (7)(C)
Chief, Firearms Operations Division
ATFHQ - Room 6.5.128

LRy ' @b) (7)(C)

This e~mail message and anv attached jiles are intended solely for the wee of the addressee(s) named anbove i
connection with officia! business. This communication ay cortain information that is Law {aforcement Sensitive,
For Official Use Only, andlor Controlled (Nowe-prbdic} thoi miay be stctutorily or ptherwive pronibited from being
released wirlisut appioepri and any atigched

fileisy in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice witheut express awthosization is strictly prohibited,

sseingiation of dis e-mail iessa

e DPRYOVGEL. ARY FEVICW, HIE, i

YEREER

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for
the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unciassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:{(QX[(®)
Seni: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 2:37 PV
To: Chait, Mark R.

OCDETF

2010
Program
mamo dated
9-15-2009, LF
{369 kB)

(b) (7)(C)
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Chief, Firearms Operstions Division
ATFHO-Room 6.5.122

X 'l (b) (7)(C)
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U.S. Department of Justice 6780

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

Assistant Dirvector

Washington, DC 20226

SEP 15 2009
701230:SAQ
3530

MEMORANDUM TO: All Special Agents in Charge

FROM: Acting Assistant Director
(Field Operations)

SUBJECT: Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) Program

Twenty-five years after its creation, the OCDETF Program continues to pursue
comprehensive, multijurisdictional investigations of major drug-trafficking and
money-laundering organizations. OCDETF simultancously attacks all elements of
the most significant drug organizations affecting the United States, to include
international supply sources, domestic transportation cells, and regional and local
distribution networks. OCDETF combines the resources and expertise of its seven
Federal agency members (ATF, the Drug Enforcement Administration, Federal
Bureau of Investigation, U.S. Marshals Service, U.S. Coast Guard, Immigration and
Customs Enforcement, and the Internal Revenue Service), in cooperation with the
Department of Justice’s Criminal and Tax Divisions, the 94 U.S. attorneys’ offices,
and State and local enforcement, to identify, disrupt, and dismantle the drug-
trafficking and money-laundering organizations most responsible for the Nation’s
supply of illegal drugs.

ATF consistently participates in close to 30 percent of all OCDETF cases
nationwide. Within the OCDETF arena, ATF maintains its focus on major drug
traffickers who use firearms to further their trade and violate firearms-trafficking
laws, as well as laws relating to explosives. As we are all aware, fircarms often
serve as a form of payment for drugs and, together with explosives and arson, are
used as tools by drug organizations for purposes of intimidation, enforcement, and
retaliation against their own members, rival organizations, or the community in
general. ATF’s jurisdiction and expertise make it a well-suited partner in the
OCDETF Program in the fight against illegal drugs.
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All Special Agents in Charge

The OCDETF Program has achieved remarkable past successes against regional and
national targets, as well as members of major Mexican cartels. The senior
leadership of the Departments of Justice, State, and Homeland Security have
recently re-emphasized their commitment to work with the Government of Mexico
to dismantle the Mexican drug cartels that currently threaten the national security of
our Mexican neighbors, pose an organized crime threat to the United States, and are
the source of illicit drugs and accompanying violence in both countries. Firearms
trafficking from the United States to Mexico contributes to the escalating levels of
cartel-related violence and is of particular concern for law enforcement on both
sides of the border. ATF plays a leading role in connection with the U.S.
Government-wide efforts to stem the southbound smuggling of arms to Mexican
drug-trafficking organizations.

The OCDETF Guidelines provide wide latitude for designating cases targeting the
trafficking of firearms by criminal organizations associated with the Mexican
cartels, Investigations principally targeting firearms trafficking, rather than the
underlying drug trafficking, are now eligible for OCDETF designation, provided
there is a sufficient nexus between the firearms and a major Mexican drug-
trafficking organization.

It is not necessary that every QCDETF prosecution include specific drug charges
but simply that every OCDETF prosecution must be drug related. That is, the
specific charges may be weapons, explosives, or other nondrug violations as long as
the targets have been identified as major drug violators and otherwise meet the
OCDETF standards.

The goal of every OCDETF case is to continually work up and across the supply
chain to make connections among related organizations nationwide. In particular,
OCDETF participants strive to identify links to regional priority targets whose
drug-trafficking activities have a significant impact on the particular drug threats
facing each OCDETT region and, ultimately, to one of the international “command
and control” networks identified as a CPOT {Consolidated Priority Organization
Target).

If you have a firearms investigation against a major organization, including those
committing acts of violence to further their drug-trafficking activities that have
linkage to, or have the demonstrated potential linkage to, components and/or
facilitators of regional, nationwide, or international drug-trafficking and money-
laundering organizations, you are encouraged to contact your regional OCDETF
coordinator. The nine regional coordinators and their locations as follows:
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-3-
All Special Agents in Charge
Region Core City OCDETF Coordinator
New Englaond Boston (b) (7)(C)
New York/New Jersey New York (b) (7)(C)
Mid-Atlantic Baitimore (b) (7)(C)

Southeast Atlanta (b) (7)(C)
Florida/Caribbean Miami
Great Lakes Chicago (b) (7)(C)
West Central St. Louis (b) (7)(C)
Southwest  Houston (

Pacific San Francisco b) (7)(C)

If you do not know under which region your office falls, plcasc sce the attached
map for guidance, i

]

Frequently asked questions regarding the OCDETF Program are also attached to this
memorandum. Should you have any further questions on the OCDETF Program and
the resources that are available, please contact your OCDETF coordinator or the

Special Operations Division.

S Sr o0 A
VAL

/ Mark R. Chait A
Attachments
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Answers To Your Most Frequently Asked OCDETF Questions

Why designate a case under the OCDETF Program?

There are numerous benefits to OCDETF approval-—of which the most important
are as follows:

» Significant operational funding for your investigation, to include travel
funding for you and the State and local investigators working with you

¢ State and local overtime for officers working on the investigation

s An experienced OCDETF prosecutor will be assigned to the investigation

What about gang investigations? Are they suitable for OCDETF designation?

Gangs are viewed no differently under the OCDETF Guidelines than any other drug-
trafficking organization. If information developed as a result of a gang
investigation reveals a valid connection to components of major drug supply or
money-laundering organizations, then the investigation should be submitted for
OCDETF designation. However, gang investigations that remain focused solely in
the geographic area where the gang operates and that reveal no links to nationwide
drug-trafficking activity—no matter how prominent or violent the gang may be—
should not be submitted for designation as OCDETF cases.

What about local drug-trafficking organizations?

If it is revealed that an organization’s drug distributors are receiving their supply
from a larger, identifiable supply network operating throughout the region or in
another region, the case may be proposed as an OCDETF case. Similarly, a case
targeting numerous small-scale methamphetamine labs or lab operators in and
around the State is NOT an OCDETF case. However, if evidence is developed to
demonstrate that the labs are obtaining precursors from a source of supply outside
the region, or even outside the United States, the case may become an OCDETF
case. Similarly, even if the lab operators are purchasing their precursors from
local-area convenience stores, but the convenience store owners are all receiving
chemicals from outside the district or region and/or sending the proceeds of their
chemical sales to foreign banks, the case may develop into an OCDETF case.

What is the role for small or rural cities and districts in the OCDETF Program?

Many of our small, more rural districts consistently make excellent OCDETF
investigations because the U.S. attorneys’ offices and the ATF agents assigned to
the areas are committed to making all possible connections to individuals and
groups along the drug supply chain. The majority of drugs in our local communities
invariably come from supply components outside the immediate area. It is by
concentrating our efforts on making the connections to those supply components,
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2.

and on conducting coordinated multiregional investigations of those components,
that we will succeed in attacking the nationwide organizations. Moreover, by
actively participating in these simultaneous, coordinated investigations, the small or
rural cities and districts will continue to have a critical role in the OCDETF

Program.
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Subject: Call in re Gunrunner Talkers/One Pager for Hill use/distribution.....
Location: Call in number to follow.

Start: 4/5/2011 2:30 PM

End: 4/5/2011 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees: (b) (7)(C)
(b) (7)(C)
Potter, Mark W_.[(S)XEAI(®)}

Resources: Call in number to follow.

Gunrunner
Talkers
N6FEB11.doc
{21 kB)
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® Project Gunrunner, implemented in 2006 as ATF’s southwest border strategy, works in
conjunction with its domestic and international law enforcement partners to identify,
disrupt and dismantle the firearms trafficking infrastructure of criminal organizations
operating in Mexico and along the border.

¢ Though primarily a border strategy, Project Gunrunner has targeted and prosecuted
fircarms trafficking organizations in all parts of the United States, from Minnesota to
Florida to all our border states, where ATF tracing data and intelligence has provided
valuable leads in identilying individuals bent on providing guns to the cartels.

¢ Today, there are over 4,600 open Project Gunrunner investigations throughout the
United States looking into the firearm traffickers that bring such violence to Mexico.

¢ Since its 2006 inception, ATF’s Project Gunrunner investigations have seized in excess
of 10,000 firearms and 1.1 million rounds of ammunition destined for Mexico.

¢ In December 2009, ATF deployed Spanish eTrace, which allows our Mexican law
enforcement partners and other Spanish-speaking nations to enter information about
recovered crime guns into ATF’s National Tracing Center. eTrace allows law
enforcement representatives to electronically submit firearm trace requests, to retrieve
completed trace results and to query firearm trace-related data in a real-time environment.

* Project Gunrunner proves that valuable investigative information is obtained when all
crime guns are traced. Numerous illegal purchasers have been found and trafficking
networks investigated and prosecuted.

¢ Since 2009, ATF has tripled its Project Gunrunner personnel in Mexico which has
increased its capabilities for intelligence sharing and scene response. As a result, the
Government of Mexico is able to perfect additional cases and prosecute offenders.

¢ As part of ATF’s Project Gunrunner contributions within the Merida initiative, ATF
continues to train Government of Mexico officials in firearms and explosives
identification, firearms tracing procedures, post blast investigations, crisis negotiations,
and canine explosive training.

¢ ATF has partnered with the Government of Mexico to create the Combined Explosives
Investigation Team (CEIT). This team is a deployable, bi-national unit composed of
Mexican law enforcement officers, ATF Special Agents, and ATF Explosives
Enforcement Officers. The team responds to, and investigates, the rapidly increasing
number of incidents involving the use or recovery of improvised explosive devices
(IED’s) and Vehicle Bourne Improvised Explosive Devices (VBIED’s) in Mexico.

¢ ATF personnel attached to the CEIT’s are specialist Explosive Enforcement Officers

(EEQO’s), physically located in various U.S. consular offices throughout Mexico. This
allows broader coverage and a more rapid response wherever the scenes may be.
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¢ ATF has partnered with Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) and the
Government of Mexico to form the DC Arms Group. Based in Washington, DC, this
group is a multi-agency effort to coordinate strategic efforts of the participating agencies.

¢ Further Project Gunrunner statistics, FY 2006 — 2010 (only that information coded as
Project Gunrunner, not ATF as a whole):

o 2,451 defendants have been recommended for prosecution.

o 809 defendants are serving an average of 104 months in prison and an additional
260 are under the supervision of the court for an average of 39 months

o 300 defendants have been convicted and await their sentence.

o 1,573 defendants (64% of all defendants recommended for prosecution) faced
charges related to firearms trafficking.

o ATF conducted 11,745 firearms licensee compliance inspections.

o ATF Industry Operations Investigators (IOIs) identified 92,871 firearms that FFLs
could not locate in inventory or account for by sale or other disposition. By
working with industry members, 101s located either the firearms or records to
confirm the disposition of 76,436, or 82% of the missing firearms.

o ATF’s 101s reviewed over 1.75 million firearm transaction records to both
validate their correct and accurate completion as well as glean investigative leads
regarding patterns of purchases.

¢ The cornerstone of Project Gunrunner is intelligence-driven firearms trafficking
investigations. ATF gathers intelligence from FFL’s, ballistic and forensic analysis, and
tracing data, in addition to using traditional intelligence sources and methods. This
information is shared with our partners from DEA, ICE, CBP, and our Mexican
counterparts to form a multi-layered approach to disrupting firearms trafficking and drug-
related violence.

¢ Project Gunrunner’s objective is to deny Mexican drug cartels the “tools of the trade,”
which they employ to murder civilians, as well as political, military, and law enforcement
figures, in order to strengthen their grip on the lucrative drug and firearms routes into and
out of the United States. To this end, the Administration has looked to ATF to find
solutions to shut down the firearms trafficking organizations affiliated with the Mexican
cartels, and to reduce the violence associated with cartel activity on both sides of the
border.

¢ Based on its combined regulatory and criminal enforcement authorities, ATF has the
unique expertise required to investigate domestic and international weapons trafficking,
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and the unparalleled capabilities and resources to develop actionable intelligence
regarding the illegal trafficking of firearms and explosives.

¢ In April 2009, ATF developed the Gun Runner Impact Team (GRIT) initiative as a
supplement to Project Gunrunner to aggressively target and disrupt groups and
organizations responsible for the trafficking of firearms to Mexico. The GRIT initiative,
designed to be intelligence driven and investigative in nature, focuses on investigating a
large number of firearms trafficking leads based on trace information from firearms
recovered in Mexico and information obtained from the inspection of Federal firearms
licensees (FFLs). GRITs deployments to Houston in 2009 and Phoenix in 2010 involved
surges in ATF personnel of 80-100 employees for 100-120 days.

Expansion:

¢ In 2009, ATF established new offices dedicated to Project Gunrunner firearms trafficking
investigations in McAllen, Texas, El Centro, California, and Las Cruces, New Mexico,
including a satellite office in Roswell, New Mexico. ATF also added new Gunrunner
teams in Phoenix and Houston and added 12 new industry operations investigators (IOIs)
to Southwest border offices. In addition, a total of four special agents were located in
consulate offices in Juarez and Tijuana, Mexico to provide investigative support to the
government of Mexico.

¢ These new Gunrunner offices are based both on ATF tracing and intelligence data, and
that of National Drug Intelligence Center (NDIC) data confirming Mexican cartel centers
of activity in the United States.

¢ Asof August 2010, ATF has 224 special agents, 165 IOIs and 32 support staff assigned
to Project Gunrunner in the four contigunous Southwest Border States. ATF is currently
staffing two new Gunrunner offices in El Paso, Texas and Tucson, Arizona, with plans
for 2011 to open new Gunrunner offices in Sierra Vista, Arizona and Brownsville, Texas.
Additional expansion plans for Mexico include the opening of three new offices located
in Hermosillo, Guadalajara and Mérida, as well as adding additional staff to the ATF
Mexico Country Office (MCO) in Mexico City.

¢ ATF has established an ES-1811, Country Attaché in Mexico City, Mexico. The SES-
level Attaché will work closely with the AD and DAD, Field Operations, the Chief of the
International Affairs Office, the Southwest border SACs, and others on matters pertaining
to Mexico. The Attaché will significantly assist in developing overall strategies, goals,
and objectives for ATF representation and operational activity in Mexico; conduct studies
of criminal activities; and develop criteria for measuring and evaluating
accomplishments, results, and effectiveness.
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Deployment of eTrace in Mexico

¢ ¢Trace provides for the electronic exchange of crime gun incident-related data in a secure
Web-based environment. eTrace allows law enforcement officials to electronically
submit their trace requests to ATF, monitor the progress of traces, retrieve completed
trace results, and to query firearm race related data in a real-time environment.

¢ Over 50 countries around the world trace firearms through ATF, and approximately 30
countries utilize the full benefits of eTrace.

¢ In December 2009, ATF deployed a Spanish version of eTrace to Mexico. This will
improve Mexico’s law enforcement tracing results and will assist Mexican authorities in
developing investigative leads in their native language.

¢ In addition, eTrace will enable ATF and Mexican authorities to timely share intelligence
and investigative leads, and undertake joint action in the investigations of cross-border
firearms traffickers.

¢ ATF continues to work with the Government of Mexico to make firearms tracing in that
country more comprehensive, thereby ensuring the accurate tracing of all known
recovered/seized firearms.
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From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) ((sJXEAI(®)]

Sent: Fridav. April 01, 2011 5:21 PM

To.

Subject: RE: ISSA RESPONSE - 2009 AND 2011 ONDCP SWB COUNTERNARCOTICS STRATEGY

fany thanks!

From:{QXW(®) (ATF)

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 5:20 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: ISSA RESPONSE - 2009 AND 2011 ONDCP SWB COUNTERNARCOTICS STRATEGY

Pty

Wa have already cleared on the document earlier in the editing process. 5ee attached e-mail transmittal from
ONECP as 3 lead to who may be able {o push this.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director
G 202-648
€
HO Room 5 5 100

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [mailto'm

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 5:17 P

To: Peiiettiere, Christopher A.

Subject: RE: ISSA RESPONSE - 2009 AND 2011 ONDCP SWB COUNTERNARCQOTICS STRATEGY

Thanks SRR Can you fell ma who at ATF is working the clearance process on this? | just want io see if | can check
it on whare itis at OMB for clearancs {&.g., any chance we could nudge it along).

From:((QXI(®) ATF)
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 5:06 P
Y

'rn. RirrtAn I:-:|+h {CMMN\: Cacka Mal s

UIAVIL T QI \JI Ny vuo\.vn, vt

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cirthinnd: TCCA DECDNNICE 'mnn
auu.jcul. AOVOMA NN ViINVL — &aUVo

This is the 2009 edition of the “parent document” that lays out the USG strategy. Project Gunner is specifically
named in Chapter 7. This is a public document which is available on ONDCP’s website :

htt/fwww . whitehousedrugpolicy. gov/publications/swh_counternarcolics_sirategv(9

fswih counternarcotios sirategyv(9.ndf

| have also attached the 2011 version of the same document — it is not officially “public” (though it is in wide
circulation within the USG for final review) and has been entered at OMB for clearance. It is wholly consistent with
the 2009 version.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0: 202-648 LIS
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From: (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:55 PM
0¥(b) (7)(C
Subject: FW: Materials For Bill Newell and ATF in DC
Attachments SRR indictment.pdf;df; (b) (7)(C) 'ndictment.pdf ndictment.pdf;
(IXW(®Fdictment pdf, 12 2 10 Ltr to USSC.PDF

(b) (7)(C)
Chied, Firearms Operations Division
ATFHQ - Room £.5.129

plo s ) (Cladll(b) (7)(C)

This eemar! message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in comection with official
husiness., This communication may confain nformation that is Law Enforcement Nensitive, For Official Use Unly, and/or Controlied

{(Non-public} that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released withour appropriate woveal, Ay Feview, use, or
! : y & ,

if

in aniy jorim outside of ATE or ihe Deparimeni of Justice s

disseminaiion of 1his e-miaii message and any giiachied jileis) RO eXPress

anthorization 1s strictly prohibited,

o ook b ok

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
without express authorization is strictiy prohibited.

From: Newell William D,

Sent: Sun March 06, 2011 7:14 PM
To: ®) (7)(C) |
Subject: Fw: Materials For Bill Newell and ATF in DC

Importance: High

e dededede e

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any aitached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named abowe
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives or the Depariment of Justice without express authorization is sirictly prohibited.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
To: Newell, William D.; Needles, James R.
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2172
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ WYYl(b) (7)(C)  [EE¥¥I(b) (7)(C) (SNVE(b) (7)(C)
i oo o oy (IS OG- QI

Sent: Sun Mar 06 18:20:55 2011

Subject: Materials For Bill Newell and ATF in DC

Bl and Hm:

As you work in DC today to prapare with ATF Leadership, snclosed below are some issues and our answers we
have compited. iSsues are in Green and proposed answears are in black.

Hope they are heipful, Thanks, P

i
s

M the Siafne of ¥ oaud §© lead matesment. (YT (@
FUOLARED OPRAAANY 4FY XU OMIAREY XD ORNTIRAY RRAANYUNANNUIN

Yot
ot

Questions: Whethei{{s)REAI(®Min custody, what’s his plea, next steps?

Answer:

Under 9" Circuit law offenses committed by “straw purchasers” are not considered crimes of violence
for which a person can be detained pending trial. As to the only other basis for pretrial detention —
flight risk — is a US citizen and the Bail Reform Act requires the court to impose the least
restrictive conditions that will reasonably assure his appearance and the safety of the community.
Here, Wwas released on conditions pending Trial by the Magistrate Court. His release
conditions include reporting as directed to U.S. Pretrial Services, surrendering any passport, not
traveling outside the district of Arizona, having no contact with the other defendants, and not
possessing a firearm or other dangerous weapon.

Regarding the treatment of “straw purchasers” by the Criminal Justice System, the five Southwest
Border United States Attorneys from Arizona, Texas, California and New Mexico recently sent the
enclosed letter (pdf enclosed) to the United States Sentencing Commission urging that the prison

n tha t ‘rn“'nbinn and -llon !

canfannrac rﬂ" “(“’I‘QIII nuvn'\ooovn” I’\ﬂ “f"o"ﬂ""ﬂ“ﬂl‘ l’\ol“lll“ ‘.""Iﬁll‘ l‘ﬂlﬂ H
i UIU 111 LRAL CGRRIURIIGS aiiu umivga

OSUIILVIILL D 11Ul DLl @ayy pui viasvi s UL Suvuguuavava vecause of tneiy

export of weapons.” The letter states in part:

‘As the chief federal law enforcement officers in the Southwest border region, we
strongly believe the Commission must amend USSG § 2K2.1 if it is truly to address
the national security implications of arms trafficking. As the Department
explained during its meeting with Commission staff, straw purchasers are the
primary source of firearms trafficked to Mexico from the United States. Most of

the defendants nrosecuted for arms exnort gor arms traffickineg offenses involving
|luu|lL 'J “rn o .J L AL SR LN ) 5 willowo .LIIVU.LV.LIIS

the Southwest border would not have obtained the firearms at issue were it not
for the efforts of straw purchasers. Yet because straw purchasers face such low
gulaeune ranges under § 2K2.1, and because many judges see straw purchasing as a
mere “paper” violation, the sentences received by straw purchasers fail to
reflect the seriousness of the crime or the critical role played by these

defendants in the trafficking and illegal export of weapons. Simply put; straw

purchasing and illegal arms exporting go hand in hand, and both must be addressed
together.’”

Regarding{QAW®Dplea and next steps, he has entered a plea of Not Guilty and the current schedule for
the case is as foiiows:

Ccr-11-126-PEX-JAT (YIS Motions Deadline -4/22/11
Jury Trial- 06/07/2011 at 09:00 AM
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rers,

Fo0 Ui the Boone of Ycanctioning” or “encowraging” gan saless

ATF Agents and Lawyers from the US Attorney’s Office did not “encourage” any FFL to “keep selling
guns to known straw buyers.” In the two meetings with FFLs, attorneys and agents advised the FFLs
that the Government cannot advise them to sell multiple guns or advise not to sell multiple guns. The
FFLs were advised that those decisions were up to FFLs as are all decisions to sell left up to the FFL to
evaluate the sale and determine whether it is lawful. In short, the FFLs were advised that the
Government cannot advise FFLs to halt a sale that appears lawful and we cannot authorize a sale that
appears unlawful. There was no mistake as to the clarity of the Agents’ and Attorneys’ message.

FFLs need no encouragement to sell guns as that is their actual business, selling guns. By the time that
the government met with the owners, they had made many multiple sales and the guns were gone.

The FFLs wanted to know that the information that they provided was actually useful, and that they
were not unwittingly implicating themselves in some criminal activity of which they weren’t aware. As
we have said so many times before, they were told that ATF could not authorize illegal sales to be made
any more than they could prohibit lawful sales, however, ATF appreciated their cooperation and
willingness to voluntarily provide information to ATF including notice of multiple long gun purchases
and notice of single gun sales of certain types of firearm or sales to particular individuals. No one
discussed civil liability. The FFLs were providing information to ATF regarding transactions that the
FFL must have viewed as lawful, having no knowledge or reason to know that the transfers were
unlawful.]

Main Justice position on the issue of Sanctoning or encouraging arms sales, the Quote of Assistant Aitorney
General Ronald Weich in his February 4, 2011 {stter:

“At the outset, the allegation described in your January 27 letter-- that ATF “sanctioned” or otherwise
knowingly allowed the sale of assault weapons to a straw purchaser who then transported them into
Mexico—is false.”

vy §8 Jew . S S T R R

s N N N
3 TS IR N IV R ALY SFITY N TS TYYIVDONW NOOTFIEYT SN Y oovravey
AFIY TRRE TUOENE 38 7 WAININY JUHYT O TR gty STy oy guansd

Pz
ssss
g

Neither the USAO nor ATF was engaged in an effort “to let guns flow to straw buyers” or to “walk”
guns that could have been seized under any lawful theory with available facts to prove the theory.

The guns flow FROM straw buyers and until agents observe illegal conduct they cannot treat them as
anything other than ordinary buyers. At the time of transfer of the firearms from the FFL to the straw
purchaser based upon the facts available to the FFL at the time of the sale, the sales to the “straw
purchasers” are lawful; and seizure of the weapons in the hands of those purchasers without evidence of
criminality would violate the United States Constitution and would be an unlawful seizure and
deprivation of property rights without cause. (Fourth and Fifth Amendments).

In these investigations, there may come a point over the course of an investigation where ATF believes,
though it is well short of proof beyond a reasonable doubt required in criminal cases, that they can
prove that a particular person only buys guns for the purposes of illegal trafficking. However, seizure
of the guns at that point may not be legal because purchasing multiple long guns in Arizona is lawful,
transferring them to another is lawful and even sale or barter of the guns to another is lawful unless the
United States can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the firearm is intended to be used to
commit a crime. (18 USC 924 (d))

ATF8-001-001-00005138
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In short, the law does not permit agents to take guns away from anyone who buys ten AKs at a time
solely because they bought multiple guns.

0
NN

The number one concern for DOJ is interdicting guns that are unlawfully transferred to persons in the
United States and in Mexico who will then commit crimes with those guns. The purpose of this
investigation was to locate those guns, interdict those guns and bring those responsible for their
unlawful purchase, transfer, finance and use to justice.

The full array of rights available to indicted defendants is also available to those persons suspected of
committing gun crimes, and the government cannot violate legitimate gun owners rights by
prematurely seizing their guns.

DOJ’s goals of the investigation weyre two-fold: 1. Interdiction of the weapons that were purchased or
possessed in furtherance of the unlawful trafficking conspiracy; and 2. Investigation with an emphasis
on discovering other members of the trafficking organization, particularly the leaders of the
organization who procure the guns from straw purchasers and have them smuggled into Mexico to the
Cartels. There seems to be some misconception on the part of the press and members of congress that
the minute that ATF suspects that someone is a straw purchaser, agents can arrest that person and
seize all of their guns. As explained above, that seizure would be unlawful, and ATF may only seize
when a lawful basis for seizure can be proven under the US Constitution and statues passed by
Congress.

The question seems to connote that ATF can promulgate a “No Sell” list like a “No Fly List”, under
which FLLs would be prohibited from selling any guns to any person on the list. ATF has no such
power and ATF cannot interfere with the operation of commerce and prohibit a gun store from making
a lawful sale to lists of suspects based upon nothing more than mere suspicion. These lists might well
be long and would curtail a person’s rights to purchase arms without any due process.

How is it that a person becomes a suspect in a straw purchase investigation? If they are buying
multiple handguns, it could be because of multiple sales reports to ATF, notifying the bureau that a
suspect is buying large quantities of handguns. If they are buying only long guns, they may not become
a suspect until guns they have purchased can be traced after being recovered at a crime scene, or an
FFL voluntarily notifies ATF of an unusually large purchase. But a multiple purchase by itself, or the
recovery of a firearm at a crime scene does not establish that the original buyer of the gun is an
“unlawful straw purchaser.” If it did, then when a person buys a gun and then decides they don’t shoot
it well, or it recoils too much, or they really can’t afford the ammunition, and sells it, out of the paper,
or a gun show, or to a friend, if the next owner of the gun commits a crime with it, the original
purchaser would become a suspect as an “unlawful straw purchaser” and a suspect in a gun trafficking
case.

And your question presupposes that ATF agents should never let mere suspects possess a firearm. Your
question seems to presume that once ATF identifies a suspect, they can treat that suspect as though
they were a “prohibited person”, never again allowed to possess a firearm, regardless of the fact that
they have not been convicted of a crime. If this were the case, ATF could stop any person they label a
suspect and take any gun they have away from them. This means that if you (1) bought two 5.7 mm
pistols because you wanted one for the home and one for the office, or (2) bought three AR type rifles
for you and your two sons to target shoot, or (3) you sold one of your guns to your brother in law, who
resold it to a co-worker who took it into Mexico and got caught with it, then you are an “unlawful
straw purchaser” suspect and the next time you buy a gun, with your own money, for a hunting trip,

ATF8-001-001-00005139
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ATF should take it away from you.

rers,

F.
In 1nct fwwn vroarcoant imvactigatinne in Phaaniv &1 dafandantec in 10l indisctmantc avoe haoan chavaad
nax Judt LYY VU R LvLNv e lll'\dtl&‘.‘lvllo AR R BREUNLEEEAG o/ & U EVIELEILECINILY 551 AV SARVASL LERELRERD RECEEV N RV L AR LREeR:R 6\/\‘0
In Fast and Furious announced on January 25 (Press release link below) 34 defendants in five
indictments were announced. The trials are set for these dates:
Fast and Furious
CR-11-126-PHX-JAT SR 2 )- Motions Deadline -4/22/11

Jury Trial- 06/07/2011 at 09:00 AM

CR-11-013-PHX-SRB({{)XEAI(®)) Motions Deadline- 2/25/11

Jury Trial- 04/05/2011 at 09:00 AM

CR-10-1187-PHX-ROS (SR ot al.)- Motions Deadline (dft: /4/11
Motions Deadline (dft:

2/4/11
Jury Trial(dﬁ: (7 )(C)
(IXEA(#3W04/05/2011 at 08:30 AM
CR-10-1607-PHX-NVW (9 XEA(®] Motions Deadline- 3/11/11
Change of Plea Hearing- 3/23/11
Jury Trial- 04/05/2011 at 09:00 AM

CR-10-1831-PHX-FIM [{)NEAI(®)) Motions Deadline (dft{(XI®)

05/03/2011 at 09:00 AM

Press Release at:
biip /fwww justice. eov/usao/aziomss releases/201 VPR 02172011 (b) (7)(C)

Links to indictments:

hitn/hwanw ustice. sovi/usao/az/news archive 201 himd

In the Too Hot to Handle set of cases announced on February 17, 2011, 17 defendants in five
indictments were announced. The trials are set for these dates:

Too Hot to Handle

CR-10-00961-PHX-NVW (U.S. v t al.) Motions Deadline (dft:
03/07/11
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Motions Deadline (dft{{s)XEAI(®);

(IXI(®) 3/11/11
Jury Trial (dft:

04/05/2011 at 09:00 AM

CR-11-00231-PHX-JAT (U.S. v()KCAI B¢ -.)

- 03/16/2011 at 11:15 AM Jury Trial
(dft

04/05/2011at 09:00 AM

Jury Trial (dft: () NECHI(®) 04/05/2011 at 09:00 AM

cR-10-01129-PHX-NvW (U.S. [DXEIG} 21 ) Motions Deadline (both defendants)- 05/13/2011
Jury Trial (both defendants)- 06/07/2011 at 09:00 AM

CR-11-00245-PHX-ROS (U.S. v. (b) (7)(C) bt al.) Motions Deadline (both defendants)- 03/03/2011
Jury Trial- 04/05/2011 at 09:00 AM
CR-10-01296-PHX-ROS (U.S. v. RS Motions Deadline-02/19/2011
Jury Trial- 05/03/2011 at 08:30 AM

Prass Release at

hitp:/Avvow justice sov/usaoiaz/press. refenses/201 /PR 02172011 ((C)REBI®D) 201205 pdf

Indictments as:
Rty /Aavavay justice soviasan/az/press releases/ 201 /U5 GO i tnient ndf

...........................

in the Tucson Gilice alone ihere are currenily five (5) pending indicimenis charging 23 defendanis wiih
attempting to export thousands of rounds of ammunition to Mexico and with weapons offenses. Those
indictments are enclosed in PDFs,

ATF8-001-001-00005141



Employee 3 1139

From: (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:01 PM
To:mh

Subject: FW: one more, I hope this is working

Attachments: QAQNAS) ffidavit. pdf:{{)XEONS der and application.pdf

(b) (7)(C)

ATFHQ - Room 6.5.123

s ) (Ol (b) (7)(C)

This e-mail message and anv attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressez(s) named above in commeciion with official
husiness. This communication may centain information that is Loy Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Ounly, andior Comralied

VEEW, 1S€, OF

{Nen-public) that may be statutorily or otherwise profiibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any

o 4 : susvirri 1 1334 73169 » rvticiedse it £ ) 737 rir Py sitcicie of ATE o 5 P e Chati o i b ( ovnre ey
dissenunation of this e-mail message and any altached fileis) in any form ouiside of ATE or the Department of Justice without express

authorization is sivicily profibited,

R &KWWKk

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

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:54 PM

To: Needles, James R.;mﬁ-

Subject: one more, I hope this is working

(b) (7)(C)
Group Supervisor

Phoenix Group VII
(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00003387
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From:{{QXEA(®)}
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:42 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: FAST AND FURIOUS BRIEFING PAPERS
Attachments: December Fast and Furious BP for SAC.DOCX; briefing paper for round-up.docx; Fast and
Furious Talking Points for DAD doc.docx; December Fast and Furious BP Suppiemental December 16
2010.docx; December Fast and Furious BP for SAC (2) (2).docx

Matt:

Ao e Al oan A " A A o Aacn £an A TNAMS. A A L _
A conecuon or prienng papers o n wne case irom vUAD wicivianon. |1

nese are printed as weil.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director
0:202-648-
Ci
HQ Room 55 100

ATF8-001-001-00008669
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From: (7)(0)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:18 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

(b) (/)(E) y AU

Attachments: Feb 11. 2010 (ORI

I HAVE ALL OF THIS PRINTED FOR YOU. YOU CAN PICK IT UP TODAY AT THE MEETING.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
O:
C:
HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00008832
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From: (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:14 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: FAST AND FURIOUS OCDETF PROPOSAL
Attachments: OCDETF PROPOSAL .pdf

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director
0:202-648
C
[N

N Anm CCA1
FINL NV O O L
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From: (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:05 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO
Subject: Fast and Furiou
Attachments:{QRW@NSirder and Application.pdf; CMEUEA ffidavit. pdf

2666

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

O: 202—648W

nnN
Vv

C O

N Anm CCA1
FINL NV O O L
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From:{{QX®);
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:49 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: Fast and Furious Indictment Attached
Attachments: Fast and Furious Indictment.pdf

Acting CEie! o! Staff

Office of the Director
0:202-648

C
[N ]

N Anm C C 10N
I NVUUITTT 0 O 1AVUV

3874
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From
Sent: Fridav I 11 AM
To:
Subject: Re: HQ's PST Collection

the decision was made last night {o use the same script used in the field to capture the PSTs for those at
Headquarters. Would you be able to give a list of names? | have the list of HQ users we mapped fo the OIG folder and
a list of expanded email users but each list is different and | don't what {o miss someone. Users don't need to be logged
on but their laptops do need to turned on. Thanks

(b) (7XC)

R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise pirohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

without express authaorization is strictly prohibited.

C i, me N7 4
SCIIL. |||u H'J Vs 47T,

Sure. Pmin al day.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0 202-s4e[DIWIEN
% (b) (7)(C)

HO Room 55 100

G R 2

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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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From:{(9XW(®)

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:46 PM
To:

Subject: Re: HQ's PST Collection

I had to go to TechWorid and can’'t make it before 3. Can we make it tomorrow?

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

Sent: Thu Apr 07 14:40:56 2011

Subject: RE: HQ's PST Collection

I arn at my desk until 3, than back in maetings.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
(3; 202-648;
C:

HG Room 55 100

S KRR

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

From - o]

o) (NC) -
To:

Subject: HQ's PST Collection

(B) (7)(CTres you have a moment | would like to discuss collecting PST files from the list of 14 and moving them to the
OIG and Congress folder.

ATF8-001-001-00018248
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Thanks,

(b) (7)(C)
HQ Support Manager
99 New York Avenue
Washingt 20226
(202) 648 Office)

(b) (7)(C) Cell)

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
Sent: Thursday. April 07. 2011 7:51 PM
To
Subject: Read: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

Your message

To: All Assistant Directors; All Deputy Assistant Directors; All Special Agents in Charge

Subject: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION
FAST AND FURIOUS

Sent: 4/6/2011 11:06 AM

was read on 4/7/2011 6:51 PM

ATF8-001-001-00018270



Employee 3 6063

From: (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:25 AM

olgate, Rick; ({(sJNEAI(®))

Subject: RE: Simplified Access to the Fast and Furious Shared Drive.

(b) (7X(C)

L

Could you please advise the HQ “14” power users that a member of the OST support staff will need to visit them in

tha navt *lzu or hwio o hnc aliy man a new drive that will allow tham o accase the data getting nlaced on this news
LAV S NS l" ) N‘l y an ‘F-‘ S XV NS Ne SHIRIL NI 2N VN S SAN, -,k ’3\ AR R ‘-)‘- AN (,- ?/3\5\‘ N ST NI PN J

=

‘R drive”
Thanks
W

(b) (7)(C)
Neputy Chisf
IT Systems Managemant Divigion

Diffice of Science and Techno

Rureau of Alcchol, Yobaowe, Fircarms & Explosive

o ANERD

49 New York Ave, NE
‘.ﬁmﬂha:egton, DC 20226

ERE T

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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobaceo, Firearms & Exnlosives or the Department of Justice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

PN oo TR Sy RRE YRt € R NS . . el oAl REN £ -2 ek . .8 P
FEQVYYE 305 2 &.N}Mfy.’ sEE ¥S uypie:.mue }'002 RN, K. 5T AT MOOXWS SR AR SO SJUMJUP?L‘I! YERESS Lodusspresin s Ox suygunuuﬂ:«\

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:17 AM
To!!il@lg*
Subject: FW: Simplified Access to the Fast and Furious Shared Drive.

FYi

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Statf
Gffice of the Director

ATF8-001-001-00018300



Employee 3 6064
G: 2002-6438|

HG Reom 5 S 100

Ak 3k ok ok

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

Sent: Ihursday, April 0/, 2011 8:16 AM

To: All Assistant Directors; All Deputy Assistant Directors; All Special Agents in Charge
Subiect: Simplified Access to the Fast and Furious Shared Drive.

TULC DDhNreCcc
1 L voeLrLo

cNnnD C
n n v -

C
> n

Bue to difficulties some personnel were having following the previous directions with foider crastion and file
access, we have greatly simplified the grocess of submitting vour responsive documents.

emnln\mnc nl:\m:- electranic conies of the documents

CYTST S SLT TITLLT UL LY

ATF will compile all responsive

docum
into a shared computer drive. Do not produc

ngo
"'D

av
hard copies or e- mallcoplesofdocument s to HQ.

_{
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

rraatad whan vai lacand in A un
Created wneh yCu 1Cgged in tC you

rename any folders.

If you have responsive documents to submit, follow the procedure below to deposit them into the shared
drive. If you have no responsive documents, complete your certification and return it in accordance with
the instructions provided by your supervisor.

How to Access the Fast and Furious Investigation shared drive.

f\lmlr screen

D

To access this drive, place your mouse pointer over the “Start” button in the lower left corner

and right click, then select “Explore.”

Scroll down until you see a drive labeled Lisernams on ‘ntopafcdlvonmoniiiFast \ Furious
sstigationiUsers’ R: where username is the login id of the employee or TFO. (if you do not see this drive

or your computer has not been rebooted today, you will need to log out of the network and log backin so

that the network may create your access to the updated shared drive.) Click on this drive to access it and

folders.

ATF8-001-001-00018301



Employee 3 6065
Copy any responsive documents into the shared drive bearing this label. This area is available only to

you, and has been uniquely created for your use. If you deposited any documents into the shared drive
vesterday, please resubmit them to this new drive space.

L1
oiaer.

AL ..o ...
AbULUL youl

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

EE L 2 R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached ﬁle(s)

i mimrs Emvinn mrsboida Aftlha Ditvanmis Aaf Alaabh Al Taliacnns Fluannviens O l:...-.l,..-......- o~ &Ln h...-..-..-s ent

ill ally 1unin OuUsSiGe Or une puiéau Gi AILUTIVEL, TUNALLY, THTAT D X LANIUDIVEDS VI Ui veppal umnei U |"€'

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00018302



Employee 3 6066
From: (XS
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:11 PM
To:
CC: Marianos, Richard W.; Brownlee, Willie J.

Subject: Fast and Furious Certification
Attachments: WFD OIG and Congress Subpoena Search Certification 0406201 1

(b) (7)(C)

On behalf of the Washington Field Division, please find attached the new WFD OIG and
Congress Subpoena Search Certification form. I tried to foiiow the instructions on your

previous e email and it allowed me to access the Fast and Furious folder mlh:ll\/ hut denied me

< v SuwT oS LS AC R AL R R LV N L

access subsequently.

Thanks,

(b) (7)(C) Division Operations Officer

Washington Field Division

-648. (Office)
. ell)

{5 untitle

e ok ik ok g

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with officiai business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
dpplopriate a‘p‘pluvm Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii imessage and any attached fi IIIE\))
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00018306



Employee 3 6233
From:{(SXH(®
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:51 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Grassley 020911 draft responses
Attachments: Draft Responses Grassley 020911.docx

See last paragraph. This was based on the previous document that Needles had sent us on 2/9/11. That
chronoiogical spreadsheet of purchases was prepared by the IRS. | have askeWo determine when the {RS
prepared it, and when it was last updated (is there a more recent version?} and how to interpret some of the line
items without a numerical entry for # recoverad. | want to make sure we understand that document from the
person who created it... As you can see on it, the very last purchase it included B 0) (7)(C)MN 10/8/10, so 'm
assuming a few more purchases were made by some prior to indiciments, and that additional guns have been
recovered since then.

(b) (7)(
Chief, Firear Operations Division
ATFHQO - Roem 6.5.128

2@2.54ch5| ®)

; ) J ) \ 7 X Tl Lon e ) : o
LIS e-mail messags wia @y aitached flies are intended solely for the use of e addressee

business. This commanication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Qfficiel Use Only, andior Contrelied

{Non~public} that may be statutorily or ctherwise profiibived from being released withont appropriate approval

: hoves 3 R e ) withh o E il
si named above in conneciion with official

Any review, use, ov

i 5

QESSENNAAL e of IS e-mail message and any aiiached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the !',~‘L‘,'z‘£.7,l'1:,'.'i"i!! of Justice wiltiont EXLESS

# - 33 o i ot el Rid
aithorizaticn is strictly prohibited.

w6k K ¥ Kk &

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
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:56 PM

T+ Hanvar \William 1
W HIVVUVYLL, VY HIIUn Je

Subject: Fw: Grassley 020911 draft responses

(b) (7)(C)

Chief, Firearms Operations Division
TP RIEL) (VOI(b) (7)(C)

TR A bR

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above

ATF8-001-001-00019245



Employee 3 6234
in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified information that may be

statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any atiached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express

authorization is strictly prohibited.

From {(QXUI(®)
To: Chait, MarkR McMahon, William G.

Sent: Thu Feb 10 12: 25:47 2011

Subiect: Grassley 020911 draft responses

<<Draft Responses Grassley 020911.docx>>
(b) (7)(C)

Chief, Firearms Operations Division

ATF HG - Room 6.5.129

peekere O ClEsl(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00019246



Employee 3 6793
From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [(Q¥I(®)

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 5:16 PM
L) ()C)

Subject: RE: ISSA RESPONSE - 2009 AND 2011 ONDCP SWB COUNTERNARCOTICS STRATEGY

: b) (7)(C T ; o e et ; bt i . .
Tnanks ) (7 Car‘: vou tell me who at ATF is working the clearance process on this? | just want to see if | can check
in on whears it is at OMB for clearance {e.2., any chance we could nudge it along).

From:{(X{A1(®)] (ATF)
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 5:06 P
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, M

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

!‘ PRI rCDANCE NNAQ AR N4 4 ARINAD CAWAIND ~A COALA ~c —r
upjece. 133H KCDI’UNDE LUU‘J AND ULl UNULEF OVWD CUUNITERINARLUITILD SITRAITCOT

This is the 2009 edition of the “parent document” that lays out the USG strategy. Project Gunner is specifically
named in Chapter 7. This is a public document which is availabie on ONDCP’s website :

hitp:/ fwarw whitehousedrugpolicy. zov/publications/awb _counternarcoiics stratesy(s

{awh counternarcotics stratesy9.ndf

| have also attached
h

rircilatian within +
CCWiaaon Withiin ©

the 2009 version.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-648
C:
HQ Room 55 100

ATF8-001-001-00025635



U.S. Department of Justice 5306

United States Attorey
District of Arizona

Two Renaissance Sguare Main: (602) 5i14-7500
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 - Main FAX: (602) 514-7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408

March 31, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
United States District Judge
District of Arizona

401 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

N (b) (7)(E)

Dear Judge Murgia:

d(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E
b) (7)(C), () (7))

(0) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
ol —

ATF8-001-001-00017059




40/ .
%mployee 3 . _ 5307

Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia
March 31, 2010
Page 2

i) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E

Sincerely yours,

DENNTC V BTIIDL e

AL LA VAT

United States Attorney

&

Reviewed and Approved this day of March, 2010, by:

HONORABLE MARY ({ MU'ylGUIA
United Siates Disirict C@ge

Enclosures: As indicated

ATF8-001-001-00017060



a (b) (7)EN

(b) (7)(E)
8(b) (7)(E) §
(b) (7)(E)




H®) (1)(E

© (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)]




Plb) (7)(C), (b) ()(E)

J(0) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E ).

. QIUGARINE



ﬁ/

Pl(b) (7)(C), () (7)(E)
(0) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) -

) (7)), ©) (EN

MEN



s (7)(C). () (/)=

j(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

d(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)|




Employee 3 5313

i ~
0

ATF8-001-001-00017066



U.S. Department of Justice 5314

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

Two Renaissance Squdre Main: {602} 314-7300
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 Main FAX: (602} 514-7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408 ’

May 5, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
United States District Judge
District of Arizona
401 West Washington Street

- Phoenix, Arizona 85003

(o) (7)(E

Dear Judge Murgia:

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

"

ATF8-001-001-00017067
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Employee 3 - - 5315

Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia
May $, 2010. :

Vaga D
rage &

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

D) (7)(E)

Tt is requested that this tetter be ordered sealed until the Court should order otherwise.
Sincerely yours,
DENNIS K. BURKE

United States Attorney
Nistrict o i

(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00017068



mployee 3
Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia

May 5, 2010.
Page 3

AR X

HONORABLE MARY H. MURGUYA
United States District Court Judge

Enclosures: As indicated

Reviewed and Approved this E%ay of May, 2010, by:

5316

ATF8-001-001-00017069



PN 0) (7)(E)

(D) (7)(E)

jo) (7)(C), (0) (7)(E)m




B(0) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

1(b) (7)(E)R

(b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)

, & (7)(E) —




5319

: -() (7E)

§(b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) -




(D) (7)(C), (0) (7)E)N




a(b) (7)(C), (b) M)EN




. (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(B)=

fo) (7)(C), ) (7)(E)

6 (7)©). &) MER




) (7)C), (b) (7)E)N

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)g




q(6) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

‘ (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (B) (7)(E)




EX(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E

- OIYONOIGE

M(b) (7)(E)



Jb) (1)E) _

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

Rb) (1)E)



S U.S. Department of Justice 5327
& .
United States Attorney
District of Arizona
Two Renaissance Square . Main: (602} 514-7500

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 Main FAX: (602) 514-7693
. Phoenix, Arizona 850044408

May 18,2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
United States District Judge
District of Arizona

401 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

(o) (7)(E)

Dear Judge Murgia:

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

ATF8-001-001-00017080



“ Employee 3 | | 5328

Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia
May 5, 2010,

Page 2

It is requested that this letter be ordered sealed until the Court should order otherwise.

Sincerely yours,

DENNIS K. BURKE
Umted States Attorney

(b) (7)(C)

Reviewed and Approved this 7 day of May, 2010, by:

\/\/\wf\ ~

HONORABLE MARY H. M@QULA.
United States District Court Judge)

Enclosures: As indicated

ATF8-001-001-00017081









BG) (7)C), (b) (7)E)

j(0) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E )

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




o

) (7)(C), (b) (7 \E

J(0) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(6) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




[(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) I

f(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




l(b) (7)C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)

(0) (7)C), (b) (7)(E) '




lG) (7)C). (o) (7)E )

o) )E)



U.S. Department of Justice 5336

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

Two Renaissance Square Main: (602} 514-7500
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 Main FAX: {602) 514-7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408

June 23, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia °
United States District Judge
District of Arizona

401 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

§o) (E)

Dear Judge Murgia:

d(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E
0) (7)(E)

)

2

, \}.\;
)

ATF8-001-001-00017089



Iémployee 3 : ' 5337

Letter to Honorable Mary H, Murguia
June 23, 2010.
Page 2

(b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E

It is requested that this letter be ordered sealed until the Court should order otherwise.
Sincerely yours,
DENNIS K. BURKE

United States Atitorney

Cl

(b) (7)(C)|

ATF8-001-001-00017090



“mployee 3

5338

1etter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia
June 23, 2010.
Page 3

s

Reviewed and App.ove\d this 2% _day of June, 2010, by:

ST\

HONORABLEMARY 1 GUIA
United States District Coutt Judge

Enclosures: As indicated

ATF8-001-001-00017091
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U.S. Department of Justice 5345

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

Twa Renaissance Sguare Main: (602) 514-7500
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 Main FAX: (602) 514-7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408

June 8, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
United States District Judge

" District of Arizona
401 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

j(o) (7)(E)

Dear Judge Murgia: ~ :

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

A(b) (7)(E)

ATF8-001-001-00017098



4 Empl'oyee 3 , 5346

- / Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia

June 8, 2010.
Page 2

{”‘ It is requested that this letter be ordered sealed until the Court should order otherwise.
-wwr ‘

Sincerely yours,

DENNIS K. BURKE
United States Attorney

1) 0
Reviewed and Approved this ay of June, 2010, by:

NN ,\\\ &/A/X

IAVANRN = ATAN
HONORABLE MARY H. MURNUIA

United States District Court\udge)

Enclosures: As indicated

ATF8-001-001-00017099



(b) (7)E)N

(b) (7)(E) |

M) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




(P) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)g




(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

01-00017102



@

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




3(b) (7)(E)

(o) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)ue

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




Employee 3

l(b) (7)(E

5352

ATF8-001-001-00017105



U.S. Department of Justice 5353

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

Two Renaissance Sguare Main: (602) 514-7500
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1209 Main FAX: (602) 514-7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408

July 23, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
United States District Judge
District of Arizona

401 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

D) (/)(E

Dear Judge Murgia:

I(b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E)

D) (7)(E)

ATF8-001-001-00017106



'mployee 3 ' 5354

Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia
July 23, 2010.
Page 2

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

It is requested that this letter be ordered sealed until the Court should order otherwise.
Sincerely yours,

DENNIS K. BURKE
United States Attorney

(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00017107



Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia
July 23, 20610.
Page 3 ’

Reviewed and Approved this %> day of July, 2010, by:

N1 WL A

HONORABLE'MARY H.
United States District Court Jud

Enclosures; As indicated

- 5355

ATF8-001-001-00017108
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l(b) 7)(E)
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[(b) (7)E) B
J(b) (7)(E)

() (7)(C). (b) (7)(E)
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/ (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

j(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)m

j(0) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

;o) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)m

(6) (7)(C), () (7)(E)



Employee 3 : A 5361

(b) (N)(E

(@2

ATF8-001-001-00017114



U.S. Department of Justice 5362

United States Attorney

District of Arizona
Two Renaissance Square Main: (602) 514-7590
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 Main FAX: (602} 5i4-7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408
July 8, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia

United States District Judge

District of Arizona

401 West Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85003

a(b) (7)(E
Dear Judge Murgia:

(b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E)
(D) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

ATF8-001-001-00017115



=~ Employee 3
i Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia
July 8, 2010.

Page 2

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

5363

It is requested that this letter be ordered sealed until the Court should order otherwise,
Sincerely yours,

DENNIS K. BURKE ;
United States Attorney |

OIU®

NiVA W v
HONORABLE\MAR GUIA |
- United States sttrxct Co Judge i

Enclosures: As indicated

e ' ATF8-001-001-00017116
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(b) (7)E)

o) (MEN

(D) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E )
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(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)|
(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




BG) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
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U.S. Department of Justice 5370

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

Two Renaissance Sauare Maiw: 1602) S74.7500
40 North Central Averme Suite 1200 Main FAX: (602) 514-7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-#408

May 21, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
. United States District Judge

District of Arizona

401 West Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85003

j0) (7)(E

Dear Judge Murguia
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to Honorable Mary H. Murgma
May 21, 2010

(b) (7)(E

It is requested that this letter be ordered sealed until the Court should order otherwise.

Sincerely yours,

DENNIS K. BURKE
Umted States Attomey

(b) (7)(C)

Reviewed an xX;ioved this Z day of AW»L’/‘ZOIO by:

HONORABLE MARY H\@JRGULA
1dor

United States District Court Inn

wv S

Enclosures: As indicated
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U.S. Department of Justice 5378

United States Aftorney
District of Arizona

Tvo Renaissance Square Main: (602) 514-7500
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 12006 Main FAX: (602} 514-7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408

Jupe 7, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
United States District Judge
District of Arizona

401 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85003
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Dear Judge Murguia:

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
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Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia
May 21,2010

Page 2

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

It is requested that this letier be ordered sealed until the Court should order otherwise
Sincerely yours,
DENNIS XK. BURKE
United States Attorney

Assistant United States Attorney

= (S .
Reviewed and Approved thi ~ day of JWw¥ 2010, by:

~pa M

HONORABLE MARY 1. MNRGUIA
United States District Co@c ‘

Enclosures: As indicated
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U.S. Department of Justice 5386

United States Attorney
District of Arizona
Two Renaissance Square Moain: (8001 5147500

40 North Central Avenue, Sutte 1200 Main FAX: (602) 514-7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-7408

June 17, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
United Staies District Judge
District of Arizona

401 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

fl(b) (7)(E

Dear Judge Murgia:

l(0) (7)(C), (b) (T)E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
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/ Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia
June 2, 2010.

Page 2

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E

It is requested that this letter be ordered sealed until the' Court should order otherwise.
Sincerely yours,

DENNIS K. BURKE
bnlted States Attorney

(b) (7)(C)

NA
Rewewed and Apprﬂved this \ X~ day of June, 2010, by

_ \‘\I\ Mm{

nuNUKAbLﬁxMAKY H. ‘{l l}GUIA
Jud

United States District Cou

Enclosures: As indicated
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U.S. Department of Justice

5392

United States Attorney
District of Arizona
Tiwo Renaissance Square Main: (602) 514-7500
40 North Ceniral Averie, Suite 1200~ Main FAX: (602) 514-7693
Phoenix, Avizona 850044408
June 2, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia

United States District Judge

District of Arizona

401 West Washington Sireet

Phoenix, Arizona 85003

Re: b ) ( 7 ( E )
Dear Judge Murgia:

Jll(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
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

Reviewed and Approved this 2 day of June, 2010, by:
—— A o
AVAVAY wi\‘/ﬁ(
HONORABLE MARY H. N@}UIA
rt Judge

United States District Cou

Enclosures: As indicated
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U.S. Department of Justice

5402
United States Attorney
District of Arizona
Two Renaissance Square Main: {602} 514-7509
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 Main FAX: (602} 514-7093

Phaenix, Arvizona 85004-4408

June 16, 2010

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
United States District Judge
District of Arizona
- 401 West Washington Street.
‘Phoenix, Arizona 85003

B (b) (7)(E

Dear Judge Murgia: -

! !

J(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
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

Sincerely vours,

e e W v v Y VYL

DENNIS K. BURKE
United States Attorney

(b) (7)(C)

| W\~
Reviewed and Approved this \Y' day of June, 2010, by:

\J\/\\M«\/\

HONORABLE MARY H *VIUR“G\"A

United States District Court\ludge

Enclosures: As indicated.
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U.S. Department of Justice 5412

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
United States District Judge
District of Arizona

401 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

D) (7)(E

Tirnn Doavodnnrienns Creenramn AL i €0 €1 4 1Enn
Tre Renalssance U Ere VAT, (UVLS J19=IIUV

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 Main FAX {602) 514-7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408

July 6, 2010

Dear judge Murgia:

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

ATF8-001-001-00017165
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H. Murguia

Letter to Honorable Mary

July 6, 2010.
Page 2

L Epv &

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

It is requested that this letter be ordered sealed until the Court should order otherwise.

DENNIS K. BURKE
United States Attorney
District of Arizona

jo) (7)(C

Reviewed agd Approved this 461 day of July, 2010, by

v _ N/

THONORASLE MARY H ANRGUIA
United States District Coyrt Judge

Enclosures: As indicated

ATF8-001-001-00017166
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U.S. Department of Justice 5417

United States Attorney
District of Arizona
Twe Renaissance Square Main: (602) 514-7500
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 Main FAX: (002) 514-706953
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408
July 16, 2010
The Honorable Mary H. Murguia
United States District Judge
District of Arizona
401 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85003
N ) ( ) (
Dear Judge Murgia:

(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
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Letter to Honorable Mary H. Murguia
July 16, 2010.
Page 2

Sincerely yours,

DENNIS X, RITRKE

A Aia A vaRs AN. Al ANa Nl

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

b) (7

1
Reviewed and ,ﬂppI'OVBO Il'llS W aay of Jllly,

HONORABIBE MARY H, NR%RGUIA
u

United States District Co

Enclosures: As indicated
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Employee 3 5545
From: [(JXA(®)
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 12:48 PM
To:
CC: Rubenstein, Steve R (OGN
Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS
Attachments: Chief Counsel Certification pdf

(b) (7)(C)

When Steve goss to his Fast and Furious Drive, there are no fleld division or HQ Directorate folders, as desoribad
below. Also, the system is notl ietfing him rename a new folder. Notsures if this is a permissions issue, but it does
rot appear that he has access at this time. My Fast and Furious drive has the same ssuas {but | have no documsanis
to submii), | askad others in Counsel 1o check and they ail have the same prablem. If vou have any suggestions,
please 81 us know.

Thanks,
(b) (7)(C)
(b) (7)(C)

B R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

m i im m mhf e oo o T L o e e A i e e At Ot
in

naimed albove in connection with official business.
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

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 11:57 AM
To:
Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND
FURIOUS

(b) (7)(C)

itwould be helpful if Steve could place it in his folder. if that’s a problem, you can e-mailitto me and Vi drop itin
there.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Siaff
Office of the Director
G: 202-648

C

HQ Rooem 55 100

ATF8-001-001-00017395



Employee 3 5546

Se ko ok ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise pronibited from being reieased without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

() (7)C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 11:41 AM

To!gllﬁl!gm

Subject: CTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

(b) (7)(C)

farn Counsel’s point of contact for the document searches, Gncee Steve signs the Verification, can | file it in Counsel’s
folder using my computer or does Steve need (0 be the one who actually files it, using his login, etc? Hope that
makas some sense.

Thanks,
(b) (7)(C)

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives (ATF)

Office of Chief Counsel
Litigation Division
(202) 648 ERIph)

(202) 648-9584 (fx)

B

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without

D D T Y N T

I w A7 e fom ~f alad ~ il an A~ alhad £
appivpIIalT apypl uvai. I'\lly ICVICW, UDC' Of Gisscinii ldtlull O tlll) &-miain Hnica3agc aiiu dlly au.aulcu IIIC\)’

in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcchol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Sent: (UREEASL/. 12:06 PM
AP U0, 2011 12:06 |

To: All Assistant Directors; All Deputy Assistant Directors; All Special Agents in Charge

Cuhiack: ANNDTTIONAL TNCTRIICTIONS FODR DOCHMENT DRODIICTION DEIATED Tf\ NDEDATTINA EACT ANDN EIIDTNI IC
NI I\ L = B MiNw NI

WU JOVLE ML AVINE LNV TNV AV WV VSV el N LAY NN ] s A

ATF8-001-001-00017396



Employee 3 5547
On March 21, 2011, the Acting Inspector General (IG) for the Department of Justice advised Acting Director

Melson that the IG’s Oversight and Review Division recently initiated a review of certain ATF firearms
trafficking investigations. In a March 21 memo, the Assistant IG for the Oversight and Review Division
stated that the review would cover the matter known as Operation Fast and Furious, and other
investigations with similar objectives, methods, and strategies. On March 25, 2011, Acting Director Melson
received the attached request for documents and information relating to the |G review of certain firearms
trafficking investigations.

On March 28, 2011, AD Stinnett sent each of you instructions on how to respond to the March 25, 2011
document request. She also sent each of you a document preservation request relative to Operation Fast
and Furious.

e

On March 31, 2011 the House Committee on Oversight and Government eform (HCOGR issued a

z-nhnncn-s far dariimante fﬁl’szA tn Onoration East an nAd Ciirinnie anA +
H A= R+l I\JI “U\‘ulll\-llkdl\-lgh W rJ\- uLl\Jlll“-’L LT I UHIVUD Al o

— —

Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry.

While the |G document request and the HCOGR subpoena are generally directed at the same investigation,
they are distinctly different in their scope. To minimize the impact of these two document requests,
facilitate production of responsive documents, and ensure the conﬁdenﬁality of responses, we will

mmmalataa bl o A~ +h~ oAb s |

LUINvInNcC LllCIlI ;IILU one ICMUCDL aina secure LIICIII CIC\.LIUIIi\,aIIY \HbLUIUIIISIy, I.U Lhc CALan Lhdl I‘\U
Stinnett’s March 28, 2011 asked for you to produce hard copy documents to her office, you can disregard
that portion of her guidance). The due date for the electronic production of responsive documents and
certification of search is close of business Monday, April 11, 2011.

Regardless of any prior production of responsive documents to any entity inside or outside of ATF,

\ ne is required to produce any responsive documents, e-maiis, etc. at this time. Ali r nsiv
documents anywhere in the organization must be produced. Further, all documents must be fully
produced. There is no authority for ATF to withhold records, or redact portions of records because we

believe they are sensitive or confidential or privileged. The IG has statutory authority to obtain any and
all records related to this review.

ACTION ITEM FOR EACH AD AND EMPLOYEES IN EACH DIRECTORATE

Please carefully review both the attached OIG request for documents and the attached HCOGR request and
fAarmsinvAd +A Anrh AFRAA within vAlir aran AfF vacnAancihilitiney Thaeca A nte chhainilld lha fAavamardad +4 ~h
Ivivwalu tw caull UIiniwc vwiLninng YUUI ailca wvi IC&HUIIJIUIIILY IIICDC UU\-UIIICIILD JI IUUIU UC Ivivwvairucu v Ca\.ll
employee in every office under your supervision. While it is likely that most of the requested records will
be housed at the Phoenix Field Division or Bureau headquarters, it is nonetheless critical that each SAC and
HQ Official ensure a thorough search is conducted at each field and headquarters division and any
responsive record is forwarded as instructed. Piease err on the side of caution and be over inciusive in

producing documents or information.

Also attached is a revised verification certification that covers document production for the OIG and the
HCOGR which needs to be signed and dated by each SAC and HQ Official. If your division does not have
responsive materials, please note “no responsive records found” on the certification and provide a copy of
the signed document as instructed below. A scanned copy of this document should be placed in the
division folder as described below using the naming convention of “Division_Certification” e.g.

Phoenix_Certification. Personnei in the Office of Fieid Operations shouid aiso e-maii a copy of their
certification to Program Analys{{S)NEAI(®)

ATF8-001-001-00017397



Employee 3 5548
Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as national policy documents
(Headquarters has and will produce these documents):

The 2009 ONDCP National Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy

The Draft 2011 ONDCP National Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy

The Department of Justice Strategy for Combating the Mexican Cartels

The Department of Justice Firearms Manual

Any national ATF Orders, Briefs, Handbooks, or Guides

The ATF National Firearms Trafficking Enforcement Implementation Plan dated June 2009 and its
transmittal memo

The ATF Cartel Strategy dated September 2010 and its transmittal memo

However, any additional guidance on any of the above topics issued at the directorate, division, field office,
or branch level must be produced.

Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as NFORCE documents from the Fast
and Furious case file (Headquarters has and will produce these documents):

Management Logs

Reports of Investigation

Significant Incident Reports

Affidavits

Anything currently contained in the Phoenix Field Division shared drive s:\Phoenix VII\7585115-10-0004

However, any other responsive documents, e-mail, or communications related to Operation Fast and
Furious maintained at the directorate, division, field office, or branch level must be produced.

All production of responsive materials is to be in electronic form only as outlined below. Do not submit

paper copies to headquarters. Any responsive document or other communication that is not currently in
electronic form is to be scanned.

PROCESS FOR EACH EMPLOYEE TO SUBMIT RESPONSIVE DOCUMENTS ELECTRONICALLY

ATF will compile all responsive documents by having employees place electronic copies of the documents
into a shared computer drive. Do not produce hard copies or e-mail copies of documents to HQ.

Each employee and task force officer in ATF has been given access to a nationwide shared computer drive
titled “Fast and Furious Investigation.” Access to this drive was automatically created when you logged in to
your computer Monday, April 4, 2011.

If you have responsive documents to submit, follow the procedure below to deposit them into the shared
drive in the appropriate location. If you have no responsive documents, complete your certification and
return it in accordance with the instructions provided by your supervisor.

How to Access the Fast and Furious Investigation shared drive.

To access this drive, place your mouse pointer over the “Start” button in the lower left corner of your screen

and right click, then select “Explore.”
Scroll down until you see a drive labeled “Fast and Furious Investigation.” (If you do not see this drive and

ATF8-001-001-00017398



Employee 3 5549
your computer has not been rebooted recently, you will need to log out of the network and log back in so
that the network may create your access to the shared drive.)

Left click on that drive.
Scroll to your field division or Headquarters Directorate
Left Click on that folder

How to Create a Document Folder

Next create a new user folder to hold your responsive documents. To do this:
Go to the top menu and select “File”

Then select “New”

Then select “Folder”

Name the new folder with your login id (network user id)

Left click on the folder you just created to enterit

Copy any responsive documents into your folder in the shared drive.

About your folder:

Only you can access your folder. No one else in your office, division, or directorate can view your
submission(s).

Similarly, you cannot access anyone else’s folder.

You can deposit documents into the folder, but once deposited in the folder you cannot read, rename,
modify, or delete them.

Saving scanned documents

If you must scan a document to submit it, please save it using the following naming convention:

Your login ID_description_of the document_date of the document

Where Your login ID is your network login ID, followed by an underscore and the description of the
document, for example, “_division_firearms_trafficking_guidance_memo_" followed by the date of the

original document 201104XX expressed as a four digit year followed by two digit month and 2 digit day

An example of a properly named scanned file might look like this:
Atfperson_division_firearms_trafficking_guidance_memo_20100920

Phoenix Field Division personnel need not produce e-mails to the shared folder, all Phoenix employees’
e-mail will be collected automatically. Each Phoenix user will receive a network notification advising
them that their e-mail folders are being copied from their pc in response to this information collection.
All Phoenix employees are required to cooperate with this collection process.

How to Save Small Quantities of Responsive E-Mails

To save a singular responsive e-mail follow these steps:

Open the e-mail

Left Click on the “Office Button” Icon in the upper left hand corner

Select “Save As”
Browse to your folder on the shared drive.

ATF8-001-001-00017399



Employee 3 5550
In the Save as type: dialogue box be sure to select Outlook Message Format (*.msg)

Save the file directly to your folder in the shared drive.

How to Save Large quantities of responsive E-Mails

Move all responsive e-mails to a single folder within Qutlook — create a new folder if need be.

Once you have moved all responsive e-mails into the folder, highlight the folder on the folder list.
Left click “File” in the unper left hand carner aof the Qutlaok window

In the dialogue box select “Import and Export”

In the next dialogue box select “Export to a File,” then click “Next”

in the next diaiogue box seiect “Personal Foider File (.pst),” then click “Next”

in the next dialogue box select {highlight by clicking on it) the folder where you have stored the responsive
e-mails, then click “Next”

In the next dialogue boxin the “Save exported file as” box, browse to your folder on the shared drive and

save the .pst file containing your e-mail folder naming it using the following naming convention

Your login ID_email_ff_20110404, then click “Finish”

Where Your Iogm ID is your network login ID, followed by an underscore and the letters “_email_ff_”
..... A ad ilhhn Ela INAANAYY nvinvnmnndd - £ Havaimad ot dveim o

IUIIUWCU Uy LIIC ua LC YUU CI\IJUI (€A UNE IS cUuiilU2ANn CANITOOTCU as a 1our UIBIL YCGI IUIIUVVCU Ny Lwu 5

month and 2 digit day.

Questions regarding what information to produce should be reviewed with your supervisor. If you are
unable to determine how to proceed, questions may be directed to AD Melanie Stinnett in OPRSO via
e-mail or at 202-648-7500

Questions regarding how to migrate data to the shared drive should be directed to the Helpdesk at
877-875-3723.

Any other questions should be addressed -(b) (7)(C) in the Office of the Director via e-mail or at
202-643 SR

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-648

C:

HQ Room 5S 100

ok ook ok

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

in any form outside of the Buireau of I-\u.unm, luudu.u, Firearims & :xploaivea of the ue‘pd‘n;inein of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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- R
Sent: Friday r1 9:57 AM

To:
Subject: OIG and HCOGR Verification. docx
Attachments: OlG and HCOGR Verification.docx

EE R RS SN

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
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Verification of Records Search — Field Division

I, (b) (7)(C) , as the Ombudsman, have caused a search
of the Office of the Ombudsman to be made for all documents and other information

relating to ATT Operation Uast and Curious as outlined in the Request for Documents and
Information Relating to an Office of the Inspector General Review of Certain Firearms
Trafficking Investigations dated March 25, 2011 and the Subpoena issued by the House of
Representatives Committee on Oversight and Government Reform dated March 31,2011 and
declare that all responsive materials have been loaded 10 ihe Fast and Furious shared drive as
directed, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, reflect all documents responsive to the
OIG request and the House of Representatives Subpoena have been located and produced.

April 8, 2011

Date Ombudsman
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Verification of Records Search — Field Division

I, Willie J. Brownlee, as the Special Agent-in Charge, have caused a search of the Washington
Field Division to be made for all documents and other information relating to ATF Qperation
Fast and Furious as outlined in the Request for Documents and Information Relating to an Office
of the Inspector General Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations dated March 25,
2011 and the Subpoena issued by the House of Representatives Committee on Oversight and
Government Reform dated March 31,2011 and declare that all responsive materials have been
loaded to the Fast and Furious shared drive as directed, and that to the best of my knowledge and
belief, reflect all documents responsive to the OIG request and the House of Representatives
Subpoena have been located and produced.

04/06/2011
Date
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From{{QXAI®)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:23 PM

To:

Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

(b) (7)(C)
fam having trouble renaming the folders..any suggestion
Thanks,

(b) (7)(C)

Division Operations Officer
ATF - Los Angeles Figid Division
550 N. Brand Blwd., Suite 800
Glendale, CA 81203
818} 285 cffice

cell

(8‘I8i 265-2501 fax

PR

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

From: Torres, John A.

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:36 AM
To:
Subject: Fw: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND
FURIOUS

Ak A ok

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
in anv form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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From [(QXEAI(®)

To: All Assistant Directors; All Deputy Assistant Directors; All Special Agents in Charge

Sent: Wed Apr 06 12:06:12 2011

Subject: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

On March 21, 2011, the Acting Inspector General (IG) for the Department of Justice advised Acting Director
Melson that the 1G’s Oversight and Review Division recently initiated a review of certain ATF firearms
trafficking investigations. in a March 21 memo, the Assistant IG for the Oversight and Review Division
stated that the review wouid cover the matter known as Operation Fast and Furious, and other
investigations with similar objectives, methods, and strategies. On March 25, 2011, Acting Director Melson
received the attached request for documents and information relating to the IG review of certain firearms
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

On March 31, 2011 the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform (HCOGR) issued a
subpoena for documents related to Operation Fast and Furious and the FBI investigation into the death of

Rorder Patrol Agant Rrian Terry.

While the |G document request and the HCOGR subpoena are generally directed at the same investigation,
they are distinctly different in their scope. To minimize the impact of these two document requests,
facilitate production of responsive documents, and ensure the confidentiality of responses, we will
combine them into one request and secure them electronically. (Accordingly, to the extent that AD

CHnnatt’e Marcrh 99 IN11 acliad faruvunin +a nradiicra havd cranuv dAaciimoante +a har afficra vnir ran dicracard
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that portion of her guidance). The due date for the electronic production of responsive documents and
certification of search is close of business Monday, April 11, 2011.

Regardiess of any prior production of responsive documents to any entity inside or outside of ATF,

everyone is required to produce any responsive documents, e-mails, etc. at this time. All responsive

Al e i e le mmaaeaale o e Al o e e [ D 1 T - Toie SN oy Fuprar P | PN
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produced. There is no authority for ATF to withhold records, or redact portions of records because we
believe they are sensitive or confidential or privileged. The IG has statutory authority to obtain any and

all records related to this review.

PR e
Uu. rurii

ACTION ITEM FOR EACH AD AND EMPLOYEES IN EACH DIRECTORATE

Please carefully review both the attached OIG request for documents and the attached HCOGR request and
forward to each office within your area of responsibility. These documents should be forwarded to each
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

+ mrmviave Aamiimanmt mvadiiadian fav s
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
Phoenix_Certification. Personnel in the Office of Field Operations should also e-mail a copy of their
certification to Program Analyst (7)(C)

Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as national policy documents

lHeadq 1arters has and will nmdnrp these documents):

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
Anve natinanal ATE ('\rrlarc Rrinfe HandhAanle r{onidae

My natcnal A wUiivio, lunuuu\Jl\.‘l’ Cr GUiIGes

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

Reports of investigation

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

All groductlon of responsive materials is to be in electronic form only a outlmed below. Do not submit

~lhandmiiaviave Anir vacmaneivn
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electronic form is to be scanned.

PROCESS FOR EACH EMPLOYEE TO SUBMIT RESPONSIVE DOCUMENTS ELECTRONICALLY

ATF will compile all responsive documents by having employees place electronic copies of the documents

PO | DU . - L P - -t - e Lo lr\
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Each employee and task force officer in ATF has been given access to a nationwide shared computer drive
titled “Fast and Furious Investigation.” Access to this drive was automatically created when you logged in to
vour computer Monday, April 4, 2011.

if you have responsive documents to submit, foiiow the procedure beiow to deposit them into the shared

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

Save the file directly ta vour folder in the shared drive.

How to Save Large quantities of responsive E-Mails

Move all responsive e-mails to a single folder within Outlook — create a new folder if need be.
Once you have moved all responsive e-mails into the folder, highlight the folder on the folder list.

| nft r~||r|/ I‘EIIA" intha unner Iafr hand ~rAarnar nf +ko n. itHlanl windAAwr
LTiL Ci1iCR Hi LT up Pl iertnang cerneret U UUCURK Wilnaow

In the dialogue box select “Import and Export”

In the next dialogue box select “Export to a File,” then click “Next”

In the next dialogue box select “Personal Folder File {.pst),” then click “Next”

in the next diaiogue box select {highlight by clicking on it) the folder where you have stored the responsive
e- mails then click ”Next"

...........

Your login ID_email_ff_20110404, then click “Finish”

Where Your login ID is your network login ID, followed by an underscore and the letters “_email _ff_”

followed Dy the date you EXpOI’IEG the file 201104XX expresseo as a four Cllgl[ year followed oy two Olgll
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

Any other questions should be addressed to (b) (7)(C) n the Office of the Director via e-mail or at

202-643 0

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0: 202-648 {SRR
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
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From:{(QJUI()

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 2:42 PM
™N0) ()C) |

Subject: FW: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

s | nead to do anything further?

EEE RS

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 2:31 PM
To
Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND
FURIOUS

Sir:

The Disciosure Division does not have any responsive records

(b) (7)(C)
Chigt, Disclosure Division
Oifioe of tha Director
BHG - Suite LEADS

PRPERE (D) (7)(C)

Fron'!: (7)(C)

Subiect: FW: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND
FURIOUS

Al
Please review the message below and the gttachments 1o this message. We as the Office of the Director must aiso
respond. Please conduct the nacessary inopiirias of evervone under your supervision and respond to ma by the due

fdate 50 | may certify for the Uffice of the Director. Please ansure that we chedk for any conysainis, FOIA', calls,

e, i you have any questions, please see mea,
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Acting Chief of Staft
Office of the Director

: 202-648W
)

HOQ Room 585 100

o koh o A A

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

From:{QXU(®)]

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:06 PM

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
document request. She aiso sent each of you a document preservation request relative to Operation Fast
and Furious.

rh 21
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subpoena for documents related to Operatio
Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry.
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While the iG document request and the HCOGR subpoena are generally directed at the same investigation,
they are distinctly different in their scope. To minimize the impact of these two document requests,
faciiitate pTOuu\.uun of responsive documents, and ensure the COi‘mucuuanLy of f€SpONnseEs, we will
combine them into one request and secure them electronically. (Accordingly, to the extent that AD
Stinnett’s March 28, 2011 asked for you to produce hard copy documents to her office, you can disregard
that portion of her guidance). The due date for the electronic production of responsive documents and

certification of search is close of business Mondav. April 11. 2011.

£ Ao

Regardiess of any prior production of responsive documents to any entity inside or outside of ATF
everyone is required to produce any responsive docuiments, e-mails, etc. at this time. All responsiv
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
forward ta each aoffice within vour area of m:nnnc!hlluf\/ These dacuments should he farwarded ta each
employee in every office under your supervision. While it is likely that most of the requested records will
be housed at the Phoenix Field Division or Bureau headquarters, it is nonetheless critical that each SAC and
HQ Official ensure a thorough search is conducted at each field and headquarters division and any
responsive record is forwarded as instructed. Please err on the side of caution and be over inclusive in

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
the signed document as instructed below. A scanned copy of this document shoulid be placed in the
division folder as described below using the naming convention of “Division_Certification” e.g.
Phoenix_Certification. Personnel in the Office of Field Operations should also e-mail a copy of their
certification to Program Analyst (7)(0)

Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as national policy documents
(Headquarters has and will produce these documents):

e TalaleNailiaTals)

The 2005 ONDCP Nationai Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy

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
transmittai memo

The ATF Cartel Strategy dated September 2010 and its transmittal memo

Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as NFORCE documents from the Fast
and Furious case file (Headquarters has and wiii produce these documents):

vianagement LOBS

Reports of Investigation

Significant Incident Reports

Affidavits

Anything currently contained in the Phoenix Field Division shared drive s:\Phoenix VII\7585115-10-0004

However, any other responsive documents, e-maii, or communications reiated to Operation Fast and
Furious maintained at the directorate, division, field office, or branch level must be produced.

ATF8-001-001-00018327
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
drive in the appropriate location. [f you have no responsive documents, complete your certification and
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

Left click on the folder you just created to enter it

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
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Employee 3 6079
Your login ID_description_of the document date of the document

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

Left Click on the “Office Button” lcon in the upper left hand corner

Select “Save As”

Browse to your folder on the shared drive.

In the Save as type: dialogue box be sure to select OQutlook Message Format {*.msg}
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

Left click “File” in the upper left hand corner of the Cutlook window

In the dialogue box select “Import and Export”

In the next dialogue box select “Export to a File,” then click “Next”

In the next dialogue box select “Personal Folder File {.pst),” then click “Next”

In the next dialogue box select (highlight by clicking on it) the folder where you have stored the responsive
e-mails, then click “Next”

In the next dialogue box in the “Save exported file as” box, browse to your folder on the shared drive and
save the .pst file containing your e-mail folder naming it using the following naming convention:

Your login ID_email_ff_20110404, then click “Finish”

Where Your login ID is your network login ID, followed by an underscore and the letters “_email_ff_"
followed by the date you exported the file 201104XX expressed as a four digit year followed by two digit
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

Any otheriuestions should be addressed to{{)XEAI(®)) in the Office of the Director via e-mail or at

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648
C:

HQ Room 55 100
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From:{{QXP(®)

Sent: Wednesday. April 06, 2011 2:31 PM
o) (HC) |

Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

Sir:

The Disclosure Division does not have any responsive records.

(b) (7)(C)

Chief, Disclosure Division
Giftos of e Direuior
BHT ~ Suike 18400
PP R D) (7)(C)

Wk oh ¥ e de ke

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

oo ERE——
Sent: Wednesday, Apri 11 12:34 PM

Ll e . LA, APNINTTTARIAL TAICT N 1T TANRS AN INALHIRMMIEART NN IZ"TTARL ML AT T AN ATTTARN FACT AR
SUDJELL: MVV. AVULTIUNAL INDITRULCTIUND FUR DULUNMIENT FRUDVUCTIUN RCLATCY TV UFCRAITIUN TAD 1 ANY
FHE

Piease review the massags below and the attachmenis to this message. We as the Office of the Director must aiso
respond. Please conduct the necessary inquiries of everyone under your supervision and respond o me by the due
date so | may cariify for the Office of the Director. Please ensure that we chack for any complaints, FOIA's, calls,

ete. Hyou have any questions, please ¢as me,

ciing Chief of Staff
Gffice of the Director
0: 202-64 3 [QNWIS)
s(b) (7)(C)
HO Boom 55100
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

Sent: Y, April Uo, :06 PM

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
stated that the review woulid cover the matter known as Operation Fast and Furious, and other
investigations with similar objectives, methods, and strategies. On March 25, 2011, Acting Director Melson
received the attached request for documents and information relating to the iG review of certain firearms
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
subpoena for documents related to Operation Fast and Furious and the FBl investigation into the death of
Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry.

While the IG document request and the HCOGR subpoena are generally directed at the same investigation,
they are distinctly different in their scope. To minimize the impact of these two document requests,
facilitate production of responsive documents, and ensure the confidentiality of responses, we wiil
combine them into one request and secure them electronically. (Accordingly, to the extent that AD
Stinnett’s March 28, 2011 asked for you 10 produce haid copy documents to her office, you can disregard
that portion of her guidance). The due date for the electronic production of responsive documents and
certification of search is close of business Monday, April 11, 2011,

Regardless of any prior production of respansive documents to any entity inside or outside of ATF,
everyone is required to produce any responsive documents, e-mails, etc. at this time. All responsive
documenis anywhere in the organization must be produced. Furtner, aii documents must be fuiiy
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

Piease carefully review both the attached OIG request for documents and the attached HCOGR request and
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
HCOGR which needs ta he signed and dated by each SAC and HQ Official. If vaur division does not have
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

certification to Program Analyst[{(XAI(®)

Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as national policy documents
(Headquarters has and will produce these documents):

The 2009 ONDCP Nationai Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy

The Draft 2011 ONDCP National Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy

TheD vepartment of Justice S Strategy for Comba ting t he Mexican Cartels

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

nifirant lnAridant DanAartes
Jlslllll\-ﬂlll. lll\-luclll. I\CP\Jl w

Affidavits
Anything currently contained in the Phoenix Field Division shared drive s:\Phoenix VII\7585115-10-0004

However, any other responsive documents, e-mail, or communications reiated to Operation Fast and
Furious maintained at the directorate, division, field office, or branch level must be produced.

All production of responsive materials is to be in electronic form only as outlined below. Do not submit
aper copies to headguarters. Anyr nsive document or other communication that is not currently in

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
titled “Fast and Furiocus Investigation.” Access to this drive was automatically created when you logged in to
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
submission(s}.

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

Open the e-maii
Left Click on the “Office Button” icon in the upper left hand corner
Select “Save As”

anu:ra i'f\ \”\nrf ldar an tha chara
TUWWILC LUy IVIUTT Uil LT Slidi o

rivn
iV,

Q.
!).

In the Save as type: dialogue box be sure to select Qutlook Message Format {*.msg)
Save the file directly to your folder in the shared drive.

How to Save Large quantities of responsive E-Maiis

Move all responsive e- maiistoa blllSlC folder within Outlook —create a new folder if need be.
Once you have moved all responsive e-mails into the folder, highlight the folder on the folder list.

Left click “File” in the upper left hand corner of the Outlook window

In the dialogue box select “Import and Export”

In the next dialogue box select “Export to a File,” then click “Next”

In the next dialogue box select “Personal Folder File {.pst),” then click “Next”

in the next diaiogue box select {(highlight by clicking on it) the foider where you have siored the responsive
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

Where Your login ID is your network iogin ID, followed by an underscore and the letters “_email_ff_"
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

Questions regardin

877-875-3723.

— L OW migrate U PR DS SRRt [ Ot S S U TS | Sy,
ng now tom IBIdlE Udld LU LNEe Sndreqa arive snouiu pe directe

Any other guestions should be addressed to{) SUI(®) the Office of the Director via e-mail or at
202-64QNUIC)
(b) (7)(C)
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Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0: 202-648
C:

HQ Room 58S 100

6086
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From: [(OXAI(®)
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 1:19 PM
To
Subject: Re: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

b) (7)(C
We should probably inciude X as well since she represents PRB

¥ FAKKE

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

From (SINYA(®)
3 (b) (7)(C)
odll(b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wed Apr 06 12:34:38 2011

.~ r———~a A~ ~ o~ AR AT s |t ————~a = A T/\

Subject: FW: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMEN
FURIQUS

(b) (7)(C)

Piease get this started it

*hnt\y f*fﬁxn? of Cigff

C?fhce of the Director
01 202-643 S
&) (7)(C)

HO Room 55 100

(B) (TXC .

¥ o A ko N

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

I“ - ‘n'm A'l"f'An l\‘ "kh n."nnl' ﬂ‘ Alrﬂl\l\l Tﬂkﬁ"n :lvh"mf 9 cvn'nfl"hf fe ) & "kﬂ nn“ﬁ'+ Nt ‘ 'l' fﬂ
i any 7O GUSIGE OF UNC puirCau OF AilnNTr, 1O0allil, rifCarimid & cARIGSIVES OF Wi wCpaiuiiiit O JUsSTLT

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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date so | may cartify for the Office of the Director. Please ensure that we check for any complaints, FOIAs, calls,
ete, i you have any questions, please sgs me,

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Divector

3: 202-648
C:

HO Room 55100

Sent: Wednes ay, pri 12:06 PM

MNicaabaca: Al Mam. b, Anaiobawd Micaadaoa. Al o aia A...._ -~ :..
] i

IU HII belbl.dlll. IS, HII UCPULY belbtdllL UIICL.LUIb, Hll DIJCL,IdI A

J i Chairge
Subiject: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

On March 21, 2011, the Acting Inspector General (IG) for the Department of Justice advised Acting Director
Melson that the IG’s Oversight and Review Division recently initiated a review of certain ATF firearms

trafficking investigations. In a March 21 memo, the Assistant IG for the Oversight and Review Division
stated that the review would cover the matter known as Qperation Fast and Furious, and other

investigations with similar objectives, methods, and strategies. On March 25, 2011, Acting Director Melson
received the attached request for documents and information relating to the IG review of certain firearms

trafficking investigations.

On March 28, 2011, AD Stinnett sent each of yo
f

ui
document reauecst, She alen sent each of vou a2 document
gocumer aquest. She aisgsenteacnorycu 2 cec ent

and Furious.

On March 31, 2011 the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform (HCOGR) issued a
subpoena for documents related to Operation Fast and Furious and the FBi investigation into the death of
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

Regardlace of anv nrior nraodiuction of resnangive documentc ta anv entitu incide ar nutcide of ATF

e R s bkt = - = sisrsy -

evervone is required to produce anv responsive documents, e-mails, etc. at this time. All responsive
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

Please carefully review hoth the attached OIG request for documents and the attached HCOGR request and
forward to each office within your area of responsibility. These documents should be forwarded to each
employee in every office under your supervision. While it is likely that most of the requested records will
be housed at the Phoenix Fieid Division or Bureau headquarters, it is nonetheless critical that each SAC and
HQ Official ensure a thorough search is conducted at each field and headquarters division and any

responsive record is forwarded as instructed. Please err on the side of caution and be over inclusive in

nradiicrina dariimante arinfarmatan
1 “uw ~ LI wi v “uw .

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
certification to Program Anzlyst{{)XEAI(®)!

Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as national policy documents
(Headquarters has and will produce these documents):

The 2003 ONDCP National Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy

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

The ATF National Firearms Trafficking Enforcement impiementation Pian dated june 2009 and its
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
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Your login ID_description_of the_document_date of the document

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

In the Save as type: dialogue box be sure to select Qutlook Message Format (*.msg}

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

In the next dialogue box select “Personal Folder File (.pst),” then click “Next”

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

Any otherﬁuestions should be addressed (b) (7)(C) n the Office of the Director via e-mail or at

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648
C

HO, Room 5S 100
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From:[{)XEAI(®))
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 1:08 PM
To:
Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

(b) (7)(C)

t am unable to print the third attachment. | have tried several imes. Any suggestions?

Thank you,

(b) (7)(C)

EEEE R 2 T3

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

From:{(QXUI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:34 PM
To
Subject: FW: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND
FURIOUS

Al

Please review the massage below and the attachments to this message. We as the Office of the Director must also
respond. Please conduct the necessary inguiries of evervone undar your supervision and respond to me by the due
date so ! may cartify for the Office of the Direclor, Please ensurs that we chadk for any complaints, FOIAs calls

ete. 1 you have any questions, please saa me

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
{3 202-648

HO Room 55 100

¥k oA koK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

ad alhaiia in rannaniaan bl AfRATAl hiteinace Thic rAamamatinisadtAan mamir sandain Cancidua Dord
IIGIIICM GM\IVC Hi LWVIHITICWuIVIE Wltll WMITIVIQI NUDILITOO: 111D LWL IIvaIwvI Illﬂ, wwlisaln JCIIJI\.I'C UML

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

From:{(QXUNI(®)

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
trafficking investigations. In a March 21 memo, the Assistant |G for the Oversight and Review Division
stated that the review would cover the matter known as Operation Fast and Furious, and other
investigations with simiiar objectives, methods, and strategies. On March 25, 2011, Acting Director Meison
received the attached request for documents and information reiating to the IG review of certain firearms
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
they are distinctly different in their scope. To minimize the imnact of these two document reauests,
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

rtification of rch is cl f in Mon April 11, 2011.

Regardless of any prior production of responsive documents to any entity inside or outside of ATF,
everyone is required to produce any responsive documents, e-mails, etc. at this time. All responsive

documents anywhere in the organization must be produced. Further, aii documents must be fuily

produced. There is no authority for ATF to withhold records, or redaci portions of records because we
believe they are sensitive or confidential or privileged. The IG has statutory authority to obtain any and

all uaravde valasad o $laie variiaa,
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
rpcnnncnm record is forwarded asinstructed. Please err on the side of caution and he oaver inclugive in

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
certification to Program Analyst{{s)NEAI(®))

Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as national policy documents
(Headquarters has and wiil produce these documents):

The 2009 ONDCP National Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy

Tka nr—.H 2011 ONDCD I\I—shnnﬁl CAnfku:QN} Dnrrhar Countarnarcotics Strateay
i CLULIVIIU] UV ULIIVWLOL WUVITIVULTL vWWUulILwlTHId v LIV Jul 6’

The Department of Justice Strategy for Combating the Mexican Cartels

The Department of Justice Firearms Manual

Any national ATF Orders, Briefs, Handbooks, or Guides

The ATF National Firearms Trafficking Enforcement impiementation Plan dated June 2009 and its
transmittal memo

Th~ AT r’-Alﬁ‘A C

However, any additional guidance on any of the above topics issued at the directorate, division, field office,
or branch level must be produced.

Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as NFORCE documents from the Fast

fv

and Furious case fiie \neaaquar[ers has and wilii proauce these aocumenu)

Management Logs

Reports of Investigation

Significant Incident Reports

Affidavits

Anything currently contained in the Phoenix Field Division shared drive s:\Phoenix VIi\7585115-10-0004
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However any otherr esponsive documents, e-mail, or communications related to Operation Fast and
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All production of responsive materials is to be in electronic form onlv as outlined below. Do nhot submit
paper copies to headquarters. Any responsive document or other communication that is not currently in
eiectronic form is to be scanned.

MM/ CC AN T AS
FRULLCOD rUR CAU

ATF will compile all responsive documents by having employees place electronic copies of the documents
into a shared computer drive. Do not produce hard copies or e-mail copies of documents to HQ.

Each employee and task force officer in ATF has been given access to a nationwide shared computer drive

titied “Fast and Furious investigation.” Access to this drive was automaticaiiy created when you iogged in to
your computer Monday, April 4, 2011.

ATF8-001-001-00018355
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
Select “Save Ag”

Browse to your folder on the shared drive.
In the Save as type: dialogue box be sure to select Outlook Message Format (*.msg)

Save the file directly to your foider in the shared drive.

How to Save Large quantities of responsive E-Mails

Move all responsive e-mails to a single folder within Qutlook —create a new folder if need be.

Once you have moved all responsive e-mails into the folder, highlight the folder on the folder list.

Left click “File” in the upper left hand corner of the Outiook window

in the dialogue box seiect “import and Export”

In the next dialogue box select “Export to a File,” then click “Next”

in the next dialogue box select “Personal Folder File {.pst),” then click “Next”

In the next dialogue box select (highlight by clicking on it) the folder where you have stored the responsive
e-mails, then click “Next”

In the next dialogue box in the “Save exported file as” box, browse to your folder on the shared drive and
save the .pst file containing vour e-mail folder naming it using the following naming convention:

Your iogin iD_emaii_ff_20110404, then click
Where Your login ID is your network login ID, followed by an underscore and the letters “_email _ff_"
followed by the date you exported the file 201104XX expressed as a four digit year followed by two digit

month and 2 digit day.

Questions regarding what information to produce shouid be reviewed with your supervisor. if you are
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

Any other questions should be addressed to{{s)NEAI(®I MMM~ the Office of the Director via e-mail or at
202-64SW

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
O: 202-648
o(b) (7)(C)

HQRoom 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00018357



Employee 3 6103

ATF8-001-001-00018358



Employee 3 6117
From: {{XA(®))
Sent: Tuesday, April 05,2011 6:29 PM
To: Stinnett, Melanie S.: Hoover, William J.
CC:
Subject: RE: POC for document preservation directive

om's POC () NI®)
(b) (7)(C)

w202 B

8(b) (7)(C)
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval, Anyreview, use, or dissemination of thic e-mail message and any attached filalc)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:47 AM

To: McDermond, James E.; Hoover, William J.; Potter, Mark W., (7)(C) Michalic, Vivian B.; Chait,
Mark R.:

Cc

Subject: POC for document preservation directive

. (b) (7)(C) . . .
Just a reminder — Counsel hnd | nead to know wiho the POCs are for your directorates relative io the
Docuraent preservation reqguest on Fast and Furious.

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

....... HEY PN reep e | fe o it s i e aser=mtl e e aa

appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail ineéssage aiia ainy attached ﬁle(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:00 PM

To: All Assistant Directors; Hoover, William J.; Potter, Mark W.;
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.;

Ceslaca i
SUujTLL
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On March 21, 2011, the Acting Inspector General {IG) for the Department of Justice advised Acting Director Melson
that the 1G’s Oversight and Review Division recently initiated a review of the ATF firearms trafficking investigation
known as Operation Fast and Furious, and other investigations with similar objectives, methods and strategies. On
March 25, 2011, Acting Director Melson received the attached request for documents and information relating to
the IG review of certain firearms trafficking investigations.

I will be the IG’s point of contact for this and future 1G requests for documents and information relative to this 1G
review. | am asking that you forward the attached request for documents and information to each office in your
directorate that might have relevant documents or information responsive to the |G request. Please err on the side
of caution and be over inclusive in producing documents or information.

| ask that your offices adhere to the following guidelines in complying with this I1G request:
1. Maintain copies of the documents and information that you produce;
2.  Where appropriate, create a document to record the information that you are producing {for example,
item 6 will require the creation of a document); and
3. Identify the employee(s} who conducted the search for documents or information.

Please assure that the documents and information are forwarded to me by COB April 8, 2011.

Finally, please note the corresponding preservation directive attached to this email which also requires the
designation of a POC by COB April 1, 2011 .

oAk ok ok R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s}
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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From:((QNU(®)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05,2011 9:33 AM
To: Stinnett, Melanie S.
Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

That will work.,

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0: 202-643 (R

8(b) (7)(C)

From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:33 AM
To:Iﬁlﬂxﬁ*
Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND

FURIOUS

farn having a staff meeting at 10 and then meeting with (b) (7)(C) bt 10:30 to discuss this week’s
SIRB meeating. If i don’t get to this gl 11:30 s that too iate. | promise it will be number 1 on the 11:30 hit list,

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

From:{{X(AI(®);

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:31 AM

To: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Subject: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

Meiania:

In addition to the OIG inquiry into Operation Fast and Furious, ATF has now received a subpoena for
documents from the House of Representatives Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. Whiie
the document requests are generally directed at the same investigation, they are distinctly different in their

To minimize the impact of these two document requests, facilitate production of responsive documents,

ATF8-001-001-00023412
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and ensure the confidentiality of responses, we will combine them into one request and secure them
electronically. The due date for the production of responsive documents and certification of search is
close of business Friday, Aprit 8, 2011

Regardless of any prior production of responsive documents to any entity inside or outside of ATF,
everyone is required to produce any responsive documents, e-mails, etc. at this time. As we are under
subpoena, all responsive documents anywhere in the organization must be produced.

On March 21, 2011, the Acting Inspector General (IG) for the Department of Justice advised Acting Director
Melson that the IG’s Oversight and Review Division recently initiated a review of the ATF firearms trafficking
investigation known as Operation Fast and Furious, and other investigations with similar objectives,
methods and strategies. On March 25, 2011, Acting Director Melson received the attached request for
documents and information relating to the |G review of certain firearms trafficking investigations.

On March 31, 2011 the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform issued a subpoena for
documents related to Operation Fast and Furious and the FBI investigation into the death of Border Patrol
Agent Brian Terry.

Please carefully review both the attached OIG request for documents and the attached HCOGR subpoena

F N PP - =P Lt s momm AL annmiaailal Thasa daciiianamtes chhavld Lo £a

dlld lUIWGld Lo €acn Giice WlLIIlll yuu1 alca vl i’C)pUllblUlllLY 1 NESE GOCUIMENTS SNGuUIa GE 10 VledCd [R9]
each employee in every office under your supervision that might have relevant documents or information
responsive to the |G request and/or the subpoena. While it is likely that most of the requested records will
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
HCOGR which needs to be signed and dated by each SAC and HQ Official . If your division does not have
responsive materials, please note “no responsive records found” on the certification and provide a copy of
the signed document as instructed below. A scanned copy of this document should be placed in the
division foider as described beiow using the naming convention of “Division_Certification” e.g.
Phoenix_Certification. Personnel in the Office of Fleld Operations shouild aiso e-mail a copy of their
certification 1o Program Analyst{{Q)NEAI(®))

Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as naticnal policy documents:

The 2009 ONDCP National Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy

The Draft 2011 ONDCP National Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy

The Department of Justice Strategy for Combating the Mexican Cartels

The Uepaitiment of justice Firearms Manual

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

Any additionai guidance on any of the above topics issued at the directorate, division, fieid office, or
branch level should be produced.
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Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as NFORCE documents from the Fast

and Furious case file:

Management Logs

Reports of Investigation

Significant Incident Reports

Affidavits

Anything currently contained in the Phoenix Field Division shared drive s:\Phoenix VII\7585115-10-0004

Any other responsive documents, e-mail, or communications on any of the above case orin any related
case maintained at the directorate, division, field office, or branch level should be produced.

All production of responsive materials is to be in electronic form only as outlined below. Do not submit

paper copies to headguarters. Any responsive document or other communication that is not currently in
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
titled “Fast and Furious [nvestigation.”

Access to this drive was automatically created when you logged in to your computer Monday, April 4, 2011.
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

Only you can access your folder. No one else in your office, division or directorate can view your
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

Where Your login iD is your n 13, followed by an underscore and the description of the
document, for example, "““ dslon Hrearmy traffioling gaid

favice meme " followed by the date of the
original document IHITHANY as a four digit year followed by two digit month and 2 digit day

Anexample ofa roperly named scanned ﬁle mlght look Ilke thls

N (Y
YRRy traffiekd

To save a si
Open the e-mail

Left Click on the “Office Button” Icon in the upper left hand corner

Select “Save As”

Browse to your folder on the shared drive.

in the Sav type: diaiogue box be sure to seiect Ouiiook iViessage Format (*.msg]
Save the file directly to your folder in the shared drive.

How to Save Large quantities of responsive E-Mails

Move all responsive e-mails to a single folder within Qutlook — create a new folder if need be.
Once you have moved ali responsive e-mails into the foilder, highlight the folder on the foider list.
Left click “File” in the upper left hand corner of the Outiook window

In the dialogue box select “Import and Export”

Im +ha vt Adialasciia hav eala ”Eunt\nd- +~ Cila” +han ~
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In the next dialogue box select “Personal Folder File {.pst)”, then click “Next”

In the next dialogue bhox select (highlight by clicking on it) the folder where you have stored the responsive
e-mails, then click “Next”

in the next dialogue box in the “Save exported file as” box, browse to your foider on the shared drive and
save the .pst file containing your e-mail folder naming it using the following naming convention:

N . R I I T T a° »”
Your fogin HY emall 20110488, then click “Finish

”

’/I

wed by an underscrore and the letters “_smad &

Where Your login ID is your naiwark fogin &Y, follo
M INAXN expressed as a four digit year followed by two dlglt

3

followed by the date you exported the file 3%
month and 2 digit day.

N
3

(b) (7)(C)
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Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0: 202-648 R

R (b) (7)(C)

HQ Room 55 100

Wod ¥Rk koK

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 05,2011 9:31 AM
To: Stinnett, Melanie S.
Subject: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION
FAST AND FURIOUS
Attachments: OIG.FF document request 3-25-11.pdf. OIG and HCOGR Verification.docx; 20110331
SUBPOENA MELSON pdf

Melania:

Edif as you sae it

In addition to the OIG inquiry into Operation Fast and Furious, ATF has now received a subnoena for
documents from the House of Representatives Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. While
the document requests are generally directed at the same investigation, they are distinctly different in their

scope.

To minimize the impact of these two document requests, facilitate production of responsive documents,

and encuira the rnnﬁdnnh:hhl of responses, we will comhine theam intn one reausacst and cecure them

ToT T, vY e S A=

electronically. The dusg date f&r the production of responsive documents and certification of search is
ciose of business Friday, Aprif 8, 20311

Regardiess of any prior production of responsive documents to any entity inside or outside of ATF,
everyone is required to produce any responsive documents, e- mallsI etc. at this time. As we are under

nllknnnv\-\ all vacnaneciua
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
documents and information relating to the IG review of certain firearms trafficking investigations.

On March 31, 2011 the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform issued a subpoena for
documents related to Operation Fast and Furious and the FRI investigation into the death of Rorder Patrol

Agent Brian Terry.

Please carefully review both the attached OIG request for documents and the attached HCOGR subpoena
and forward to each office within your area of responsibility. These documents should be forwarded to
each employee in every office under your supervision that might have relevant documents or information

regnonsive to tha I reauect and/Art+ha euhnnnna \Alkrln itic |||n:|u that mact afthe ronnoc'h:.nl rornrr]c il
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

P e P e A S fmv b a MIE o d sl o
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
Phoenix_Certification. Personnel in the Office of Field Gperations shouid also e-matl a copy of their
certification to Program Analyst ((QKESI(®)

Do not produce any of the following documents generally described as national policy documents:

The 2009 QNDCP National Southwest Rarder Caunternarcotics Stratesv

LU oLl SN ol DTS LA ALLn ™l LS 2SS

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

tranemittal mamna
LICATIDNIIITLRCAL TN W

The ATF Cartel Strategy dated September 2010 and its transmittal memo

Any additional guidance on any of the above topics issued at the directorate, division, field office, or
branch level shouid be produced.

-
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notp
nd Furious case file:
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

Any other responsive documents, e-mail, or communications on any of the above case or in any related
case maintained at the directorate, division, field office, or branch level should be produced.

Ali production of responsive materiais is to be in eiectronic form oniy as outiined beiow. Do not submit
paper copies to headquarters. Any responsive document or other communication that is not currently in

electronic form is to be scanned.

ATF will compile all responsive documents by having employees place electronic copies of the decuments
into a shared computer drive. Do not produce hard copies or e-mail copies of documents to HQ.

Each employee and task force officer in ATF has been given access to a nationwide shared computer drive
titied “Fast and Furious investigation.”

Access to this drive was automatically created when you logged in to your computer Monday, April 4, 2011.
it you nave responsive documents 1o submit, follow the pl‘OLcuum peiow to ucpu>iL them into the shared
drive in the appropriate location. If you have no responsive documents, complete your certification and

return it in accordance with the instructions provided by your supervisor.
How to Access the Fast and Furious Investigation shared drive.
To access this drive, piace your mouse pointer over the “Start” button in the iower ieft corner of your screen

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

Where Your login ID is your » 1), followed by an underscore and the description of the

document, for example, “ arme_raNcking_guidance_mewme_” followed by the date of the
original document SUIIHAXN expressed as a four digit year followed by two digit month and 2 digit day
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8 waany raffiohd Ng_$ tdan Q€ Mamn

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

in the next dialogue box select “Export to a File”, then click “Next”

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

Your fogin ) _smail N 301310889, then click “Finish”

IoweEl by tV;"O aigit

syedy

My d® A
TININNN &

exported the file

\WWhara Vanir la
VVIICIC UM 1O

followed by the date yo
month and 2 digit day.

C:
HQ Room 5S 100
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From:[(XAI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:08 AM
To:
Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

Faor OPRA0C will send.

WIN®
Acting Chief of Staff
Gifice of the Director

(G 202-648

From:{(QJUI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:55 AM

To!

Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND
FURIOUS

b) (7)(C)H _ . )
| agree —looks good 1o 1 T ) (7)(CIa. e you sending our shall we?

Aok ok % ok KK

j for the use of the duui‘GSSEE )
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

From: ({(QXEA(®))

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:44 AM

To

Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND
FURIOUS

| would suggest email to [giiiiithat way we have a running total without having to go look and search as to where we
are at.

(b) (7)(C)
Chief of Staff
Field Management Staff
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This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive,
For Official Use Only, and/or Controlled (Non-public) that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached
file(s) in any form outside of ATI or the Depariment of Jusfice without express authorization is strictly prohibited

W ok koA Ak

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may he statutorily or otherwise nrohibited from heing released without
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

We can seta due date of next Monday 4711 to give them a little more time if vou think its necessary. Wea will be
able to check foiders and look for the certifications or we could also have them e-mailed in o[RS

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Statf
Office of the Director
0: 202-642 SRR

®(b) (7)(C)

HO Room 55 100

ok ook ok %

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutoriiy or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s})
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
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What is the due date we want to attach to this? Also, will we be able verify who has submitted the certification

documents and who we need to pester to get them?

(b) (7)(C)

Chief of Staff
Field ! \Lmagement
. (b) (7)(C)Iaiil

This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive,
For Official Use Only, and/or Controlled (Non-public) that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review. use. or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached
file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited

W d Rk ko

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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Sent: T April 2011 8:33 AM

Subject: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

(b) (7)(C)

Edit or add as you see fit.

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
electronically.

Regardless of any prior production of responsive documents to any entity inside or outside of ATF,

Arvravitana e vanitivandl Fa nvadiisca At vacnAanciuia AdAaciimaanie ile A%r ar this Aesae

cVvel !VIIC 19 ICEUII T\ LV MI\IUM\'C anx 1 <9 EUIIQIVC UV\'MIIICII\.D‘e llla:l;‘ Tl G\. LIIID tllllc r\S Wea
subpoena, all responsive documents anywhere in the organization must be produced.
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On March 21, 2011, the Acting Inspector General {IG) for the Department of Justice advised Acting Director
Melson that the 1G’s Oversight and Review Division recently initiated a review of the ATF firearms trafficking
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
documents related to Operation Fast and Furious and the FBl investigation into the death of Border Patrol
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
Phoenix_Certification.

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
titled “Fast and Furious Investigation.”

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

Where Your login ID is you nateon foIIowed by an underscore and the description of the
document, for example, “_« 3 & eiing gwidanee_mema " followed by the date of the
original document WY \~\\ expressed asa four dlglt yearfollowed by two digit month and 2 digit day

An example of a properly named scanned file might look like this:

R ‘\\\"\‘\ '}\\\k\\\i\\\\ 3

RN \x\\‘ 3\‘\ \ \\ \‘“ X \‘\ \

How to Save Small Quantities of Responsive E-Mails

To save a singular responsive e-mail follow these steps:

n an tha a.mna
Left Click on the “Office Button” Icon in the upper left hand corner

Select “Save As”

Browse to your folder on the shared drive.

in the Save as type: diaiogue box be sure to seiect Outiook iViessage Format (*.msg}

Save the file directly to your folder in the shared drive.

How to Save Large quantities of responsive E-Mails

Move all responsive e-mails to a single folder within Outlook —create a new folder if need be.

Once you have moved all responsive e-mails into the folder, highlight the folder on the folder Iist.

Left click “File” in the upper left hand corner ofthe QOutlook window

in the dialogue box select “import and Export”

In the next dialogue box select “Export to a File”, then click “Next”

In the next dialogue box select “Personal Folder File (.pst)”, then click “Next”

In the next dialogue box select (highlight by clicking on it) the folder where you have stored the responsive
e-mails, then click “Next”

In the next dialogue box in the “Save exported file as” box, browse to your folder on the shared drive and

save the .pst file containing your e-maii foider naming it using the foliowing naming convention:

7
(&

Your fagiy ) amall §F 301104, then click “Finish”

”

Where Your login ID is your nahweork fogin i, followed by an underscrore and the letters “ _smail &

followed hy the date you exported the ﬁle 110MXN expressed as a four digit year followed by two d|g|t
month and 2 digit day.

38

;
e
i
/

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648 NS
& (b) (7)(C)
HQ Room 5S 100

¥R A AR
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
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From: ((QX(®)]

Sent: 5 : ]
To

Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

W can set a due date of next Monday 4/11 to give them a little more time if you think iis necessary., Wa willbe

able to check folders and look for the certifications or we could also have therm e-mailad in ol RS

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
o 202-648 MR
o (b) (7)(C)

HQ Room 55100

NCNTGEEEE

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:39 AM
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
¥1:0) (NCK -

This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain information that is Low Enforcement Sengitive,
For Official Use Only, and/or Controlled (Non-public) that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
relegsed without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of ihiis e-mail message and any attachied

file(s) in any form outside of ATE or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited

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
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Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:33 AM
To:
Subiject: ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION RELATED TO OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

(b) (7)(C)

Edit or add as you see fit.

in addition to the OiG inquiry into Operation Fast and Furious, ATF has now received a subpoena for
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
everyone is required to produce any responsive documents, e- mails, etc. at this time. As we are under

On March 21, 2011, the Acting Inspector General (IG) for the Department of Justice advised Acting Director
Meison that the IG’s Oversight and Review Division recently initiated a review of the ATF firearms trafficking
investigation known as Operation Fast and Furious, and other investigations with similar objectives,
methods and strategies. On March 25, 2011, Actmg Director Melson received the attached request for

AAariimiante and infarmatian ralabkina +a +ha I vas Afravkain Rranavme traflalinea invackoant
uuvLullicriLo aliug vl |||auun lCICILIIIs (A LIIC g ICVIC'V UI \.CILOIII mmircaniiin I.Iﬂlll\.l\llls IIIVCJLIsOLIUIID

On March 31, 2011 the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform issued a subpoena for
documents related to Operation Fast and Furious and the FBI investigation into the death of Border Patrol
Agent Brian Terry.

I’It!dbt! LdIEIUIly H:!VIEW L)Ulll LIIE dLLd(.[lt!(J UIU reque>t IUI UULulllEllLb dllu Llltf dlLd(.lH:U I'ILUUI‘\ SquC)ena
and forward to each office within your area of responsibility. These documents should be forwarded to
each employee in every office under your supervision that might have relevant documents or information
responsive to the |G request and/or the subpoena. While itis likely that most of the requested records will
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
division foider as described beiow using the naming convention of “Division Certification” e.g.
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
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Employee 3 6506
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

;.

Where Your login ID is your natwork fogin Wy, fo Ilowed by an underscore and the description of the
document, for example, “_Qivision my_ W Soouddance.mamo " followed by the date of the
original document 3V1IH4RY expressed as a four d|g|t year followed by two digit month and 2 digit day

An example of a properly named scanned file might lock like thlS

Atfperson_divistion_frearms %‘\\ NE_guwidantemema JHINE
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

Inthe dialogue box select “Import and Export”

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

QAN then click “Finish”

Your foghy Y omail N ;

”n

n 1), followed by an underscrore and the letters “_amaf

followed by the date you exported the file 331 104XX expressed as a four digit yearfollowed by two dlglt
month and 2 digit day.

Where Your login 1D is your sty

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648
C:

HQ Room 55 100

Ak ¥k

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approvai. Anyreview, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s})
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

_ L |

WIIIIOU( express duuwnldnun lb b(l’l(.lly promulteu.
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12T (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday. April 05. 2011 8:32 AM
oD

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

A L x o Lo ol ot DU o o, W R SR o I GGG 5 TS e P I B PR S , SR oS LA )
UOLUITIETILS TTOITI LNE MuUusE U1 REPIESENLAUVEDS LUITIHITILLEE U UVEISIENL dITU QOVETTITIENL REIVTTT. VVIIIE
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
eiectronicaiiy.

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
Meison that the iG’s Oversight and Review Division recently initiated a review of the ATF firearms trafficking
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
HQ Official ensure a thorough search is conducted at each fieid and headquarters division and any
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
the signed document as instructed below. A scanned copy of this document shouid be piaced in the
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

ATF8-001-001-00023463
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

Where Your login ID is your 08 1y, followed by an underscore and the description of the

document, for example, “_s rafficking guidangs_mama " followed by the date of the
original document IHIIBIXN expressed asa four digit yearfollowed by two digit month and 2 digit day

An ex mple ofa properly named scanned file might look like this:

\ \\ N \\u SATIMNMN \QS‘

Sonde 3 w
38 TNy §Y Y

N

\ N
ANeE mamg MG

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

ATF8-001-001-00023464
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

\, then click “Finish”

”

Where Your login ID is your natwark fogin i3, followed by an underscrore and the letters “_smadi §
followed by the date you exported the file \\“\ I088XN expressed as a four digit year followed by two digit
month and 2 digit day.

WIN(®)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-648

C

HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00023465
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From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:54 PM
To
Subject: FW: ROI # 205 with DEA 6 as attached
Attachments: ROI 205

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0 202-645

M(b) (7)(C)

From: Needles, James R | | |
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:33 PM

To:

Subject: FW: ROI # 205 with DEA 6 as attached

#6 Axelred

EERE T

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

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:19 AM
To: Needles, James R.
Subject: ROI # 205 with DEA 6 as attached

S AR kR

NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached fiies are intended soieiy for the use of the addressee(s])
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

ATF8-001-001-00024940
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From{{)XA(®))
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:47 AM
To{QXUI®
Subject: RE: Sen. Grassley letter to USCBP

it ray not exist.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

(G 202-648
{5

{0 Room 55 100

Frol

) (/)(C)
Se 011 11:46 AM
To

Subject: Re: Sen. Grassley letter to USCBP

Whoops. Don't know about that one. Sorry.

EEEE TS 2

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

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

To
Sent: Wed Mar 23 11:37:54 2011
Subject: RE: Sen. Grassiey ietter to USCBP

S TPy

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

ATF8-001-001-00025126
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

IR (D) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:37 AM
To:mm_

Subject: Sen. Grassiey ietter to USCBP

This one?

(b) (7)(C)

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

(b) (7)(C)  QAIEIM
(b) (7)(C) N3]
202.645LAU o ffice)
202.648.9708 (fax)

o % ok ok ok ok

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
without express autharization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00025127
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From: [(XCH(®)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:34 AM
To: Melson, Kenneth E.
Subject: FW: Sen. Grassley letter to USCBP
Attachments: SKMBT C25311032117410.pdf

As we discussed — Sen. Grassiey’s fetter to TBP. We ara researching the facts now. Should have full answears teday.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of 3taff
Office of the Director

o 202-64= (IS
a(b) (7)(C)
3 n

3 N S S F A T )
ERSAE AL WAT ] R NN N AN

From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:34 PM

TO:EEX_ Hoover, William J.; McMahon, William G.[{9)XEA1(®)) (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Sen. Grassley letter to USCBP

Sen. Grassiey letter dated March 16 to US Customs and Border Patrol.

B R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
nained above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
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

ATF8-001-001-00025132
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From {{QX(®)

Sent: Wednesday. March 23. 2011 11:45 AM
™Mb (HC)

Subject: Re: Sen. Grassley letter to USCBP

Whoops. Don't know about that one. Sorry.

AR % KKK

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

Bl 4 mma b wlon s vosavn e o fl i gonaade 2o 2T DT RDTD
PRASL kil PITOTUIEE T LU W WIS SUpIL W L DD 00

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
{iffice of the Director

3: 2002-648
L%

HO Room 55 100

3%k deok o bk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

A e Al aial lhitoimace Thic cnmmatmatinioanit e taamis camsmdaim Cameidtern

named above in connection with official business. This communication imay contain Sensitive But
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

Sent: Wednesda 2011 11:37 AM
rouamx@_

Subject: Sen. Grassley letter to USCBP

ATF8-001-001-00002729



Employee 3 718
This one?

(b) (7)(C)
DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives
Chief - Office of Legis/ative Affairs
(mobile1)
(mobile2)
202.64 (office)
202.648.9708 (fax)

EEE SR

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without

annronpriate annroval. Anv review, use, or dissemination of thic e-mail message and anv attached filels)

in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00002730
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From:{(JNCHI(®)

Sent: Wednesday. March 23. 2011 11:37 AM
™o ()C)

Subject: Sen. Grassley letter to USCBP
Attachments: SKMBT C25311032117410.pdf

This one?

(b) (7)(C)
DOJ- Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs
mobile1)
mobile2)
202.64 office)
202.648.9708 (fax)

FRFRAKEKK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named ahave in connectian with official husiness. This communication mav contain Sengitive Rut
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

ATF8-001-001-00002733



From: (XS]
Sent E‘l’uesday, March 22, 2012 8:26:12 AM 779
IRl (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW:

x kk ok Kok

NOTLICE: “his e-malil message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s} named ahove In connection with officia’ business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited fzom being released without approprlate approval. Any review, use, oOr
disseminatiocn of this e mail message and any attached file(s) in any fornm outside of th
Bureau ol Alcchol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or Lhe Department of Juslice wilhoul
authorization is strictly prohikited.

L]

express

ATF8-001-001-00002979



Sent £ Tuesday, March 22, 2012 8:24:48 AM 786
T

3 (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW:

Kk kKK A K

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s) named abﬁve in connection with cfficial business. This communication may
contain Sensi =
prcohibiled [zom be
Aleoewnna 10 on t

But UnclassiZfied information that may be statutorily or otherwise

ng released wilhoul approprs’lale approval. Any review, use, or

o 1is e mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

xpress authorizatZon is strictly prohibited.

Anacd

ATF8-001-001-00002986



Sent £ Monday, March 21, 2011 6:17:41 PM 794

el () (7)(C) ; Hoover, William J.
Subject: FW: OCDETF Proposal

FHAXKKR KK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any afttached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s} named above in connection with officia’l business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZled informaticn that may be statutorily or othezwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
disseminallcn ol Lhis e-mail message and any allached [ile(s) in any [orm oulside of Lhe
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorizatZon 1is strictly prchibited.

————— Original Message—————
From: Ricoh@all.gov [malllo:kRicch@all.gov]
Sent; Monday, March 21, 2011 7:22 PM
To: Melson, Kenneth E.
Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "RNPS8COC40" (AZ:lcic 2232C).

Scan Date: 21.03.2012 18:21:36 (-0500}

Queries to: Ricoh@atf.gov

B

NOTICE: This e mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressese(s) named abcve 1n connection with official business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that may be statutorily or othezwise

. Any review, use, or

al
dissemination oI this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Nisvaniy ~Ff A1l ~aat Tl I s I Dewrmlaamtivran ~Awx +lha Narmawdmandt aF Tevemt 1 ~a vr- +t At
LulTau vUL Ol ULV WL, “iacicu, LilTasing x I.tAlJJ.UCJ.VCD L LSF A UCVGLLIIC‘\AL’ A uuSL.a.L.,c wWaoLilvuo
express authorizatZon is strictly prchibited.

ATF8-001-001-00003023



E 832
From: Needles, James R.
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:38 PM
To (XS
Subject: FW: Feb 11, 2010 Tracking Order. This should be everything?
Attachments: Feb 11, 2010 Tracking Order.pdf

#4 Axelrod

EEE SR Y

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

Zrnn(b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:52 PM

To: Needles, James R.

Subject: Feb 11, 2010 Tracking Order. This shouid be everything?

(b) (7)(C)
Group Supervisor
Phoenix Group VII

(b) (7)(C)

* b ok

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

ATF8-001-001-00003061
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From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:34 PM
To
Subject: FW:

#7 Axelrod

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

From (XIS

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:05 AM
To: Needles, James R.

Subject: [N

(b) (7)(C)
Group Supervisor
Phoenix Group VII

(b) (7)(C)

X de obob ok

or the use of the addressee(s)
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

ATF8-001-001-00003066
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From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:33 PM
™b) ()C) |

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
e mmerfmnvinn aribaiada afilha Dicvamis afl Alaah Al Talhansaa FPluasmvian O Cumlaciiins avilia Manaviion amd ol liindaan
ni ﬂlly TUTII VULDIUT VI LT DUITau Ul MWV TuvaLiLy, rincalinin o LANIU)I\IC) Ui uic ucpal LI 4

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00003086
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From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Monday, March 21. 2011 5:32 PM
o) (e
Subject: FW: June 15, 2010 Search Warrant for[{$)REAI{=) .(b) (7)(C)

Attachments: SKMBT C25311032111090

#3 Axelrod

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

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:21 AM

To: Needles, James R.

Subject: June 15, 2010 Search Warrant fol () REAN= (XS

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutoriiy or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s

i L
i

-~ It 1
mnun

1. ~n
JUDLILT

Plvanmnvimmes O Cunlaciivins avilia Manwavii.e
n w L

fie mmir fmvine aridoida afilha Dicvami: af Alaabhal Talhasaa E2 (V) a
I Ay 1Uiin UUL3Iuc Ul LT DUITau Ul AILVITTIUVL TUNGLLY, THITaln il X CEANIUDIVED VI Ui vTpaiuinc

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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From: Needles, James R.

Sen[': Minﬁﬁﬁ Mirih 21 2011531 PM
To

Subject: FW: 1st of many for ROT #109 attachements, probably in excess of 100 pages so we are breaking it
up to e-mail it out
Attachments: SKMBT C25311032111250.pdf

#5 Axelred

Wk ook ke
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

S (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:33 AM
To: Needles, James R.

Subject: 1st of many for ROI #109 attachements, probably in excess of 100 pages so we are breaking it up to e-mail
it out

200K %k % e Aok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
llwalaaalfleald tinfavimasadlae et as i s o s dicbn il aas adlh cislne cvabillisand fumiaa Ll valacanadclale e,
VITICIAIDNICEU HITUTITNAaliuIl uidal llldy NC bl.dl.ul.ullly Ul ULINICTWIDCT Pl UIIILCU 1TUIN UCIIls reIicas>cu willnivut
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file{s}
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00003113
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From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:31 PM

To (X

Subject: FW: more ROT # 109 attachments
Attachments: SKMBT C25311032111270.pdf

#5 Axelrod

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

From {{QX{A®)]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:34 AM
To: Needles, James R.

Subject: more ROI # 109 attachments

SR KRR ¥

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named ahove in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
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

ATF8-001-001-00003138
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From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Mon March 21,2011 5:31 PM
To
Subject: FW: more ROT # 109 attachments
Attachments: SKMBT C25311032111290.pdf

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

From (XA
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Needles, James R.
Subject: more ROI # 109 attachments

%R AR N

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may he statutorily or otherwice nrohibited from heing released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00003164
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From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Monday. March 21. 2011 5:30 PM
Mb) (NC)

Subject: FW: more ROT # 109 attachments
Attachments: SKMBT C25311032111300.pdf

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

From{(QXUI(®;

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
™) (7)C)

Subject: FW: more ROT # 109 attachments
Attachments: SKMBT C25311032111310.pdf

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

From WXU®)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:35 AM
To: Needles, James R.

Subject: more ROI # 109 attachments

o Ao

NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached fiies are intended soieiy for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without

annvnn vinta annvl\\,al A s vn\lu:ual 1ea nrv diceaminatian nf thic a_mnail maceaan and anu a“ar had ‘-ln’c\
UMMI VM IULG UMM WU YGAile My s WY ) MIw) VI gisseminanudn of tnis e-man HICIIURT UiV Gy GutUavwiivwu 1irvy2

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
™0 (NC)

Subject: FW: more ROT # 109 attachments
Attachments: SKMBT C25311032111320.pdf

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

From{{QXUH(®)

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

ATF8-001-001-00003217



Employee 3 1002

From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:29 PM
To
Subject: - more #
Attachments: SKMBT C25311032111340.pdf

#5 Axelrod reguest

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

ZEn(b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:35 AM
To: Needles, James R.

Subject: more ROI # 109

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
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March 21, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR LANNY & BREUER
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
CRIMINAL DIVISION

KENNETH E. MELSON

ACTING DIRECTOR

BUREALU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS
AND EXPLOSIVES

DENNIS K. BURKE

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

H. MARSHALL JARRETT
DIRECTOR

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF
UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS

¢ f\"{i K ..\e} e ‘{{ o
FROM: CYNTHIA A, SCHNEDAR  Comitbd fFbnedi
ACTING INSPECTOR GENERAL

SUBJECT: Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations

The Office of the Inspector General {OIG) recently initiated a review of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives’ {ATF] firearms trafficking
investigation known as Operation Fast and Furious, and other investigations
with similar objectives, methods, and sirategies. Our preliminary objectives
are to examine the development and implementation of the investigations; the
involvement of the Departiment {including the ATF, the Criminal Division, and
U.S. Attornieys’ Offices) and other law enforcement or government entities in
the investigations; the guidelines and other internal conirols in place and
complance with those controls during the investigations: and the investigative
cutcomes.

ATF8-001-001-00003264
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The team leader, Sean O’Neill, will contact your office to arrange a
conference to discuss our review. Prior to this conference, the OIG will submit
to the appropriate agencies a request for documents and information relevant
to our review. If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 514-3435

or Carol Ochoa, Assistant Inspector General for the OIG’s Oversight and Review
Division, at (202) 616-0645.

We appreciate your assistance and cooperation.

cc:  Gary G. Grindler
Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Attorney General

Stuart M. Goldberg
Chief of Staff to the Deputy Attorney General

ATF8-001-001-00003265
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From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 8:27 AM
To
Subject: We could do the call to Mexico at 9:00 a.m. and I can move Melanie to later that afternoon? Thanks

R EEARN

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
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From{(NPI(®)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 7:55 AM

To
Subject: Conference Call w/Ambassador Pasquale

(b) (7)(C)

| noticed that you set this for tomorrow at 10:00 a.m. Melson has a meeting over at DOJ at 10:00 a.m.?

Thanks{(QXEA(®)]

Kk ExdxdE

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
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From: Hoover, W-lliam J.
sent £Em

To:

Subject: Re:

Thank you(b)(7xc)

IRy,
-

126 AM 1239

Fascual Resigned

o

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcchol, Tobhacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

Fhrk kX Ak

NOTICE: This e mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s} named above 1n connection with officia. business. This communication may
contain Sengitive But UnclassiZled information that may be statutorily or otherwise

prohlbiied [zom belng celeased wilhoul approprslale approval. Any review, use, oL
disseminatlicn o this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorizatZon is strictly prchibited.

————— Original Message —————
From:
To: Hoover, wWilliam J.; Melson, Kenneth E.
Sent: Sun Mar 20 09:28:09 2011
Subject: Pascual Resigned

1 mai ke the _ast to know Fascual resigned yesterday. ArtZcle In today's clips.

Acting Chief of StaZf

AlE Office of the Director
0: 202-648- S

o] (b) (7)(C)

FhEkrk Ak

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any allached [lles are inlended solely Zor Lhe use ol Lhe
addressee (s} named above 1n connection with officia’ business. This communication nay
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that may be statutorily or othezwise
prohibited from belng released without approprlate approval. Any review, use, or
disseminallon ol Lhis e-malil message and any altached [lle(s) in any [orm oulside of Lhe
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

aaaaaaaa 114 3

express authorizatZon is strictly prohikited.
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From: Hoover, William J.
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Melson, Kenneth E.;mm (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: Case-Related Urgent

FYi!
Billy

William J. Hoowver

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

EER R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
unuaSSmeu II’llUl’lTldl’lO[l Uldt may ne 5(dtut0rlly or DUIEI'WISE prlllDlteu rrorﬂ uemg reueaseu wnnout
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

To: Hoover William J.
Sent: Thu Mar 24 12:15:08 2011
Subject: FW: Case-Related Urgent

Rilhy
By,

A T onrract in assuming that the "rran qung” thay're using ame incanakla of firing hullate? In othoar words f farcome
4 LAUTTTRL 305 SOOI 10 ag M 6% W3 iae MDA MM Eed REIe ] ) e NI C ) TR e MWD g R e Wt 3 UL T S MMMt D A3 E NN Gt ¥ W Gty

reason somathing in the takedown goes haywire and the target actually is abie 1o leave the scene with the guns, am |

mmermet fhat thoe Anes s innnaemahia? 18 osqb Frao s ramicass Pha firina mino foar ormnmothins oimilase) o nesbea Fhans

COVICT Lhgy L QUns G MDpEiacly & N0, Ga5 W FQGYR Tha NG pins (OF SOCMSUnng SHNBal ;) 10 Miadl it

inoperabie?

Matt

From: usA:u-urgent Lmauto USAEQ. urgent@usaOJ gov J
Sent Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:58 AM

0: USAEO-USAR-EOUSA I; USAEO-USAR-SMO; USAEO-USAR-CRM
Sub]ect Case-Related Urgent

TO: THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

FROM: Kenneth Gonzales

TTmitnd Qtatac Aftamnax
U AEILLU WJaitvd Jawvse ll\/.’

District of NEW MEXICO

ATF8-001-001-00005204
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Phone: (505) 224-1457

DATE: 3/25/2011
CLASSIFICATION: Unclassified/Limited Official Use
CONTACT PERSON(S

Phone (cell)
Phone (work): 575-522-2338, Ex

Email:
Title:

SYNOPSIS: Case-Related Urgent. Arms Trafficing

DISCUSSION:

The United States Attorneys Office (USAO) for the District of New Mexico (NM) in conjunction with the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) with the support of the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) and
the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) [hereinafter “Investigative Agencies”] are
engaged in a developing case targeting the Sinaloa Cartel for arms trafficking. On Friday, March 25, 2011,
ihe Invesiigaiing Agencies are planning an operaiion targeiing Sinaloa Cariel member/associaie, irving
Enriquez, for firearms-trafficking. The Investigative Agencies plan to use two (02) undercover agents (UC’s),
posing as firearms traffickers to delivering forty (40) ATF “prop guns” to Enriquez or his associates (the
“Subjects”) near Las Cruces, New Mexico. The “fee” for these weapons has already been paid, up front, in
the amount of $73,000 cash. Twenty (20) of the firearms will be machine-guns. A short time after the UC’s
deliver the guns, agents will recover the guns and arrest Enriquez or his as yet unidentified associates who

n oty v niol s o Firanremae Ragardlace af wwhoathar Dariaiias sin | R tha Firanema himanlf Ar cands

autuauy }Il\zl\ UIJ Lll\.r lival lllD l\b&al Qi1CSS O wilindcr cinr lk.lubb }IIUI\D UV l.ll\z Lirvariiin uuuouu Or SCndas a
subordinate driver, agents will arrest him on March 25, 2011, The “prop guns” will remain under the control
of the agents who will be setting up operational protocols early Friday so that the take down can occur within
minutes of the firearm transfer from the UC’s to Enriquez, or his driver. The ATF prop guns will not be
permitted to go into Mexico under any circumstances.

Background

discuss the unlawful black-market sale of ﬁrearms to Enrlquez The meeting took place in Santa Teresa, New
Mexico. During that meeting, Enriquez ordered forty (40) firearms, inciuding twenty (20) fuily-automatic,
AK-47 type machine-guns. The UC told Enriquez he would be able to deliver the entire order of firearms on
Friday, March 25, 2011. The UC told Enriquez the transaction would take place at a truck stop located on
Interstate 10, near Las Cruces, New Mexico. Enriquez agreed to these arrangements. The UC gave Enriquez
the UC’s cell-phone number so that Enriquez could contact the UC when he was ready to schedule the

firearm exchange on March 25, 2011. Enr1quez made it clear to the UC during this meeting that the firearms
would be smuggied into Mexico. Enriquez reports to jose Antonio Torres-Marrufo, who iaw enforcement
suspects of leading the Sinaloa Cartel’s “Hit-Teams™ (assassins) in Ciudad Juarez, Chihuahua, Mexico. The
Sinaloa Cartel is engaged in a ‘turf war’ with the Juarez Cartel.

On Friday, March 25, 2011, at approximately 11:00 a.m. MST, two UC’s posing as firearms traffickers

will deliver forty (40) ATF “prop guns” to the Subject (whether it be Enriquez himself or others). In total, the
firearms congist of* 1) Tunanfu (20) *Fnllv automatic AK-47 rifles: 2) Ten (10) .308 sniper rifles, and; 3) Ten

111V QRii0 VULEIoIOL VUi \=V il ivuiv 4 111100, SSOVO DILPUL 111100, YA

(10) 9mm semi-automatic handguns The UC’s will travel to the Love s Truck Stop near Las Cruces New

Mexico, in two vehicies. One UC wili drop off an undercover FBI pick-up truck (the ioad vehicie) containing
the ATF prop guns, and then enter the second UC’s vehicle. Once the Subjeci(s) arrive, the UC’s will provide

ATF8-001-001-00005205



Employee 3 2206
the Subject (Enriquez or his driver) the load vehicle’s keys, and depart in the second UC’s vehicle.

Once the Subject(s) depart the Love’s parking lot, SWAT agents and marked police vehicles will stop
and arrest the Subject(s). The load vehicle will be affixed with GPS tracking devices and a remote engine kill
switch, to be handled by nearby agents. All of the ATF guns will be packaged in large wooden crates and
placed in the load vehicle’s bed without ammunition. An additional GPS tracker will be placed within one of
the gun crates. The FBI Headquarters Air Wing, including a tactical helicopter (TH) and fixed-wing aircraft,
will cover the operation. They have already traveled to New Mexico from Quantico, Virginia, for this
operation. FBI SWAT assault elements will be loaded on the TH, and in three nearby fully equipped FBI
Chevrolet Suburbans.

On Thursday, March 24, 2011, agents will place a GPS tracker on Enriquez’s personal vehicle in order
to assist surveillance agents should Enriquez decide to send a driver instead of picking up the firearms
himself. Physical surveillance of Enriquez will begin early Friday morning. Agents will also monitor
Enriquez's whereabouts by “pinging” his cellular telephone for location information. If Enriquez does not
travel to the Love’s Truck Stop himself to pickup the load vehicle, agents will arrest Enriquez as soon as
possible, but obviously after the load vehicle is successfully taken down by FBI SWAT agents.

The USAO intends to initially charge ENRIQUEZ by criminal complaint with possession of a machine
gun, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(0), 924(a)(2). Additional charges will be considered as the prosecution
proceeds. Although this investigation involved several agencies it notably did not include Homeland Security
Investigation (HSI). The FBI Special Agent in Charge in Albuquerque has determined that HSI involvement
and notification is not necessary.

ATF8-001-001-00005206



U.S. Department of Justice 2343

Office of the Deputy Attorney General

The Deputy Atiorney General Washington, D.C. 20530

January 7, 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR HEADS OF DEPARTMENT COMPONENTS
ALL UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS

FROM: David W. Ogden o W3, %"

Deputy Attorney General

SUBJECT: Strategv for Combating the Mexican Cartels

[ am pleased to provide you with a copy of the Department of Justice Strategy for
Combating the Mexican Cartels (the “Cartel Strategy™), which was approved by the Attorney
General earlier this week.

The Cartel Strategy is a product of the Department’s Southwest Border Strategy Group,
which I chair, and which has been meeting for the last several months. The Strategy Group is
vice-chaired by the Assistant Attorney General for the Criminal Division, and includes the heads
of: ATE, BOP, DEA, EOUSA, FBI, OCDETF, USMS, as well as the Chair of the AGAC and
the U.S. Attorneys from the five Southwest Border Districts. The Cartel Strategy resulted from
an active dialoguc among, and significant input from, the components represented on the
Strategy Group.

The Cartel Strategy is premised on the notion that a large share of the violence, drug-
trafficking, corruption, and other criminal activity occurring along the Southwest Border is
perpetrated by a relatively small number of hierarchical criminal organizations. The Strategy
Group believes that the most effective mechanism to attack those organizations is the use of
intelligence-based, prosecutor-led multi-agency task forces, that simultaneously attack all levels
of, and all criminal activities of, the operations of the organizations. The Cartel Strategy sets
forth a blueprint for accomplishing this with the resources of the Department of Justice. By
design, the Cartel Strategy is consistent with the National Drug Control Strategy and the National
Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy, both of which guide the larger interagency efforts,
and both of which DOJ played a significant role in drafting.

The Cartel Strategy is not a radical departure from efforts that are already underway in the
Department. To the contrary, the Cartel Strategy articulates those basic principles that already
inform the Department’s most successful efforts against the cartels. It is anticipated that the
Cartel Strategy will serve as a guidepost toward what types of activities the Department should

ATF8-001-001-00008658
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Memorandum for Component Heads and United States Attorneys Page 2
Subject: Strategy for Combating Mexican Cartels

pursue going forward. The Department will measure future initiatives in this area by reference to
their ability to further the principles and objectives set forth in the Strategy. Furthermore, the
document will help advise those outside the Department — our non-DOJ partners in federal law
enforcement, our state and local partners, and policy-makers at all levels of government — how it
is that the Department of Justice intends to confront this pervasive challenge.

It is important to note that, although the Cartel Strategy was developed under the auspices
of the Southwest Border Strategy Group, the Strategy contemplates vigorous enforcement
activity by law enforcement agents and prosecutors, not just at the Southwest Border, but in
every jurisdiction. As you are all well aware, the criminal activities perpetrated by the Mexican
cartels are not confined to the Southwest Border, but rather extend throughout our country, and
internationally. Effective implementation of our strategy to attack all elements of the cartels
comprehensively and simultaneously requires that we attack them vigorously in whatever locale
they may be found.

I would like to express my deep appreciation for the active involvement of all the
components of the Department in the effort against the Mexican drug cartels. As a result of your
hard work, talent, and dedication, we have already struck many hard blows against them. I am
confident that, going forward, and with the courageous assistance of our partners in Mexico, we
will be on the proper path toward achieving even greater successes in disrupting and dismantling
these dangerous criminal enterprises.

Attachment

ATF8-001-001-00008659
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE STRATEGY FOR COMBATING THE MEXICAN
CARTELS

It is a priority of the Department of Justice to disrupt and dismantle the Mexican
drug cartels, bring to justice their leadership, and stem the growing violence and
associated criminal activity perpetrated by the cartels, both along the Southwest Border
and throughout the Nation. In order to maximize the efficacy of its limited resources,
which are spread through numerous components of the Department, it is necessary that
the Department deploy those resources pursuant to a single, coherent strategic plan,
under a single coordinating body, the Southwest Border Strategy Group.

An essential aspect of the DOJ plan must be ensuring a productive partnership
with the government of Mexico, as well as with our state, local, and tribal law
enforcement counterparts. Equally important, we must avoid wasteful overlap and
duplication of efforts with the activities of our other federal partners, particularly the law
enforcement agencies at the Department of Homeland Security.

The following document sets forth the policy considerations that will guide the
Department in this process.

The Strategy

The Department will implement its Strategy for Combating the Mexican Cartels
under the supervision of the newly-created Southwest Border Strategy Group. The
Strategy is intended to be consistent with the Administration’s overarching National
Southwest Border Counternarcotics Strategy.

The Department’s strategy will be executed through the proven mechanism of
prosecutor-led, intelligence-driven multi-agency task forces, with the Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement Task Forces (OCDETF) Program serving the primary coordinating
function. Multiple OCDETF investigations should continue to be linked together at a
national level in coordination with the Special Operations Division (SOD), resulting in
nationwide takedowns coordinated by SOD, on the model of Project Reckoning,
Operation Xcellerator, and Project Coronado.

The DOJ Strategy’s key objectives are to:

. Increase the safety and security of U.S. citizens throughout the United States by
enforcing violations of federal law that have a particular nexus to the threats
posed by the Mexican Cartels, i.e. drug trafficking, money laundering and bulk
cash smuggling, firearms trafficking, and corruption.

. Reduce the flow of narcotics and other contraband entering the United States.

. Reduce the flow of illegal weapons, ammunition, explosives, and currency exiting
the United States and entering Mexico.

ATF8-001-001-00008660
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. Strengthen Mexico’s operational capacities and enhance its law enforcement
institutions.
. Increase bilateral cooperation between Mexico and the United States on fugitive

capture and extradition activities.

. Increase intelligence and information sharing among law enforcement agencies in
the United States and with Mexico to achieve focused targeting of the most

significant criminal organizations.

’ Improve case building through interagency coordinaﬁon, leveraging the expertise
and authority of each investigative and prosecutorial agency.

. Maximize the effectiveness of prosecution by locating, arresting, extraditing, and
trying all levels, including most importantly the leadership, of these criminal
organizations, and disrupting and dismantling the organizations’” domestic
transportation and distribution cells.

. Coordinate enhanced enforcement initiatives to address “downstream™ impacts on
judicial security, court and detention operations, prison management and fugitive
apprehension.

Division of Responsibilities with DHS

Addressing the Southwest Border threat has two basic elements: policing the
actual border to interdict and deter the illegal crossing of undocumented persons or
contraband goods, and confronting the large criminal organizations operating
simultaneously on both sides of the border.

Given its statutory mission and the resources it can bring to bear at the border,
DHS clearly bears primary responsibility for the policing function at the border. DOJ
fully supports DHS in that endeavor by sharing relevant intelligence and by prosecuting
the most egregious offenders DHS arrests in the course of its policing function. The
Department of Justice prosecutes tens of thousands of these reactive law enforcement
cases in federal court every year.

However, the root cause of the explosion of violence just south of our border is
the conflicts within and among a limited number of sophisticated, transnational criminal
organizations. These hierarchical, Mexico-based cartels are responsible for smuggling
into the United States most of our nation’s illegal drug supply. While the cartels’
primary business is drug trafficking, they also sponsor a panoply of other crimes that
support their illegal operations. These other crimes include extortion, torture, murder,
corruption of public officials, sheltering of wanted fugitives, kidnapping and human
smuggling, laundering of illicit criminal proceeds through the existing financial systcm
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and through bulk cash smuggling, and the illegal acquisition, trafficking, and use of
firearms and explosives.

It is in taking down these organized, multi-faceted criminal enterprises that DOJ
plays the primary role and brings to bear its special expertise. DOJ’s success in this
endeavor assists, in turn, DHS in the performance of its policing and enforcement
function, by disrupting the operations of the cartels, thereby decreasing the pressure on
the border. For its part, DHS, and in particular ICE, provides invaluable assistance to the
attack on these criminal organizations, by bringing to bear its unique expertise on cross-
border transit of contraband.

Border policing and interdiction, and the resulting prosecutions, are key elements
of the U.S. government’s overall border security strategy. However, the investigation,
apprehension, extradition, and prosecution of key cartel leaders and their associates, and
the deprivation through forfeiture of their ill-gotten gains, is the most effective means by
which we can move past merely addressing the symptoms of our problems along the
Southwest Border and attack, instead, the underlying causes.

Depioyment of Resources

The Department’s view — based on its decades of experience in investigating,
prosecuting, and dismantling organized criminal groups, such as the Mafia, international
terrorist groups, and domestic and transnational gangs — is that the best way to fight large
scale criminal organizations is through prosecutor-led, intelligence-driven, multi-agency
task forces that blend the strengths, resources, and expertise of the compiete spectrum of
federal, state, local, and international investigative and prosecutorial agencies. Through
their participation in such task forces, the Department’s prosecutors, together with its
component law enforcement agencies — DEA, ATF, FBI, and USMS — give the
Department the capacity to carry out the full range of activities necessary to succeed
against these organizations.

The Department has embraced a model to achieve these comprehensive goals that
is proactive, in which we develop priority targets through the extensive use of
intelligence. This intelligence is obtained from law enforcement sources, as well as
through the careful and disciplined use of classified information from intelligence
community agencies to provide unclassified leads. Sharing information, we build cases,
coordinating long-term, extensive investigations to identify all the tentacles of a
particular organization. Through sustained coordination of these operations, we are able
to execute a coordinated enforcement action, arresting as many high-level members of
the organization as possible, disrupting and dismantling the domestic transportation and
distribution cells of the organization, and seizing as many of the organization’s assets as
possible, whether those assets be in the form of bank accounts, real property, cash, drugs,
or weapons. Finally, we prosecute the leaders of the cartels and their principal
facilitators, locating, arresting, and extraditing them from abroad as necessary. In this
effort, we coordinate closely with our Mexican counterparts to achieve the goal:
destruction or weakening of the drug cartels to the point that they no longer pose a viable
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threat to U.S. interests and can be dealt with by Mexican law enforcement in conjunction
with a strengthened judicial system and an improved legal framework for fighting
organized crime.

In most places, along the border and throughout the country, OCDETF provides
an effective mechanism for law enforcement agencies from within DOJ, from elsewhere
in the federal government (including DHS and Treasury), and state and local law
enforcement, to combine with federal prosecutors to form a “virtual task force” for the
purpose of investigating and prosecuting a particular high-value drug trafficking
organization. In certain key locales, OCDETF has established actual, brick-and-mortar
Co-Located Strike Forces, for the pursuit of the highest level traffickers of drugs, guns,
and money. For instance, the San Diego Major Mexican Traffickers Task Force has been
responsible for coordinating the U.S. government's successful efforts against the
Arellano-Felix Organization. The Houston OCDETF Strike Force has directed our most
damaging blows against the Gulf Cartel. And in the first several months of its existence,
the Arizona OCDETF Strike Force has been responsible for the indictment of a leader
and other members of a major Mexican cartel and the seizure of millions of dollars in

cartel assets.

The Department will use the OCDETF Strike Force concept to target all the
organized crime activities of the drug cartels — not just those crimes directly related to the
drug trade. By further leveraging and coordinating the investigative expertise and
jurisdiction of law enforcement agencies outside the drug enforcement area, the
Department will task the Strike Forces to disrupt and dismantle every area of the cartels’
infrastructure and undermine their ability to operate successfully in any illegal activity.

On a local level, each Strike Force co-locates law enforcement resources that are
supplemented by one or more on-site Assistant United States Attorneys. Retaining the
current Strike Force structure, specifically the co-location and intensive and early
prosecutorial involvement, ensures that the Department capitalizes upon the proven
synergy of these Strike Forces to maximize the cffectiveness of long-term investigations
of these organizations. The synergy created by co-locating the diverse expertise of
federal, state, local, and tribal law enforcement agencies with prosecutors from the U.S.
Attomey's Office, has had demonstrable success against major criminal organizations
operating throughout the country. It is for this reason that the Attomey General and
Deputy Attorney General should have the flexibility to call upon and leverage the
resources of the already successful multi-agency task forces around the country,
including the OCDETF Strike Forces, HIDTA Task Forces, DEA task force groups, FBI
Safe Streets Task Forces, and VCITs, drawing upon the expertise of all of the agencies
that contribute to them.

In those locations where they currently exist, DOJ will make the OCDETF Co-
Located Strike Forces the focal point for interagency efforts against the Mexican criminal
organizations.' Elsewhere along the border, and throughout the nation, DOJ will seek to

! OCDETF Co-Located Strike Forces are currently located in San Diego, Phoenix, El Paso, Houston (with
satellites in Laredo and McAllen), Tampa, San Juan, Atlanta, New York, and Boston,

4
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replicate, to the extent possible, the OCDETF Strike Force model, in particular the
characteristics of interagency cooperation, information sharing, and strategic,
intelligence-based targeting that have been embodied in these Strike Forces.

Supplementing the regional operations of the prosecutor-led, intelligence-driven
multi-agency task forces with a comprehensive national policy and coordination body,
the Southwest Border Strategy Group, run out of the Office of the Deputy Attorney
General, will give the Department a unified and comprehensive vehicle through which
the United States government can disrupt the influence of the cartels. This unified and
coordinated approach to law enforcement is not only the best way to use the formidable
resources of the United States government, but also the most effective way to decrease
the influence of these violent criminal enterprises while enhancing the public safety.

While the prosecutor-led, intelligence-driven, multi-agency task force model is a
key component of the Department’s strategy, it will not be the only component. We must
also recognize and support the important daily work performed by our investigators and
prosecutors in stopping and seizing the massive amounts of narcotics, firearms, and bulk
cash that flow across the border in both directions. These more reactive narcotics cases
are important to the overall cartel strategy, because in the process we are seizing millions
of pounds of drugs, thousands of firearms, and millions of dollars in bulk cash as they
enter and exit the country. In addition, these commodity-focused cases yield significant
intelligence that is then fed into the Special Operations Division (SOD), the OCDETF
Fusion Center (OFC), and the El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC) for use in supporting
more proactive, intelligence-driven investigations that are designed to attack all of the
cartels’ diverse lines of illegal business. Therefore, the Department’s Strategy for
Combating the Mexican Cartels must include an assessment of the resource needs of all
our components, and a plan for how they intend to achieve the stated goals of the
Strategy in light of the specific cartel activity impacting their jurisdictions.

Intelligence

Law enforcement agencies must have the ability to access, link, and interpret
voluminous intelligence information from as wide a community as possible. We use this
shared information to identify and target the most significant organizations, so that we
can achieve the greatest impact with our finite resources. We also use shared information
to develop coordinated, multi-jurisdictional investigations of those high-impact targets,
making sure that investigations are mutually reinforcing, without duplicating or
jeopardizing other investigations targeting overlapping organizations.

Several multi-agency endeavors are particularly important to the provision of
tactical intelligence and operational support in targeting the largest and most dangerous

Mexican cartels.

The Attorney General’s Consolidated Priority Organization Target (CPOT) List
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The CPOT list of international “Most Wanted” drug kingpins will be used to help
focus our critical resources on the greatest threats from the Mexican cartels. Of the 59
worldwide organizations currently on the list, 25 of them are Mexico-based. DOJ will
also work in partnership with the Secretary of the Treasury to impose sanctions against
Mexican drug trafficking organizations pursuant to the President’s authority under the
Foreign Narcotics Kingpin Designation Act.

The El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC)

- EPIC is a DEA-led multi-agency organization that provides case-specific tactical
intelligence, focusing specifically on the Southwest Border. The ATF Firearms
Intelligence Analysis Team is a specialized component of EPIC that serves as a central
point of analysis and repository for all Southwest Border firearms-related intelligence.
FBI recently created the Southwest Intelligence Group (SWIG), a clearinghouse of all
FBI activities involving Mexico, and it is in the process of moving that clearinghouse to
EPIC. EPIC houses the National Seizure System, which collects and maintains data on
seizures of drugs, guns, and money by law enforcement agencies throughout the nation.

The Special Operations Division (SOD)

SOD is a DEA-led multi-agency coordination center that targets the
communication devices the criminal organizations’ leaders use to communicate with
each other. SOD actively supports multi-jurisdictional, multi-national, and multi-agency
electronic surveillance investigations, coordinating overlapping investigations and
ensuring that tactical and operational intelligence is shared between law enforcement

agencies.

-The QCDETF Fusion Center (QFC)

The OFC is a comprehensive, multi-agency data center containing drug and
related financial data from DEA, ATF, FBI, ICE, CBP, IRS, USMS, EPIC, the US.
Coast Guard, the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, the State Department’s Bureau
of Consular Affairs, and other key agencies. It conducts cross-agency and cross-
jurisdictional integration and analyses to create comprehensive pictures of targeted
organizations and to pass usable leads through SOD to participants in the field.

Current Areas of Focus

Pursuant to the principles articulated above, DOIJ is pursuing initiatives in the
following areas:

1. Ramping up Establishment and Use of Vetted Units in Mexico

An important aspect of case building in Mexico involves U.S. cooperation with
specially vetted Mexican law enforcement units. DOJ law enforcement agents work in
an advisory capacity to develop elite vetted units of Mexican federal police officers,
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training them to conduct law enforcement operations that lead to the discovery and
seizure of drugs, guns, explosives, money, and documentary evidence to support bilateral
investigations and prosecutions. The Mexican units also arrest active members of the
cartels, who may eventually become either cooperating witnesses, defendants, or both.
These units are essential to our operations. In order to properly leverage and support
these crucial operations, the Department must expand their number, to include more drug
trafficking units, a firearms trafficking unit, a money-laundering/financial unit, and a
fugitive apprehension unit.

2. Continued Focus on Attacking Cartel Finances

A particular point of emphasis in recent years has been the dismantlement of the
financial infrastructure of the drug trafficking organizations. These efforts have been
hampered by the fact that financial cases are complex and time-consuming, and the pool
of experienced financial investigators is finite. Since the curtailment of IRS involvement
in drug investigations in 2005, ATF, DEA, FBI, and USMS have hired additional
financial investigators and forfeiture specialists. OCDETF has established the Financial
Investigative Contractor (FIC) Program to bring additional experienced financial
investigators to bear on the largest cartels, and has buttressed the analytical and
document exploitation capabilities of its Co-Located Strike Forces in San Diego,
Phoenix, El Paso, Houston, and Atlanta. DEA has implemented Financial Investigation
Teams (FITs) in its field divisions to target the financial assets of drug traffickers.
Analysts and attorneys in the U.S. Attorney’s Offices and in the Department’s Asset
Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section have also stepped up their efforts to assist in
prosecuting money laundering activities of all types. In addition, Southwest Region
federal agencies are working with state and local law enforcement agencies on an
OCDETF hulk currency initiative that targets the highest level drug cartels and their
transportation routes in the Southwest. These efforts must be supported and expanded.

3. Attacking the Southbound Flow of Firearms

Addressing the flow of weapons into Mexico from the United States is also a
primary focus of our efforts. ATF’s intelligence has shown that the prevalence of
firearms and explosives trafficking into Mexico has a direct nexus to the cartels national
domestic drug distribution network. Thus, given the national scope of this issue, merely
seizing firearms through interdiction will not stop firearms trafficking to Mexico. We
must identify, investigate, and eliminate the sources of illegally trafficked firearms and
the networks that transport them. Since 2006, Project Gunrunner has been ATF’s
comprehensive strategy to combat firearms-related violence perpetrated by the drug
cartels along the Southwest Border. Increasingly close collaboration between ATF and
the efforts of the multi-agency drug task forces along the border, including, most
particularly, the OCDETF co-located Strike Forces, ensures that scarce ATF resources
are directed at the most important targets. Additionally, DOJ is sponsoring and hosting
1.S./Mexico bilateral working groups focusing on joint efforts to combat arms
trafficking, and is ensuring that U.S. Attorneys Offices around the country are
coordinating on firearms trafficking cases.
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4, Increased Focus on Locating and Apprehending Fugitives

Similarly, investigating and indicting traffickers will not dismantle the cartels
unless the targets are actually located, arrested, and brought to justice. Even when
charged in U.S. courts, cartel fugitives will continue their illegal operations while taking
refuge outside our borders, primarily in Mexico or Colombia. With virtually limitless
resources at their command, they are able to deploy the most technically advanced =~
equipment to avoid detection and further their criminal enterprises. Thus, an important
component of the overall Strategy is the location, apprehension and extradition of
fugitives with the priority being the top leadership of the cartels. The USMS is the U.S.
government’s primary agency for apprehending fugitives. Through its regional fugitive
task forces, district-based violent offender task forces, and Technical Operations Group,
the USMS works with state and Jocal police agencies on both sides of the border to locate
and arrest offenders who have committed drug crimes or drug-related crimes of violence
in the United States and subsequently fled abroad, as well as those who have been
charged in the United States but remain resident in other countries. These units,
particularly when co-located within the OCDETF Strike Forces or similar multi-agency
institutions, place a high priority on apprehending cartel-related fugitives, both
domestically and internationally. It is critical that the Department maintain its
commitment to support and expand these international fugitive apprehension efforts.

5. Expanded Use of the Extradition Process

During the past three years, Mexico has extradited fugitives to the United States
in unprecedented numbers. Many were significant cartel Jeaders, including leaders of the
notorious Tijuana and Gulf Cartels. To build on these successes, and to handle more
effectively the growing number of cases involving extraditions and securing foreign
evidence from Mexico in cartel-level drug cases, the Department is establishing a new,
dedicated Mexican OCDETF unit in the Criminal Division’s Office of International
Affairs (OTA). We anticipate that this unit will work proactively with, among others, the
U.S. Attorney’s Offices and the USMS, to prioritize fugitives and defendants in Mexico,
ensuring that the time-consuming and resource-intensive extradition process is brought to
bear against the most significant cartel leaders.

6. Continued Pursuit of Corrupt Public Officials Who Facilitate the Drug Trade

NDIC’s 2009 National Drug Threat Assessment estimates that Mexican and
Colombian cartels generate, remove, and launder between $18 billion and $39 billion in
wholesale drug proceeds annually, With access to such vast sums of money, it is not
surprising that the cartels are able to facilitate their illegal objectives through
intimidation, extortion, and corruption of public officials and law enforcement officers on
both sides of the border. The FBI’s expertise in complex, sensitive public corruption
investigations is a key component of the Department’s overall anti-cartel Strategy. Using
intelligence from the OFC, the SWIG, and FBI's own comprehensive intelligence
networks, its agents work with experienced U.S. prosecutors, as well as their foreign
counterparts, to root out public corruption that undermines our nation’s defenses and the
rule of law along the Southwest Border. It is imperative that the Department’s Strategy
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support these efforts to vigorously investigate and prosecute corruption, and to seek
substantial prison terms for persons convicted of these crimes. Aggressive and effective
prosecutions, followed by long sentences, send a clear message that these crimes will not
be tolerated and that those engaging in them do so at their peril.

7. Merida

It is crucial to this Strategy that the Department continue its role under the Merida
Initiative in working with our Mexican counterparts to enhance and strengthen Mexico’s
operational capacities to effectively combat the power of the cartels. This involvesa
broad range of capacity building and rule of law issues, including such topics as
prosecutorial capacity building, evidence collection, fugitive apprehenston, extradition,
asset forfeiture, police professionalization, judicial security, witness protection, prison
management, and corrections strategies. These efforts are crucial as a means of putting
Mexico in the position to handle investigation and prosecution of these organizations as a

domestic criminal matter.

This last pillar of the Strategy seeks to take full advantage of the substantial
Department assets stationed in Mexico, including the Department’s Rule of Law Attaches
(Resident Legal Advisors, Intermittent Legal Advisors, Law Enforcement Advisors) and
Prosecutorial Attaches, and each law enforcement component’s resources stationed
throughout Mexico. These vital positions will help facilitate the Department’s Mexican
Cartel Strategy by delivering crucial training to our law enforcement counterparts,
lending investigative expertise and intelligence support to Mexican operations, helping
bolster civil institution building in Mexico, training Mexican prosecutors on best
practices and trial techniques, and assisting the Mexican judicial system in promoting the
rule of law. Additionally, the Department will actively participate in Embassy initiatives
such as the GC Armas Policy Committee.
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From:
Sent £ Saturday, March 05, 2021 11:32:32 AM 3994
To: Hoover, Wil_iam J.

Subject: RE: Sunday

I'11 take care of it.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of StaZf

Of“ice of the Director

O: 202-648-
C:

HQ Room 5 5 100

Criginal Mes
From: Hoover, W21l

Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2021 1:00 AM
gl (0) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Sunday
I am fine with it. Do you want to call or do you want me to do it?
Billy

William J. Hoovez

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcchol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

KAXXK XK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the

t.
addressee (s} named above in connection with official business. This comrwunication may
contaln Sensitive But UnclassiZled information that may be statutorily or othezwise
prohibited from being zeleased without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
disseminaticn oZ this e-mail message and any attached file({s) in any form outside of the
Burcau ¢f Alcchol, Yohacco, Fircarme § kxplesives or the Departmeont of Justice without
express aulhorizal_on is slr’ctly prehibited.

From:

To: Hoover, Wil_iam J.

Sent: Fri Mar 04 23:04:08 2011

Subject: Sunday

Do we invile Micha_ic and/or Brad Smilh Lo Lhe brielings?

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of StaZf

ATF Office of the Director

O: 202-648

C:

* A K AK AKX

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s} named above in connection with officia’ business. This comnmunication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that may be statutorily or othezwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or

disseminallon ol Lhis e-mall message and any altached [lle(s) in any [orm oulside ol Lhe
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobhacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

express aulthorlizatlon is strlclly prohiblied.
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From:

Sent E¥riday, March 04, 2011 11:04:08 M 3997
To: Hoover, Wil_iam J.

Subject: Sunday

d any attached files are intended solely Zor the use of the
nneclion with officia’l business. This communicalion may

n that may be statutorily or othezwise
without appropriate approval. Any review, use, oOr
mesgsage and any attached file(s) in any form cutside of the
Lrearms & b)‘.pJ.(J\_..LVeb or Lhe E:‘pcul_mem. ol JusiLlce wllhoul

tly prohikited,
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February 1, 2011 Draft

The Honorable Charles E. Grassley
Ranking Minority Member
Committee on the Judiciary

United States Senate

Washington, DC 20510

Dear Senator Grassley:

This responds to your letter, dated January 27, 2011, to Acting Dircctor Kenneth Mclson
of the Department’s Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF), regarding
Project Gunrunner. We request that you urge the individuals who made the serious allegations in
your letter to communicate them directly to the Department’s Office of ihe Inspector General.

We want to assure you that, contrary to the allegations reported in your letter, ATF has
not “sanctioned” the sale of assault weapons to suspected straw purchasers, who then transported
the weapons throughout the southwest border area and into Mexico. Indeed, an important goal
of Project Gunrunner is to stop the flow of weapons from the United States to drug cartels in
Mexico. Since its inception in 2006, Project Gunrunner investigations have seized in excess of
10,000 fircarms and 1.1 million rounds of ammunition destined for Mcexico. Hundreds of
individuals have been convicted of criminal offenses arising from these investigations and many
others are on-going. We would be pleased to provide a briefing to Committee staff about Project
Gunrunner and ATF’s efforts to work with its law enforcement partners to build cases that will
disrupt and dismantle criminal organizations.

We are not in a position to provide a briefing about the on-going criminal investigation
referenced in your letter. As you know, the Department has a long-standing policy against the
disclosure of non-public information about pending criminal investigations, which protects our
law enforcement efforts as well as the privacy interests of individuals who may never be charged
with criminal offenses. We can advisc you, however, that ATF makes cvery cffort to interdict
weapons that have been purchased illegally and prevent their transportation to Mexico. It is also
important to note that not all purchases are known to be illegal at the time they occur. In
addition, the fact that an individual purchased weapons as a straw on one occasion does not,
standing alone, establish probable cause to conclude that he is acting as a straw in making other
purchases. Accordingly, we caution strongly against making assumptions about particular
actions that may have been taken during this, or any other, pending investigation.
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The Honorable Charles E. Grassley

Page Two
We hope that this information is helpful and look forward to briefing committee staff
about Project Gunrunner. Please do not hesitate to contact this office if we may provide

additional assistance about this or any other matter.

Sincerely,

cc: The Honorable Patrick J. Leahy
Chairman
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From: (b) (7)(0)

sent Employeeidy, April -3, 2011 17:03:48 AM 4139
To: (X9
Subject: Yes: Document Production and Preservation Project Gunrunner and Operation Fast

and Furious

FhkEFX XK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachad files are intended =solely Zor the nse of the
addressee (s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that mayv he statutorily or ofherwise
prohibited from being released without approprzlate approval. Any review, use, or
disseminaticn oI this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tchacceo, Firearms & btxplosives or the Department of Justice without

express aulhorizallon is slriclly prohikiLed.

ATF8-001-001-00012193



Employee 3 4322

Subject: Director's Briefing on SWB Cases
Location: Director's Conference Room -5 S 100
Start: 3/6/2011 2:00 PM

End: 3/6/2011 6:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Organizer

Required Attendees: (b) (7)(C) Deputy Director
William Hoover; Kenneth E. Melson; Mark Chait; James McDermond:
(X Ford, Larry W.: Martin, Steve K.: Boxler, Michael B.

ichalic, Mark

(ODAG]) (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO); Neweli, William D.; Needies,
James R.]

Optional Attendees: Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO); Michalic, Mark
(ODAG) (SMO)

Resources: Director's Conference Room

NOTE DATE AND TIME - THIS IS A SUNDAY BRIEFING. This will be a detailed briefing on the ATF
cases related to the homicide of ICE Special Agent Zapata in response to Sen. Grassley’s latest
letter

2p - Brief Director - Texas Cases with SAs (b) (7)(C) and

4:45 - Brief Director - Phoenix case with SAC Newell, ASAC Needles, RAC
(b) (7)(C)
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U.S. Department of Justice Report of Investigation 4377
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Investigation Number: Report Number:
785115-10-0004 486

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

On May 13, 2010, ATF Grou Supervisox (7)(C) TN (D) (7)(C) et with
Wx_at which time among other topics, those present discussed the practice of the wit

respect to gun saies.

NARRATIVE:

1. Post indictment I have been advised that{{(S)REAICRY)
(b) (7)(A) This report memorializes a meeting held on May 13, 2010, at which time

among other topics, those present discussed the practice of the FFL with respect to gun sales.

Py (b) (7)(C) meEgm(b) (7)(C)
and employees of QKUK J previously been

as advised by GSWnd AUSA that they could not tell him who he could or could not
sell firearms to and that they could not instruct him to make a sale in violation of the law or to refuse to make a
lawful sale. m«as advised by Gsmnd AUSAQIQIRhat as an FFL (DG NEhes to
comply with all of the statutes and regulations that govern the sale and transfer of firearms and cannot sell
firearms unless the required paperwork and background check were completed.

W

4. @m!vas told by GSWnd AUSA (QRQI®) that the information he provided to ATF was very
important and useful to ongoing ATF investigations. GS [Rand AUS“WISO described additional

information that{{)KCA(@ Mo his employees might receive from purchasers which would not necessarily be

required by the provisions of Chapier 44 of Title 18 to be kept in his records, but which would prove useful to
ATE. lﬁ!ﬁiﬁ*

. Title:
m Group Supervisor, Phoenix VII Field Office

i ; Title:
m Group Supervisor, Phoenix VII Field Office

Second level reviewer (optional): { Title:
William D. Newell | Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Diy
Page 1 of 2 ATF EF 3120.2 (10-2004)

For Official Use Only
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Investigation Number: Report Number:
785115-10-0004 4338

5. (DXCOI(O M urther described (b) (7)(E) they maintain as part of their business to track both
firearm and non-firearm (ammunition and firearm accessories) for each individual customer. It should be noted

(b) (7)(E)
(b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
(0) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

6. At the conclusion of the meeting with GS[RIdE:nd AUSAINI(®)]
facility and range. (()XES(®)]

(b) (7)(C)
A (0) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

ook them on a tour of the

(b) (7)(E)

ATTACHMENTS:

(b) (7)(D), (b) (7)(E)

Page 2 of 2 ATF EF 3120.2 (10-2004)
For Official Use Only
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PROJECT GUNRUNNER COMPLIANCE

SENT VIA FAX TO 602-776-5459 .
ATTN: ATF - Phoenix Field Division, Special Agen

A
—_—

Per ATF - Project Gunrunner (Form # ATF P3317.6 05/08) this record is generated as a
result of the following key indicators:

- L . - L Q7.0 .77)
LJ Bougni & iarge # of same modei gun \X]_Paidin cash—amount §_"__ f* g
Medel demoniatlon __ 20'% o'z, 6C
i 4

0 Have Iittle or no knowledge of the firearm they
I} Has come in multipie times for simliar purchase are purchasing
C! Structured their purchese to avold ATF reporting O Lacked the physical stature to handle the fiream
requirements peing purchased
O Attempted to conceal their conversations with each O Avoided entering into conversation or being
other evasive

(7} Not haggle or question the price of firearm.
Money is nec cbjoct.

Purchaser |nf°rm?ﬁgn_kgm_ﬂu___—

Purchaser Nan

Address ‘
”

DL# i Phone # Provided

Firearm Make __ -_' Model__4 - FSer#

Additional info if applicahle buver was accompanied by

This form piepared by — Dais
Acenatim . -7
Print Name Print Title __
Th- - —

RIS HEN COMPLETED RETURN THIS FORM TO OPERATIONS MANAGER

This form submitted by
" Siewrature

\

Wb) (7)D), (b) (7)(E)

Submitted By e —

T — 7____.{____—_
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From: Needles, James R.

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 5:36 PM
Y (b) (7)(C)

Subject
Attachments: SKMBT (C25311042714230.pdf

Rk Yok

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
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From: Crabb, John D.

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:.01 PM
T, (OIS N

Subject: clerical assistance

Will whomever you designate be able to start helping us this afternoon? Also, when would it be convenient to meet
with vou again?

Thanks,

Iohn
Jonn

Kk kxddk

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
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From{{QXI(®))
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
Attachments: OIG.FF document request 3-25-11.pdf. OIG and HCOGR Verification.docx;
HCOGRDOCLIST .docx

On March 21, 2011, the Acting Inspector General (IG) for the Department of Justice advised Acting Director
Melson that the IG's Oversight and Review Division recently initiated a review of certain ATF firearms
trafficking investigations. In a March 21 memo, the Assistant |G for the Oversight and Review Division
stated that the review would cover the matter known as Operation Fast and Furious, and other

|r\uacho:\hnnc with cimilar nhlnrh\/nc mnfhnrlc and cfrafnmnc On March ')'-'\ 201 1 Ar'hnc Niractaor Melecon

(PR RO B L 2= OS5

recelved the attached request for documents and mforma'non relating to the |G review of certain firearms
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
Border Patroi Agent Brian Terry.

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

certification of search is ciose of business Monday, Aprii 11, 2011.

Regardless of any prior production of responsive documents to any entity inside or outside of ATF,
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documents anywhere in the organization must be produced. Further, all documents must be full
produced. There is no authoritv for ATF to withhold records, or redact portions of records because we
believe they are sensitive or confidential or privileged. The IG has statutory authority to obtain any and
ali records related to this review.

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
certification to Program Analyst (b) (7)(C)

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

Any other questions shouid be addressed tc[{<)NEAI(®) MM " the Office of the Director via e-mail or at

202-642QIUIS

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0: 202-648\RA0E
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
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